MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
ANNUAL REPORT OF ELECTRIC UTILITIES (MAJOR AND NON-MAJOR)

This form is authorized by 1919 PA 412 as amended, authorizes this form
being RLICL 460.51 et seq.; and 1969 PA 306, as amended, being MCL
24.201 et seq. Filing of this form is mandatory. Failure to complete and
submit this form will place you violation of the Acts.

Report submitted for year ending:

2308

Present name of respondent:
MNorihern States Power Company (Wisconsinj

Address of principal place of business:
1414 W. Hamilton Avenue, P.C. Box 8, Zau Claive, Wl 24702-0CC8

Utility representative to whom inquires regarding this report may be directed:

Name: Karen Eversonr Title: nanace-, Regulaloy Accounting

Address: 1414 W. Hamillon Avenue, P.C. Box 2
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47

[No]

City: Eau Claire State: W Zip:

-0008

Telephone. Including Area Code: 715-859-2417

if the utility name has been changed during the past year:

Prior Name:

Date of Change:

Two copies of the published annual report to stockholders:

L X i were forwarded to the Commission
[ ! will be forwared to the Commission
on or about

Annual reports to stockholders:

i X ] are published
f . are not published

FOR ASSISTANCE IN COMPLETION OF THIS FORM:

Contact the Michigan Public Service Commission (Bill Stosik) at
(317) 241-5853 or bmstosi€michigan.gov OR forward correspondence to:

Regulated Energy Division (Bill Stosik)
Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Section
6545 Mercantife Way
P.0. Box 30221
Lansing. M| 48909







Deloitte.

400 One Financial Piaza
120 South Sixth Street
Minneaoals, MN 53402
USA

Tel: +1 612 357 4000
Fax: + ©12 357 4450
wiesw.detartte. com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Northern States Power Company—Wisconsin:

We have audited the balance sheet—regulatory basis of Northemn States Power Company —W isconsin
(the “Company ™) as of December 3. 2005, and the related statements of income-—regulatory basis:
retained eamings—regulatory basis: cash flows—regulatory basis: and accumulated comprehensive
income, comprehensive income. and hedging activities—regulatory basis for the year ended

December 5 1. 2003, included cn pages 110 through 23 of the accompanying Federal Energy Reguiatory
Commission Form 1. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management.

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepled in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audir to obiain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are iree of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circemstances. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audii also includes
examining, on a test basis. evidence supporting the amounts and disctosures in the financial statements.
assessing the accouniing principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as,
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
pasis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1. these financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting
equirements of the Federal Energy Reguiatory Commission as set forth in 1ts applicable Uniform System
of Accounts and published accounting releases. which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In our opinion. such regulatory-basis financial statements present fairly. in all material respects, the
assets, liabilities, and proprietary capital of Northem Staies Power Company—Wisconsin as of
December 31, 2005, and the results of its operations and 1ts cash fiows for the vear ended December 31,
2003, in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as
set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

This report 1s intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and management of
Northem States Power Company—Wisconsin and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission and is not intended to be and should not be used by anvene other than these specified parties.

Redpiile + Towle ceP

February 24, 2006

Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORHS 1. 1-F and 3-Q

SEMNERAL INFCRMATION j

I Purpose

+

' Farm 115 an annual regulatory support requirement uncer 18 CFR 141.1 for Major public utiities. licensees and others, Form 1-F 1= an annual regulatory ‘,
support requrement under 18 CFR 141.2 for Nonmajor public uiilities, hcensees and others. Form 3-Q s a quanerly reguiatony SLUppor requiremeant which
supplements Forms 1 ang 1-F under 18 CFR 141.400. The reports are designed to coliect financial and cperational information trom major and nonmajos '
electne utilities, Ticenseas and others subject o the junisdigtion of the Federa! Erergy Regulatlory Commission. These reponts are also considered 1o be 2 ,

ron-conficertial public use forms.
, Il. Whao Must Submit

J Each Major electric wiility, ligensee, or other, as ciassified in the Commission's Unifarm System of Acgounts Prascribed for Public Utilities ard Licensees
Subject To the Provisions of Tne Fegeral Power Act {18 CFR 101), must submit Form 1 as prescrived in 18 CFR Part 141.1. Each Nonmajor electne Uity
licensee or other mrust submit Form 1-F as prescribad in 18 CFR Part 1£1.2. Each Major and Nonmajor elactric uiility licensee or ¢ther, must submit Form

, 3-0 as prescribed in 18 CFR Part 141.420.

Note:  Major means raving, in each of the three previous ca'endar years. sales or ransmussion servica that exceadcs one of the following
{1} cre million magawatt hours of tolal annual sa'es,
{2} 100 megawatt hours of annual saies for resale,
(2} 500 megaweatt hours of anrual power exshanges celivered, of
4] 800 megawa hours of annual wineeling for others (delivertes plus Lessasi

Monmajor mears naving in each cf the three ‘previcus calendar years, tolal annua’ sales of 10,000 megawatt hours o~ more

{2) Suomit Forms 1, 1-F and 3-Q electronically through the Form 1/3-C Submission Software. Retain one copy of each report for your files
{t} Respondents may submit the Corporate Cfficer Certification electromically. or file'mail an criginal signed Corporate Officer Certification to:

Chief Accountant
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
BB8 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20428
¢} Submit, immediately upon pubtication, four (&) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders and any annua’ financial or statistica’ report regularly
prepared and distributed to bondholders, security analysts, or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by checking the
appropriate box on Form 1, Page 4. List of Schedules, if the reports 1o stockholdess will be submitted or it no annual report 1o stockholders is prepared.) Mail
these reports 1o the address in Hl{c) above
(g} For the Annual CPA cenification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date for Form 1, a letier or report (not
applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior 10 January 1, 1984):
() Auestng to the conformity, in all matesial aspects, of the below listed {schedules and) pages with the Commission’s applicabie Uniform Systems of

|
|
|
I
|
|
|
|

Notes 1o Financial Statements  122-123

’ Accounts {inciuding applicable notes relating thereto and the Chist Accountant’s published accounting releases), and
(il be signed by independent certified public accountants or an mdependent licensed public accountant certified or licensed by a regulatory authority
l of a State or other poliical subdivision of the U. S. (See 18 CFR 158.10-158.12 for specific qualifications.}
Refarence Reference
| ’ Schedules Pages
, Comparative Balance Sheet 115-1123
’ Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Eamings 118-118
' Statemant of Cash Flows 120-121

Insert the letter or report immeadiately following the cover sheet. When submitting alter tre filing date for this form, send the letter or report 1o the address
indicated at lll (B). Use the tollowing form for the letter or report uniess unusual circumistances or conditions, explained in the Letter or report, demand that it
be vaned. insent parenthatical phrases only when exceptions are reporied.

|
|
!
|
|
|
|
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GENERAL INWFCRMATITY continued: |

In connection with our regular examiration ¢f tne financial statements of for the year erded on which we have reporied separately under date of
‘e have also reviewed schedules  of FERT Ferm Ne. 1 for the year filed with the Fegeral Energy Reguiatory Commussion, for con‘orrmity i all material
respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commissien as sat forth in its applicable Uniferm System of Accounts and published l
accounting releases. Our review for this purpose inciuded such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered

necessary in tha creumsances. l

Based or our raview, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragrach {except as noted beiow! conferm ina I
matenial rescects with the accounting requirements of the Fedsral Erergy Regulatory Commussion as set forth in its epplicatle Uniform System of Accourts

anad publishec accounting releases.

State in the letter or report. which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commissicn's requirements.  Descrioe the discrepancies that exs:

{d) Feceral, S:ate and Loca! Governments and ciner authorized users may cblain additional blank copies o meet their requirements free of charge from-
Public Reference and Files Mairtenance Branch Federal Erergy Regulatory Commission 888 First Street, NE. Rocm 2A ED-12.2 Washington, DC 20426

(202).502-8371
ivV. Wnen tc Sucmit

Submit Form 1 accorging to the filing dates contained in section 18 CFR 141.1 of the Commission's regulaticns. Submit Ferm 1-F accorging 10 the filng
gates contained in section 16 CFR 141.2 of the Commiss:on's reguietions. Submit Form 3-Q accerding to the fling dates contameg in secton 18 CFR
141.400 of the Commission's regulations.

V. Where to Send Comments cn Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for the Form 1 collection of information is estimated to average 1,144 hours per respense. including the tme {or reviewing
nstructions, searching existing data sources, gatnering and maintaining the data-needed. and completing and reviewing tne coflection of information.public
reporting burden for the Form 1-F collection of information is estimated to average 112 hours per response. The public reporting burden for the Form 3-Q
collecticn of information is estimated tc average 150 hours per response. Send comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspect of these
collections of information, including suggestions for reducing burden, to the Fecera! Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE. Washingtan, OC
20425 (Anention: Mr. Michael Miller, ED-30); and to the Office of Infoermation and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC
20503 (Attention: Desk Oficer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission). No person shall be subject to any penalty if any collection of information
does not dispiay a va'id control number (44 U.S.C. 3512 (a)).

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-99 Page it
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GENZRAL INSTRUCTIONS

Prepara this repert in conformity with tre Uniform System ¢ Accourts {18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A intarcrat &il accounting words ard phrases ir
accordance withthe U. S of A

il. Enter in whole numbers [doliars or MWH) only, except wrere otherw'se noted. {Enter cents for averages and hgures per urit where cents a“e imponant.
Tre truncatng of cents is allowed except on the tour basi financial stalements where rounding is required. ) The amounts shown on all supponting pages
calzrce shaet accounts the ba'ances at the end of tha current raporting pencd, anc use for statement of income accounts the cutrent year's year 1o oate
amouris.

Il Complete each guestion fully anc accurately, even if it has been answered in 2 previous report. Enter the word "None” wherg it truiy and comgplataly

states the fact

IV. For any page(s) that is not apglicabie to the respondent, omit tha page{s) and enter “NA," "NONE," or "Not Applicable” n column (d} on the List ¢f
Schedules, pages 2 and 3.

V. Enter the month. day, and year for all dates. Use customary atbreviations. The "Date of Report” included in the header of each page 1s to be compieted
oniy for resubmissions [see Vil balow).

Vi Generally, except for cerain schecdles, all numbers, whather they are excecled 10 be Cebits or credits, must be reporied as positve, Numbers having a
sign trat is differan: from the expected sign must be reportet by encicsing the numoers in parentheses.

Vi For any resubmissions, submit ihe elecirenic filing using the Form 1/3-Q software and send a lefter identifying which pages in the form have been
revieed. Send the letter to the Office of the Secretany.

Vi, Do not maxa references to reports of previous pencdsfiyears or 12 other reports in lieu of required entries, except as speciically authorized.

X Wherever (schedule) pages rafer 10 figures from a previous period/year, the figures reported must be based upon those shown by the repert of the
previous pericdiyear, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different figures were used.

Definitiars for statistica’ classifications useg for compieting schedules for transmission system reporing are as follows:

FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Seif. "Firm” means service that can not be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended 1o remain reliabie
even under adversa conditions, “Network Service” is Network Transmission Service as gescribed in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tarifl.
“Seit" means the respondent

FNC - Fim Network Sanvice for Others. "Firm" means tha! service cannot be interrupled for econemic reasons and is intenced (o remain reliabie even under
adverse conditions. "Network Senvice' is Network Transmission Service as described in Order No. B88 and tne Open Access Transmission Tariff.

LFP - for Long-Term Fiam Point-to-Point Transmission Resenvations. "Long-Term” means ona year or longer and “firm" means that service cannot be
nterruptec for aconomic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations” are described
in Orger No. 883 and the Open Access Transmission Tanfi. For all transactions identified as LFP, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
gefined as the 2arfisst date either buyer or seller can unilaterally cancel the contracl.

OLF - Onher Long-Term Firm Transmission Service. Repon service provided under contracts which do not conform 1o the terms of the Open Access
Transmission Tarifl. *Long-Term” means one year o longer and "firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to
reman reliable even under acverse conditions. For all transactions identufied as OLF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
eartiest daia eithe- buyer or seller can unilaterally get out ¢ the contract.

§FP - Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. Usa this classification for all firm peint-to-point transmission reservations, whese the
duration of each period of resarvation 1S less than one-year.

INF - Mon-Firm Transmiss.on Service, where firm means that service cannot be nterrupted for economic reasons and is intendec o remain reliabie even
under adverse conditions.

OS - Other Transmission Service. Use th's classification only for those services which can not ba piaced in the above-mentioned classiiications, sucn as all
©iher sedvice regardless of the length of the contract and service form. Describe the type of service in a footnote for each entry.

AD - Cut-oi-Period Adjustments. Use this cede for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provige ar
gxplanation in a footnote for eash adjusiment.

EFINITIONS
L ommisicn Agthorizaton (Comm. Auth.} — The authonzation of the Faderal Energy Reguiatory Comm.ssion, ¢~ any other Co~mir.ssion. Namea the
commission whose authorization was cba-ﬂed ana give date of the authcrzation

g e

Respondent - The person, corporation, licenses, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentaiity in whose behalf the reoo1 is made.

must agree with the amounts entered on the statemenis that they support. When applying threshoids o determine significance for reporing purposes. uss for

]
|
|
|
|
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| make acequate provision for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such reperts shal' be made under oath uniess the Commission othenwise

Federal Power Act, 18 U.8.C. 791a-825-

Sec. 3. The words cefined in this section shall have the folicwing meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit ... [3) . corporation’ means ary corporalion, l
joint-siock company, parinership, association, business trust, organized group of persons. whether incerporaied or not, or a receiver or recavers. trustes o ‘
trustees of any of the foregoing. It shait net include ‘municigalities, as hereina“er def ned:

{41 'Person’ means an individuai or a corporasion; .

i5} ‘Licensee means any person, State, or munic:pality Licensed urder the pravisons ¢f seclion 4 of this ACt, and any assignee or SLCCESSOT in Interest
therect

{7) 'municipa’ity msans a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other politica: subdivision or agency of a State competent under the Laws I
thereo! 1o carmy an the business of developing, transmitting, unitizing, or distributing power, ... ..

{11} "project’ mears. a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house. all water conguits, all Sams ang appurienant works l
and structures (including navigation structures) which are a parnt of saig unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewitn, the
primary ling or Lings transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnectad primary ransmssion system,
all miscelianeous siructures used and useful in connection with said unit or ary parn therec!, and all water rights, rights-ci-way. ditches, cams. resenvoirs
Langds, or interest in Lands the use ard occupancy of which are necessary or acpropriate in tha maintenance and operation of such unit

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorizec and empowered

{a} To make investigations and 1o collect and record date concerning the utilization of the water resources ¢f any region tc be developec, the
water-power industry and its relation to other incustres and to interstate or foreign commerce, and concemning the location, capacity, development -costs, and
relation to markets ¢f power sites; ... 10 the extent the Commission may deem recassary or useful for the purposes of this AcL”

“Sec. 304. {a) Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commussian such annual anc other pericd.c or spacial” reports as the Commisson
rmay be rules ana regulations or other prescribe as necessary or approgriate to assist the Cemmission in the -proper administration of this Act. The
Commission my prescribe the manner and form in which such reperts shait be made, and require from such persons specific answers 1o all questions upon
which the Commissicn mey need informaticn. The Commission may require that such reporis shall inciude, among other things, full information as to assets
and Liabilities, capialization, ne! investment, and recuction thereof, gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and cther reserves, cost of project
ang other faciities, cost of manienance ard cperation of the project and other faciities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project works and other
tacilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery. use, and sa'e of electric energy. Tne Commission may reguire any such person to

specifies*. <0

"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and 1o prescribe, issue, make, and rescind such orders, ruies and regulations as it
may find necessary or approoriale to carry out the provisions of this Act. Among other things. such rules and regulations may define accounting. technica.,
anc trade terms used in this Act; and may prescribe the “form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and repons 1o be filed with the
Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be field. "

GENERAL PENALTIES

“Sec. 315. {a} Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission, 1o comply with any order of the Commiss or, 10
file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation of the Commission thereunder, to submit any information of document required by the
Commission in the course of an investigation conducied under this Act ... shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000 to be fixed by the
Commissicn after notice and opportunity for hearing ... *

FERC FORRK NO.1 (ED. 12-61) Page iv
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FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q:
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION
ﬂ31 Exact Legal Name cf Respondent . 02 YezriPe-od cf Repo~: :
| Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin} f Zra of 2005:/Q4

,33 Pravious Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year,

L

It—}-‘- Address of Principal Office 2t £1d of Period (Strest, City, State, Zic Ccde;
A

' 1414 West Hamilton Aven.e, Eau Craire, Wis 54701
‘05 Name of Contact Pa-son 08 Tit'e of Contact Perscn
j Teresa S. Madcen Vice President and Controler

i:-? Adcress of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Cogg)
414 Nicol'et Mall, Suite 400, Minneapoiis, Minn. 35401

f =

| ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

FOB Teiepnone o° Contact PerSOn.mcx‘udfng, 08 Th's Report Is ‘ *0 Date of Reperi ’
Area Code (1) Xj An Original (2) [] A Resubmission (Mo. Da. Yr) J
| (812)215-4560 | | 04/18/2006 B
|

|

]T'ne undersigned officar certifies trat:

'. have sxamined tnis renort and o the best of my knowledge, information, ard befef 2!l statements of fact contained in this repon are correct statements |

of the business affairs of tne respondent and the financial statements, and oiher financial information containec in this report, conform in all material
‘fespe:ts 1o the Uniform System of Accounts.

|
J
J
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

|
|

T

04 Date Signed

0t Name T o3 Sigratyre
l {Mo, Da, Yrj

Teresa S. Madder L,—;;.v ~ /‘
02 Tite v R 497

- I ) V4 "4‘/'
Vica President and Contreber ran u,rr | Ga1sr2008

Tutle 18 U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any'person ta knowingly and willingly to make o any Agency or Department of the United States any
faise, ficttious or fraudulent statements as td ary matter within its jurisdiction,

|

e e

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 1



[ Narme of Respondent | This Regont Is:r B Dale of Feport [ year Perod of F-'{ne;c_r' l
| — ki . (13 mAﬂ Original (Mo, Da. Yr} = et 200504
Norhern States Pewer Company (Wisconsir, 23 J_;] A Flogubintesion 047182006 Endc !
LIST Or SCHEDULES :Electric Utility; 1
Enter iz column ¢} tna terms "none,” "nct appiicable.” or "NA." as appropnate. where no information or amounts have been reporied for l
cesain pages. Omt pages wnere the responagents are ‘ncne,” "not aogicaple.” or "NA”.
|
Cne [ Tle of Scnediie Re‘erenze T Remaks l
™ Page MNc.
i2l bl ic
1| General Information itk
21 Contro: Over Responaeant w2
3 | Corporations Controlied by Respondent 123 J
4| Officars “04 l
5 | Directors 105
6| I'mpcrtant Changes During the Yea: 108-12¢&
7 Comparalve Balance Sneet 112-113
§{ Stazement of income o tne Year 1 4-1°7
§i Statement of Retainea Eamings fcr tha Year 118-"19
10| Statement of Cash F.cws 120121
11 | Notes io Financial Statermernts 122-123
12| Statement of Accumr Comp ircome, Comp income, anc Hedging Activities i22(a)(b)
12| Summary of Utility Plant & Azcurmmulatea Previsions for Dep, Amort & Der 200-2C01
14 ! Nuclear Fuel Materials i 202-203 None
15 | Eleciric Plant n Service 204-2C7
| 18} Electric Piant Leased 1o Otners . 213
17 | Electric Plant Hed for Future Use 214
18! Construction Work in Progress-Electric 236
19| Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 21%
20| Investment of Suosidary Compan.es 224-225
21| Matera's anc Supplies 227
22| Allewances 228-229
23 | Extraordinary Preperty Losses 232 None
| 22| Unreccvered Plant ana Regulatory Stucy Cests 230 None
| 251 Oter Regulatcry Assets 232
25| Miscellanzous De'erred Debits 233
27 | Accumulated Delered income Taxes 234
28| Capital Stock 25G5-251
29| Cther Paid-in Cap:ta’ 253
30 | Capital Stock Expense 254 Necre
31} Long-Te Debit 256-257
32 Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 251
33| Taxes Azsrueo. Prepaid and Cnarged During the Year 252-253
32| Accumnuiated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-257
35 | Otner De'errec Credits 262
35 | Accumuiated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273
L

FERC FORM NO. 1 /ED. 12-96) Page 2




Name of Respongent Tnis Report is Datwe of Repor: Year/Perod of Repon
4 P C A eaonain {1 ) An Criginal iMc, Da, Yr) End of 20050
Northem States Power Comeany (Wisconsing | {2) [T]A Resuomission 04/18/2005 -

(15T OF SCHEDULES 1Eecinz Utlny) [contiraed)

Enter in column (c] the terms "none," "not appifcatle.” or 'NA,” as apprcpriate, wnere nra .nlormalic~ or amou~is have been reported for
centain pages. Omit pages where the responcents ate "none,” "not applicab.e,” cr "NA'.

Lne | TiL2 of Schedus r Re‘erence I Remarks
Na. l Page No.
{a; o) | (c)

37| Accumulated Ceferrad Income Taxas-Otner Property _ 274-2758 |
38| Azcurnulated Defarrad Income Taxes-Otrer 276-277 [ ]
39| Other Regulatory Labilities 278 |
40 | Eisctric Ogerating Revenues 32C-30°
41| Sales of Electricity oy Rate Schedules 302 |
42 | Sales for Resa's 3755311
43 | BElzctric Operation ard Mairtenance Expenses 32c-323
44 | Purchased Power 32B-327
45 | Transmission cf Eiectricity for Otners 328-320
4% | Transmission of Electricity by Others 332 Norig
47 | Miscellaneous General Experses-Electric 335
48 | Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Piant 332-337
4¢ | Reguiatory Commission Expenses a50.-35°

| 50 r Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 3E2-353
51 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 554-358
52 | Common Utility Piant ang Excenses ase
E3{ Purcnase and Saie ¢f Ancillary Services 333 None
54 | Monthly Transmission Systerr Peax Load 400
55 | Elactric Energy Ascount 201 |
5a | Montnly Peaks and Output &G
57 | Steam Electric Geraratng Plan: Statistcs 402-423
58 | Hydrogleciric Generating Piant Statistics 405-437
E8| Pumped Sterage Generating Piant Statistics 426-409 None
50| Generating Piant Sta‘istice Pages 43541
£1| Transmission Lire Statistics Pages 422-423
62 | Transmission Lines AZded During the Year 405-208
63 | Substations 425-427
64 | Foowncte Cata ' 420

Stockholders' Reporis Check appropriate box:
X] Four copies will be submitted

i “oanraal report to stockhelcers is pregared

FERC FORMA NO. 1 {ED. 12-86} Page 3
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. . |
Namre of Respondent l This Repor: Is: Date of Report l Year:Per'od of Report
Northem States Power Company {Wisconsing ’ () Xi An Origina! ' (Mo, Da. ¥r} o
| {2) D A Resubmission 0£/18/2206 l End of 2208/Q4
L . -
GENERAL INFORMATION
1. Provide name and title of officer naving custoay of ihe general corporae books o accour: arc acd-ess of

office where the genera! corporate books are kept, and address of office where any otner cornoraze books of account
are kept, if diiferent from that where the general corporate books are keot.

Teresa S. Madden

Vice President and Controller
414 Nicollet Mall, Suite 400 1414 W. Eamilton Ave, P.C. Box §

¥inneapolis, MN 55402 Eau Claire, WI 54702-0008

— —— —

2. Provide the name of the State under tne laws of which responden: is incorporated, and cate o’ incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such faw. I not incorporatec, state tha! faci ard g.ve tne type

of organization and the date organizec.
The respondert was incorporated under the laws of the State of Wisconsin or November 21, 1850l.

3. ¥ at any time during the year the property of responaen: was held oy a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) daze such receiver or ‘rus:ee tock possession, {c) the authority by which the receivershio or
trusteeship was c-eated, and (G) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

No: applicable.

4. Siate the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the responaent operated.

During the year 2005, the respondent furmished electric utility and gag utility service irn the states of
Wisconsin and Michigan.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
| tne principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

'. (1) [0 Yes...Enter the daie wnen such independent accountant was initially engaged:
l 2y X! No
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Name cf Respondent T This Repot Is: Date of Report Yea~Per od of Report |

Northemn States Power Company (Wisconsin) | (1} X An Original | (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2} [ A 3esubmission 04/18/2C06 Enc of 2005/04

‘ " CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT |

1. ¥ ary corporation, business trust. or similar crgarization or a combination ¢f such arganizations jointly neid ]
coniro! over the teponcent a: the end of the year, state name of centrolling corporation cr grganization, manner in
which contral was held. anc extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chan
of cwnership or certrel te the main parent cempany cr organization. If control was held by a trustee(s). state
name of i-usteais!. name cf beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpese of the trust.

1C0%: of :ne voling stock ¢f Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) is held by Xce! Energy Inc.. a putlicly owned company
Nerther~ States Pewer Company (Wisconsin) is a frst tier subsidiary of Xcel Energy Inc.
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Name of Responcent Tris Report Is: Date of Repent | YearPenod of Repont
. _ » i An Original [ Mo, Da. Y7 End of 2005/Q4
; ot o war Cor { r— nc o =
Northem Sta‘es Power Company (Wiscensing 2 A Resubmisaion 04/16/2005 PO . .52

L
CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

.at any time during the year. If contrci ceased prior to enc cf yaar. give pariculars {details} in a footnote.
2. Ii comrol was by other means thar: a direct holding cf voting rignts, state in a fcctnote the manner ir whicn control was he'd. namicg

jany intermedianes involvea.
l3. if conirol was held iointly with one or more o:her interests, siate the fact in a footrnole and name the otner irterests.

IDehn;—tions
ii. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

i
1. Report beiow the names of ait corporalions, tusiness trusts, and similar organizaiions, controllec cireclly or indirectly by respanae~t 1

3. indiract control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct conirol.
4. Join: control is that in which neither interest can effectively conirol or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voling centrol is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a velo power over the cther. Joint conirol may exist by
muival agreement or understanding between two or more parlies who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regaraless of ihe relative voling righ:s of each party.
Line Name of Company Controlled Kz of Bus ness Percent Voung | Footnote
No. - ) Stock Oaned i Ret
| {2 (b} (c | l
1—I Cnippewa and Flambeau improvement Company Operaie hydro resenvons 76.41 !
1 L
2 LCleama'.e' Investments, Irc. Afforcablie housing 180.¢0 l
al NSP Langs, Inc. Rea: estate holdings | 10C.0C
| 1 !
5. 1
5
7
8
2 l
10 T
: , |
1
1] T B
12 r '
13 J
'.41

T _-a—r._
i

[N
(=]

C—
n
(]
—

- ——
Ny
-~ |
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period 0! Rezort |
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
| Norherr States Power Company (Wiscansir {2} _ A Resubmission 04/18/2008 2005/G4

| FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 103 Line No.: 1 Column: ¢

llcrtherr. States Power Company {Wisconsin) cownership interest increased in 2005 as & resul:
of Crnippewa and Flambeau Impreovement Compeny's repurchase in 2305 of 7% shares of scock
owned by non-water power users. The repurchased shares are held zs treasury stock of
CThippewe and Flambeau Improvement Company per Wisconsin Statute 180 0537
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P\lame of Respondent T This Report Is: Daze of Repart YearPenod o Repon
i i (17 [X]An Ongina Mo, Da, Yri Eng of 200804
‘ Northarm States Power Company [Wisconsing ! 2 Ij A Rasubmission i 044812006 a L EEE
OFFICERS

i

Py Report beicw the name, titie and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,0C0 or more. Ar "executive officer" of a

' respondent includes ils president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a pnncipal business unit. dwision or function
{such as sales, administration or finance), and any other persan whe performs simiiar poiicy making furctions.

2. ' a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, snow name and tctal remuneration of the previgus
incumben:, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

Lire Tite I ~ Name of Oficer 7 Saary
’ ; for Year
No. | igl b} ic}
* (Chairman Wayne H. Brune:ti
I 2 |Chaimman Richard C. Kelly
T2 [Prasicent and Cr..af Execat ve Officer Michael L. Swenson o 180,000

4 |Vice Presigent an2 Gerara Course

Gary R. Johnson

.

£ [Vice Presigent

Pau! ... Bonavia

5 |Vice President

Raymond E. Goge:

7 [V,ce Presicent

1Cyntnia L. Lesher

— 7

8 |Vice Presdent

Patricia K. Vincent

9@ |Vice Presicent

David M. Wilks

10 | Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Berjamn G.S. Fowke It

11 |Vice Fresigent and Treasure-

George E. Tyson Il

1]

12 |Vice President ant Controlier

Teresa S. Madden

13 Fv.ce Presicent and Secretary

Cathy J. Han

1"

——

n
d

-— j_
[\V]
o

]
(o]

w
i
—1

[
o

In |
ol ©

I
n

I
W

s
B S A

e —— T
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Name of Respondent

Nortnern Sta:es Power Ccmpany (Wiscensin

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Repont
(Mo, Da. Yr)
04/18/2008

Year/Period of Repor:

FOOTNOTE DATA

2005/Q+

‘Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 1

Column: b

StucceeCec Dy Ricrhard C. Ke_ly as Chairmen on March 8,

200% .
\Schedule Page: 104 LineNo.:2 Column: b

Y

Elected Chalrman on Xarch

o,

20Cs3,

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name ot Respongent
Northern States Power Company iWisconsin)

This Report Is:

(1) An Ongina,

{2} DA Resubmission

Date oi Report T
{Mo. Da, Y1)

04/18/2006

YeariPencc of Report
End of 2005'Q+

DIRECTORS

1. Report beiow the information calied for conceming each director of the resoondent who helo office at any time during the year. Include in column (). aboreviatec

tiies of the directors wno are officers of the respondent.
2. Designate members of ine Executive Committee by & tripie astenisk anc the Cnairman of the Executive Committee by a doupie asterisk.

Lme
No.

Name (an(d ;l'ltle) o® Director
va!

Principai Busgness Adaress
(b}

—y

Michael L. Swenson

1414 W. Hamilton Ave.

President and Chief Executive Officer

Eau Ciaire, Wisconsin 54701

Wayne H. Brunetti

414 Nicollet Mall, Suite 400

Chairman

Minneapolis. Minnesota 55402

Richard C. Kelly

, 414 Nicollet Mall, Suite 400

Ol NI N BRIWIN

Chairman

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402

Benjamin G.S. Fowke il

414 Nicollet Mall, Suite 430

11

Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402

12

13

Gary R. Johnson

414 Nicoilet Mall, Suite 400

14

Vice President and General Counsel

Minneapolis. Minnesota 55402

15

16

Patricia K. Vincent

1225 17th Street

17

Vice President

Denver, CO 80202

18

19

Paul J. Bonavia

414 Nicollet Mall, Suite 400

20

Vice President

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402

21

22

Cynthia L. Lesher

414 Nicoliet Mall, Suite 400

23

Vice President

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

&7

48
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date oi Report |Year/Per:od o} Repor: ’
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da. Y1)

Nortnern States Power Company (Wisconsini (2) _ A Resubmission 047182005 200502 l

FOOTNOTE DATA B

Schedule Page: 105 Line No.: 4 Column: a
Succeeded by Ricrharc C. Helly es Chairman con March &, 2005.
'Schedule Page: 105 Line No.: 7 Column: a

FEleczed Chailrman or Xarcna 8, 2005, succeeding Wayne ¥. Brunezti.
‘Schedule Page: 105 Line No.: 19 Column: a

E_eczad ¢ che Board c¢f Directors on (Cctober 25,
'Schedule Page: 105 Line No.: 22 Column: a

E_ected ¢ the Board of Directcrs on Cctoker 25, 200%.

(8
[
[
w
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date oi Reponrt YeariPernod of Repon

; ; 1 An Original £ 200504
Northemn States Power Company (Wisconsin) §2; = A Resgbmission 04/18/2006 £nd of 05:Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise. and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter “none,” “not applicable." or “NA" where applicable. i
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, maxe a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. f acquired without the payment of consideration. state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies invoived, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates. lengths of terms, names of parties. rents. and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State afso the approximate number of
customers added or iost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise. giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission autharization, as
appropriate. and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year. '

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the resuits of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annuail report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting period.

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da. Yr)
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued;

ITEM NUMBER 1 ~ None

ITEM NUMBER 2 —~ None
ITEM NUMBER 3 - None
ITEM NUMBER 4 - None
ITEM NUMBER 5 — None

ITEM NUMBER 6 -

Notes 2 and 3 to the Financia! Statements contain information on the short-term borrowings and long-term debt.
respectively. Short-term borrowings are authorized by the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin (PSCW) Certificate of
Authority and Order in Docket Nos. 4220-SB-123 and 4220-AU-130. in this Certificate of Authority and Order (effective
Dec. 23, 2005), the PSCW increased NSP-Wisconsin's short-term borrowing limit from $50 million to $73 million. Note 7
to the Financial Statements contains information on carrying amount and fair vaiue of long term debt, guarantees. and

letters of credit outstanding.

ITEM NUMBER 7 — None

ITEM NUMBER 8 — Bargaining employees received a 3.0 percent base wage increase effective Jan. 1, 2005. The
average 2005 non-bargaining merit base increase across all companies of Xcel Energy, which includes NSP-Wisconsin,
was 3.0 percent effective Mar. 1, 2005.

ITEM NUMBER 9 -
Pending Legal Proceedings:

Stray Voltage
On Nov. 13, 2001. Ralph and Karline Schmidt filed a complaint in Clark County, Wisconsin against NSP-Wisconsin.

Plaintiffs allege that electricity provided by NSP-Wisconsin harmed their dairy herd resulting in decreased milk production,
lost profits and income, property damage and seek compensatory, punitive and treble damages. Plaintiffs allege
compensatory damages of $1.0 million and pre-verdict interest of $1.2 million. In addition, plaintiffs allege an unspecified
amount of damages related to nuisance. On March 21, 2005 the trial court granted NSP-Wisconsin’s summary judgment
motion on the bases of the statute of limitations and the filed doctrine. Plaintiffs’ appeal is pending in District {V, Court of
Appeals.

On Nov. 13, 2001, August C. Heeg Jr. and Joanne Heeg filed a complaint in Clark County, Wisconsin against
NSP-Wisconsin. Plaintiffs allege that electricity provided by NSP-Wisconsin harmed their dairy herd resulting in decreased
milk production, lost profits and income, property damage and seek compensatory, punitive and treble damages. Plaintiffs
aliege compensatory damages of $1.9 million and pre-verdict interest of $6.1 million. In addition, plaintiffs allege an
unspecified amount of damages related to nuisance. On Feb. 7, 2005, the trial court granted NSP-Wisconsin's motion for
summary judgment based upon the statute of limitations. On reconsideration, the triaf court on March 21, 2005. upheld its
prior grant of summary judgment based upon the statute of limitations and also added the filed rate doctrine as a basis for
summary judgment. Plaintiffs’ appeal is pending in District 1V, Court of Appeals.

On March 1, 2002, NSP-Wisconsin was served with a lawsuit commenced by James and Grace Gumz and Michael and
Susan Gumz in Marathon County Circuit Court, Wisconsin, alleging that electricity supplied by NSP-Wisconsin harmed
their dairy herd and caused them personal injury. In 2004, the trial court granted partial summary judgment to
NSP-Wisconsin, dismissing plaintiff's claims for strict products liability, trespass, pre-verdict interest, personal injury and
treble damage claims. As a result of these rulings and some modifications by the plaintifts in their damage calculations,
the plaintiffs’ alleged compensatory damages have been reduced to approximately $901,000 and an unspecified amount
for nuisance. On March 4, 2005. a verdict in the amount of approximately $533,000 was returned against NSP-Wisconsin.
On April 12, 2005, the trial court denied plaintiffs’ and NSP-Wisconsin’s motions after verdict and entered judgment on the
verdict. in May 2005, NSP-Wisconsin appealed the trial court judgment. Piaintiffs have filed a cross-appeal with respect
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Nortnern States Power Company (Wisconsin) {2) _ A Resubmission 04/18/2008 205/Q4
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued;

to the trial court’s dismissal of the treble damages claim. The appeal is pending in District lil, Court of Appeals.

Manufactured Gas Plant Insurance Coverage Litigation

In October 2003, NSP-Wisconsin initiated discussions with its insurers regarding the availability of insurance coverage for
costs associated with the remediation of four former MGP sites located in Ashiand, Chippewa Falls, Eau Claire, and
LaCrosse, Wis. In lieu of participating in discussions, on Oct. 28, 2003, two of NSP-Wisconsin's insurers, St. Paul Fire &
Marine Insurance Co. and St. Paul Mercury Insurance Co., commenced litigation against NSP-Wisconsin in Minnesota
state district court. On Nov. 12, 2003, NSP-Wisconsin commenced suit in Wisconsin state circuit court against St. Paul
Fire & Marine Insurance Co. and its other insurers. Subsequently, the Wisconsin court denied the insurers’ motion to stay
the Wisconsin case pending resolution of the Minnesota action. On Jan. 6, 2005, the Minnesota court issued an injunction
prohibiting NSP-Wisconsin from prosecuting the Wisconsin action. The injunction was stayed pending appeal. On Dec.
27, 2005, the Minnesota Court of Appeals upheld the issuance of the anti-suit injunction. On Jan. 26, 20086.
NSP-Wisconsin submitted for filing its petition for review with the Minnesota Supreme Court. On Jan. 13, 2006, the
Minnesota trial court extended its stay of the anti-suit injunction until Feb. 28, 2006, or until the Minnesota Supreme Court
denies NSP-Wisconsin’s petition for review, whichever occurs first. If the petition for review is accepted after February 28,
2006, the parties may seek leave to re-instate the stay. Trial in the Minnesota action is scheduled to commence on Nov.
6, 2006. A status conference in the Wisconsin action is scheduled for Feb. 23, 2006. Trial in the Wisconsin action is

scheduled to begin in January 2007.

On Jan. 10, 2006, NSP-Wisconsin, entered into a confidential settlement agreement with St. Paul Mercury Insurance
Company, St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company and The Phoenix Insurance Company (St. Paul Companies), and
the St. Paul Companies have been dismissed from the Minnesota and Wisconsin actions. The settlement with the St.
Paul Companies will not have a material effect on NSP-Wisconsin financial results.

On Feb. 10, 2006, NSP-Wisconsin filed with the Minnesota court a renewed motion for dismissal under the doctrine of
forum non conveniens and a motion for dissolution of the anti-suit injunction. These motions were based upon the
changed circumstances resulting from the dismissal of the St. Paul Companies. The St. Paul Companies were the only
Minnesota-based insurers and provided what the trial court viewed as a crucial Minnesota connection supporting its
issuance of the anti-suit injunction and denial of NSP-Wisconsin's February 2004 motion to dismiss under the doctrine of
forum non conveniens. These motions are currently set for hearing on March 13, 2006.

The PSCW has established a deferral process whereby clean-up costs associated with the remediation of former MGP
sites are deferred and, if approved by the PSCW, recovered from ratepayers. Carrying charges associated with these
clean-up costs are not subject to the deferral process and are not recoverable from ratepayers. Any insurance proceeds
received by NSP-Wisconsin will operate as a credit to ratepayers, therefore, these lawsuits should not have an impact on
shareholders, and no accruals have been made.

See Note 8 to the Financial Statements for additional discussion of legal contingencies.
ITEM NUMBER 10 — None

ITEM NUMBER 11 — Not Applicable

ITEM NUMBER 12 — None

ITEM NUMBER 13 -
The following changes were made in 2005 to the Officers and Board of Directors.

Officers
Richard C. Kelly resigned his position as Vice President on Mar. 8, 2005.

Board of Directors
Wayne H. Brunetti resigned as Director and Chairman of the Board of Directors on Mar. 8, 2005.
Richard C. Kelly was elected Chairman of the Board of Directors on Mar. 8, 2005 succeeding Wayne H. Brunetti.
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTERYEAR (Continuag}

|

Paul J. Bonavia was elected to the Board of Directors on Oct. 25, 2005.

Cynthia L. Lesher was elected to

the Board of Directors on Oct. 25, 2005.

There were no changes in 2005 to the security holders and voting powers of NSP-Wisconsin. All shares of
NSP-Wisconsin continue to be owned by Xcel Energy Inc. (2 Minnesota corporation).

ITEM NUMBER 14 -

NSP-Wisconsin's equity ratio is greater than 30 percent; therefore, this item is not applicable.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Yeari/Period of Report
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) X An O”Q'na_' _ (Mo, Da, )jr} _
(2) ] A Resubmission 04/18/2006 End of 2095Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

_ Current Year Prior Year

Line Ref. End of QuarterYear|  End Balance

g Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31

(a) (b} (c) (dj

: UTILITY PLANT =6 3 Coarad
2 Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 1.528.480.372 1.467,309.815
3 Construction Work in Progress (107} 200-201 10,434,999 20.140.723
4 I TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 1.538.915.371 1,487.450.538
5 (Less) Accumn. Prov. for Depr. Amont. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 695,620,908 654,115,113
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 843.294.463 833.335.425
T Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv.,Enrich.. and Fab. (120.1) 202-203 C 0
8 Nuclear Fuel Matenals and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) 9 0
9 Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) 0 0
10 | Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) 0 0
11 | Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 0 0
12 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemnblies (120.5) 202-203 0] 0
13 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) 0 0
14 | Net Utility Plant {(Enter Tota!l of lines 6 and 13) 843.294 463 833,335,425
15 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 0 0
16 | Gas Stwored Underground - Noncurrent (117) 0 0
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS ;
18 | Nonutility Property (121) 2,822,919 2,822.919
19 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 56,632 56.632
20 [Investments in Associated Companies (123) 0] 0
21 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 3,487,60 3,584,314
22 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) :
23 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 O 0
24 | Other Investments (124) 5,952,934, 6.317.844
25 | Sinking Funds (125) 0 0
28 | Depreciation Fund (126) 0 0
27 | Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 0 0
28 | Other Special Funds (128) 134.941 0
29 | Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129) 0 0
30 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 0 0
31 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets — Heages (176) 0 0
32 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 12,341,768 12,668,445
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
34 | Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (130} 0 0
35 | Cash (131) O 0
36 | Special Deposits (132-134i O 0
37 | Working Fund (135) 100,500, 101,150
38 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 0 0
39 | Notes Receivable (141) 0 0
40 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 61,159,398, 48,059.620
a1 Other Accounts Receivable (143) 1,954,722 4,521,028
42 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 1,461,373 1.258,038
43 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 0 0
44 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 10,131,459 1,154,206
45 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 8,618,887 6,316,525
48 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 0
47 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 0
48 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 4973171 4,690,479
49 | Merchandise (155) 227 3.406 18,956
30 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0 0
51 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
52 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 0 0
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 110




L -

Name of Responden! This Report is: ' Date of Report | Year/Penod o’ Report |
Nortnern States Power Company (Wiscensini (1) X An Original (Mo. Da, Yr; t _ ,
(2) 1 A Resubmission J 04/18/2C38 ! Endof 2005004 |
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS|Continued; }
Current Year Pricr Year
L Ref. End of QuarteriYear|  End Balance ’
ho. Tiile of Account Page No. Balance 12131
| (aj (bl {cl | (dt ’
[ 53 |(Less) Noncurrent Pcriion of Aliowances o 0f
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163; 227 & -2}
55 ] Gas Stored Ungerground - Current (164.1) 11.2354160] 2.187.148
58 | Ligueiied Natural Gas Stcred and Held for Processing {164.2-164.3) 263.157 37.308!
57 | Prepayments {165} 6,860,098 16.451.711
58 { Agvances for Gas {166-167) o 0
5¢ | Interest and Dwigends Receivable (171) ol [}
60 | Rents Receivabie {172} 330 0
5* | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 30,925.226 27.854,561
82 | Miscellaneocus Current and Accrued Assets (174} 0 0
Y 63 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 c
l 64 | {Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrurnent Assets {175} G 0
€5 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Heages {176] 3.798,090 1.405.125
66 |{lLessiLong-Term Portion of Derivative instrument Assets - Hecges (176 0 0
57 | Tota! Currem and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 65) 160,562,231 118,348,773
62 DEFERRED DEBITS o S B WA N e
69 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181] 1,850.291 2.036,341
7C | Exiracrdinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
1 | Unrecovered Ptant and Regutatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 o]
72 | Other Regulalory Assets (182.3) 232 49,782,373 38.122.783
73 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183} 1,089,674 1,089,674
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0 0
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges {183.2) C 0
76 | Clearing Accounts {184 0 0
77 | Termrpcrary Facilities (185) 0 0
78 | Miscelianeous Deferred Debits (186} 233 59.117.222 56.806.164
7% | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Plt. (187} G 0
8C | Researcn, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188} 352-353 0; 0
8% | Unamontized Loss on Reaquired Debt (18Sj 11,875,373 12,637,482
82 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes {190) 234 45,727,623 43,418.791
83 | Urrecovered Purcnased Gas Costs (191) 124,322 0
84 | Totai Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83} 169,368,878 154,111,235
85 | TOTAL ASSETS (lines i4-16. 32. 67, and 84} 1,185.565.340 1,118.464.878
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) [J A Rresubmission 04/18/2006 end of ___ 2005Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

- Current Year Prio- Year

Line Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance

o Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/3%

(a) (b) {c) (dj
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 93,300.000 93.300.000
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0 0
4 Capital Stock Subscribec (202, 205) 252 0 0
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 208) 252 0 0
6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 33.337.651 33,337.651
7 Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 54.468,701 31.938,860
8 Instaliments Received on Capital Stock (212} 252 0 0
g (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 3]
1C | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 0 0
11 Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 254,608,078 272,256,546
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings (215.1) 118-119 2.738.280 2,834,988
13 | (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock {217) 250-251 0 0
14 Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218} 0 0
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) -969,385 -1,045,822
1€ | Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15) 437,483,325 432,622,223
17 | LONG-TERM DEBT
18 | Bonds (221) . 256-257 215,000.000 215,000,000
19 | (Less} Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
20 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0| 0
21 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 99,427,730 99,461,515
22 |Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0 0
23 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 918,792 985,091
24 | Tota! Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 313,508,938 313,476,424
25 | OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 0 0
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 0
28 | Accumnulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2} 850,000 1,458,250
29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 1.527.088] 1,576,349
3C | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 711,192 351,000
31 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 0
32 |Long-Termn Portion of Denvative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
33 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 2,936,150 0
35 | Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34) 6,024.4301 3,385,699
36 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 | Notes Payable (231) 0] 0
38 | Accounts Payable (232) 43,615,000 30,900,053
32 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 64,000,000 31,500,000
40 | Accounts Payabile to Associated Companies {234) 16,320,269 9,565,209
41 | Customer Deposits (235) 1,755,386 1,711,578
42 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 4,031,716 901,035
43 |lInterest Accrued (237) 4,092,981 4,265,095
44 | Dividends Declared (238) 10,597,485 11,960,914
45 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0
26 | Net Util Oper inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 25) Carry to Pg117 fine 27 49,668.67 74,521,893




| FERC FORM NO. 1 (rev. 12-03)

1 Ll :
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT&)ntinued; '
) Current Year Prior Year
Line Rel. End of Quanter/Year| End Baiance
to. Title of Account Page No. Baiance 12:3% '
(a; (o (ci idt
46 | Matured Interest (240} 0 0
47 | Tax Coliections Payabie (241} 1.£31.181 1.352.476
48 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 2,712,433 2952197
4G | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243} 0 )
50 | Derivative Instrumen! Liabilities {244) [¢] o
51 | (Lessi Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities O 0
52 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245} 717 874 1.053,898
53 | (LessiLong-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Heages C (6]
54 | Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53} 149.374,325 96,132.455
55 |DEFERRED CREDITS
56 | Customer Advances for Construction (252} 17,733,816 16.91.937
57 | Accumulated Deterred Investment Tax Credits (255] 2866-267 12.450.657 13.236,615
58 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256 [¢] 0
5@ | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 24.063.281 2(,984.460
8C | Otner Reguiatory Liabilities (254} 278 10.224,920 12.890,243
61 | Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 0 (9]
82 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281) 272-277 16.524 47,967
62 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282) 165,719,751 165,250.030
84 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 48.965.273] 43.489,925
85 | Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 279,174,322 272.811.177
68 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 1€. 24, 35, 54 and 65) 1,185.565.340 1.118.464,878
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Name of Responoent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Peroc o Reper:
) . (1) mAn Original (Mo. Da, YT} End of 2905:Q4 |
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2) DA Resubmission 04/18/2006 C_ evve e

STATEMENT OF INCOME

Quarterly
1. Enter in coiumn (d) the balance for the reporting auarter and in column (e} the balance for the same three month per:oa for tne pricr year.

2. Report in column (f) the guarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, ana in () the
quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter.

3. Report in column (g} the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, ana in (k} the
quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter.

4. If additional columns are needed place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly if applicable

5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f)

6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others. in anotier utility columnin a similar manner to
a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.

7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

8. Report data for lines 8. 10 and 11 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3. 407.1 and 407.2.

Line Tota! Totai Current 3 Menzhs Prior 3 Montns
No. Current Year to Pncr Year to Ended Endec
(Ref.} Date Balance for | Date Balance for | Quarterty Only Quarterty Only
Title of Account Page No. | Quarter/Year Quarter/Year No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e} U]
1| UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2| Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 683.429,698 618,047 474
3| Operating Expenses
4 [ Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 531,350,321 423,891,251
5| Maintenance Expenses (402} 320-323 18,612,581 21,208,695
6 | Depreciation Expense (403) 335-337 45,698,281 44 454732
7 | Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 338-337
8| Amon. & Depl. of Utiiity Plant (404-405) 336-337 5532592 2.548,064
9| Amort. of Utiity Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 335-337
12| Amert. Preperty Losses, Unrecov Plant and Segulatory Stuoy Costs {407} -176.688 -147,243
11| Amori. ¢f Conversion Expenses {407)
12} Reguiatory Debits {407.3)
13 iLess) Regulatory Credits (407.4)
14 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-253 16.802,042 15.620.881
15| ircome Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-283 11,467 864 19.411,348
16 - Dtner (409.1) 262-263 2,794 204 8,266,612
17 | Provision for Deferred income Taxes (410.1) 234,272-277 34,938,662 22,267.972
18| (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. {411.1) 234,272-277 32,273,959 14,205,372
19| Investment Tax Credit Ad;. - Net (411.4) 266 -785.473 -789,359
20| (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (41:.6)
27 | Losses from Disp. of Jtility Plant (411.7)
22| (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances {411.8)
23 | Losses from Disposition of Aliowances (411.9)
24 | Accretion Expense (411.10)
25| TOTAL uility Operating Expenses (Enter To:a! of lines 4 thru 24) €33.760.827 543,525,581
26 | Net Util Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 25) Carry to Pg117 fine 27 49.888.67° 74,521,893

0O | {LESS) AMOMZAD0oN 01 iain on Heaquired Lebt-Credit (429.1)

67 | interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430} 349 1,369,344 361.749

68| Oter Interes: Expense (431} 343 448 316 -43,054




Name of Respondent his Report Is. Date of Report
) Wi o (1) An Original {Mo. Da. Yri
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) @ :A Resuomission 04/18/2006

YearPenos of Repon

End of 2005/Q4

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

and expense accounts.

9. Use page 122 tor imporant notes regaraing the statement of income for any account thereof.
10. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings whera a contingency exis!s such thai refunds cf a matenal amount may need to be
made to tne utility's customers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State ‘or each year efiected

the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of tne major factors which affect the nghts

of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.
11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any re‘'unds mads or received during ine yea- resulting from setltement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the ad;ustments made tc ba.ance shee:. iIncome.

12. if any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable 1o the Statement of Income. such notes may be includec at bage 122.

13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect or net income,
including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote tc

this schedule.
ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Current Year to Date | Previous Year to Date Current Year to Date | Previous Year to Date | Cument YearioDate | Previous Yea fo Daie | Line
{in dollars}) (in dolars) (in doltars} (in dollars) {in dollars} {in dodars} No.
) (0]
e T T ok
z
D e e e e T 3
389,057,314 241,237 142,293,007 122.650.014 2
17.598.594 20,195,611 1,013,987 1.011,084 5
39,670,187 38,700.356 5,989,637 5,715,919 38.457 38,457 6
7
4,884,805 2,231,387 648,187 316,677 8
9
-176,688 -147,243 10
11
12
13
14.684.697 14.770,578 1,917,345 1,850,303 14
11,604,811 19,821,289 -184,499 -463,636 47,552 53,695} 15
2,776,567 7.725,599 10.804 533,132 6.833 7881 16
27.023.002 17,560,225 7,923,549 4,715,477 -7,889 -7,730 17
26,047,699 11,341,629 6,226,260 2,863,743 18
-728,920 -732,854 -53,803 -53,928 -2,750 -2,577 19
20
21
22
23
24
480.346,670 410,024,556 153,331,954 133,411,299 82.203; 89,726 25
44.226,766 69,051,074 5,273,183 5,305,773 168,922, 165,046 26
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 115
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Name of Respondent _ B ;I;r;is Re c};r; ICSJ:riginal 8\%&.’ Bfaﬁ?gort Year/Periog of goe;:réd
Northemn States Power Company (Wisconsin) 2) A Resubmission 04/18/2005 End of _eudoaa
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)
— TOTAL Current 3Months T Pricr 3Nontns
No. Ended Eraed
(Ret.) Quarterly Oniy Quatteny Only
Title of Account Page No. | Current Year | Previous Year| No4th Quarter ho 4:h Quarter
(a) (b} (c) (d) (e} ]
27 | Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 49,668,871 74,521,893
28 | Other Income and Deductions
29| Other Income
30 | Nonutilty Operating Income .
31 | Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 23,551 150.726
32} (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work {413) 15,584 82,396
33} Revenuas From Nonutility Operations (417} 22,004 7.804
34 | (Less) Expenses of Nonutiity Operafions (417.1) 32617 84,491
35 | Nonoperating Rental Income (418) 83,712 42574
36 | Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 -58.655 57,200
37 | Interest and Dividend Income (419) 217,835 326,871
38 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) -159,330 1,389,454
39 { Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) ) 684,163 611,123
40| Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 17,768 7.718
41| TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40) 782,845 2.419,583
42 | Other Income Deductions .
43 | Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 636
44 | Misceilaneous Amortization (425) 340
45| Donations (426.1) 340 943,100 702,120
46§ Life Insurance (426.2) -104,768 <67 082
47| Penalties (426.3) 872 110
481 Exp. for Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities (426.4) 446 405 447,077
49| Other Deductions (426.5) 502,491 400,560
50 | TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 1,788,100 1,483,421
51 | Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deduclions
52| Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-283 113,472 91,131
53 | Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 -1,115,689 779,051
54 | Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 -207.720 73,044
55 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) ‘ 234,272-277 337211 84,609
56 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272-277 24,150 469,040
57 | Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5)
58§ (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420}
59 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58) -896,876 558,795
60| Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 59) -108,379 377,367
61 | Interest Charges
62 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 20,083,517 20,064,068
63| Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 258,706 258,302
64 | Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt {428.1) 962,109 966,399
65 { (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429)
66 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (428.1)
67 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340 1,369,344 361,749
68 [ Other interest Expense (431) 340 448,316 -49,054
69| (Lessj Allowance for Borowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. {432) 132,659 1.087,275
70| Net interest Charges {Total of lines 62 thru 69) 22.987.333 20,514,189
71| Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 27, 60 and 70) 26,573,159 54,385,071
72| Extracrdinary ltems
73| Extraordinary Income (434)
74 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
75 | Net Extracrdinary Items (Tota of line 73 less fine 74)
76 Income Taxes-Federat and Other (409.3) 262-263
77 | Extraordinary ltems Atter Taxes (line 75 less fine 76)
78| Net Income {Total of line 71 and 77) 26,573,159 54,385,071
FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 117



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Reoort—l
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Northesr States Power Company (Wisconsin) {2) _ A Resubmission 04/18/2006 2005/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 6 __Column: k
Excense cf P_ant _eased to Others S$3E&,457.
ISchedule Page: 114 Line No.: 6 __Column: |
Expense of Plant Leasec zo Others $38,457.
'Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 46 Column: ¢
Income on Compary Owned Life Insurance.

|Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 46 Column: d
Incore or Conmpany Owned Life Insurance.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pernod of Report
) o 3 An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Y Eno of 2005/Q4
Northem States Power Company (Wisconsin) ) A Resubmission 04/18/2006 -

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line ltem . Account Affected Balance Balance
No. (a) (b) (©) (d)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) ' el o trRa e :
1{ Balance-Beginning of Period
2| Changes
3| Adjustments to Retained Eamings (Account 439)
4
5
6
7
8
9| TOTAL Credits to Retained Eamings (Acct. 439)
10
11
i2
13
14
15] TOTAL Debits to Retained Eamings (Acct. 439)
16| Balance Transferred from income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 26,631,814 54,327,871
17 Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
18j Amortization Reserve - Federal ( 2,188,299)
19
20
21
22| TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct. 436) ( 2,188,296)
23] Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)
24
25
26
27
28
29| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437)
30| Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)
31| Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438) -44,318,335 ( 48,809,695)
32
33
34
35
38) TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) -44,318,335 ( 48.809,695)
37| Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Eamings 38,053 38,053
38| Balance - End of Period (Total 1.9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 243,113,661 260,762,129

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 118




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repor YearPeriog of Repont ==
) . (13 An Original {Mo. Da. Yri End cof 20C5/Qa
Norinemn States Power Company (Wisconsin! 2 A Resubmission 04/18/2005 = b

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433. 435
- 439 inclusive}. Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement. include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quanter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line item Account Affected Balance Balance
No. (a) (b) (© (d)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) ' =]
32
40
41
42
43
44
45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings (Account 215)
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1) 11,494,417 11484417
47) TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings (Acct. 215, 215.1) {Total 45,46} 11,494,417 11,494,417
48] TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) (216.1) 254,608,078 272 255,546

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS {Account
Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly

49| Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit} 2,834,988 2,815,841

50| Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) {Account 418.1) -58,655 57.200

51{ (Less) Dividenas Received (Debit) 38,053 38.053

52

53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52) 2.738,280 2,834,988
FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 119
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Name of Respondent This ReportIs: Date of Repor: Year/Perioc ¢f Report
) ) (1 An Original (Mo. Da, Yr} End of 2005/04
Northem States Power Company (Wisconsin) @ A Resubmission 04/18/2006 —

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

investments, fixed assets, intangibles. etc

Equivalents at End of Period” with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

doliar amaunt of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

(1) Codes to be usea:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;{b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d} luentify separatefy such items as
(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activites must be provided in tne Notes 1o the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between “Cash ang Cash

{3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pentaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses penaining to investing anc financing activities should be reported
in those activities. Show in the Notes 1o the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income 1axes paid.
(€) investing Activities. include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provige a reconciliation of assets acqured with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financia! Statements. Da not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitaiized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

Current Year to Date

Previous Year to Date

Iiijr;_e Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
(a)
1 [Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: R A = 7 how i
2 |Net Income (Line 78(c) on page 117)
3 |Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: _‘:j::_ L s SR T e iR
4 |Depreciation and Depletion 51,054,585
5 [Amortization of Premium, Discount and Debt Expense 1,220,815 1,224,702
6
7
8 |Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 2,977,763 7,678,169
9 {Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) -785,473 -789.359
10 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables -19,307,390 -8,730.368
11 |Net (increase) Decrease in Inventory -7,843,371 -435,464
12 {Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
13 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 22,606,794 7,381,989
14 }Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets -11,956,564 -932,900
15 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities -1,916,156 3,239,258
16 [(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction -159,330 1,087,275
17 |(Less) Undistributed Eamings from Subsidiary Companies -96,708 57,200
18 |Other (provide details in footnote):
19 [(Increase) Decrease in Accrued Utility Revenues -12,260,665 -6,142,858
20 {Miscellaneous Changes in Working Capital -3,340,662 24,884
21 |Changes in Other Assets and Liabilities 1,251,221 -8,958,117
22 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21} 48,530,094 93,656,085
23
24 jCash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 |Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26 |Gross Additions to Utility Piant (less nuclear fuel) -57,915,674 -57,819,392
27 (Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 |Gross Additions to Common Utility Piant
29 |Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 |{Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 159,330 -1,087.275
31 |Other (provide details in footnote):
32
33
34 [Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) -58,075,004 -56,732,117
35
36 |Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 |Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
38
39 jInvestments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 |Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 32,500,000 10,725,241
41 |Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
42 |Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 |Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45 |Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
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End of 2005/Q4

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

{1) Codes 1o be usad{a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(bjBonds, debentures and cther Icng-term geot; (¢) Include commerc.al paper; ang (g} Identity separately such ttems as

investments, tixed assets, intangibles, etc.

(2] Informaticn about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Aiso provide a reconciliation between *Cash and Cash

Ecuivalents at End of Period® with related amounis on the Balance Sheet.
(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining 1o investing and financing acuvities snould be reperted

in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes daid

(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (ling 31) net cash outflow to acqguire other companies Provide a reconciliation of assets acquirec with liadilities assumed in the Natas o
the Financial Statements. Do not inciude on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USCIA Genera! Instruction 20, instead provide a reconciliation of the

dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date Previous Year to Daie
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
{a) (b} ici

486 |Loans Made or Purchased

47 |Collections on Loans

48

49 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 |Net (Increase ) Decrease in Inventory

51 [Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52 INet Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53 |Other: Miscellaneous Other investing Activities 229.969 105,954

54 .

55

56 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in} Investing Activities

57

58

Total of lines 34 thru 55}

59

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

60

Proceeds from Issuance of:

61

Long-Term Debt (b)

62

Preferred Stock

63

Common Stock

64

Other: Capital Contribution by Parent

22,529,841

1,819,563

65

66

Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (¢}

67

Other (provide details in footnote):

68

69

70

Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69)

22,529,841

1.652,124

71

72

Payments for Retirement of:

73

Long-term Debt (b}

-33,785

-33.785

74

Preferred Stock

Common Stock

Other (provide details in footnote):

Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (¢}

Dividends on Preferred Stock

Dividends on Common Stock

-45,681,765

Net Cash Provided bv (Used in) Financing Activities

(Total of lines 70 thru 81;

-23.185,709

-49,412,233

-47,793.894

Net tncrease (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

({Total of lines 22.57 and 83)

88

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period

89

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year. and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement.
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars {details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Setrvice involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount. or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Ultility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and pian of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained eamings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shali be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
cornpleted year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continueg

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Business and System of Accounts — NSP-Wisconsin was incorporated in 1901 under the laws of Wisconsin. NSP-Wisconsin. a
wholly owned subsidiary of Xcel Energy. Inc. (Xcel Energy). and is an operating utihity principally engaged in the generation.
purchase. transmission, distribution and sale of electricity and in the purchase. transportation. distribution and sale of nawral gas.
NSP-Wisconsin was subject to the regulatory provisions of the PUHCA. NSP-Wisconsin is also subject to regulation by the FERC
and state utility commissions. All of NSP-Wisconsin's accounting records conform to the FERC uniform system of accounts or to
svstemns required by various state regulatory commissions, which are the same in all material aspects.

On Aug. 8. 2005, President Bush signed into law the Energy Policy Act of 2005 (Energy Act), significantly changing many federal
energy statutes. The Energy Act is expected to have a substantial long-term effect on energy markets. energy investment. and
regulation of public utilities and holding company systems by the FERC, the SEC and the DOE. The FERC was directed by the
Energy Act to address many areas previously regulated by other governmental entities under the statutes and determine whether
changes to such previous regulations are warranted. The issues that the FERC has been required to consider associated with the repeal
of the Public Ctility Holding Company Act of 1935 (PUHCA) include, but are not limited to, the expansion of the FERC authority to
review mergers and sales of public utility companies and the expansion of the FERC authority over the books and records of holding
companies and public utility companies previously governed by the SEC and the appropriate cost standard for the provision of
non-power goods and services by service companies. The FERC is in various stages of rulemaking on these and other issues.
NSP-Wisconsin cannot predict the impact the new rulemakings will have on its operations or financial results, if any.

NSP-Wisconsin owns the following direct subsidiaries: Chippewa and Flambeau Improvement Company, which operates hydro
‘reservoirs and is 76.41 percent owned; Clearwater Investments, Inc., which owns interests in affordable housing and is 100 percent
owned: and NSP Lands, Inc., which holds real estate and is 100 percent owned.

Basis of Accounting — The accompanying financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the
FERC as set forth in the Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. which is a comprehensive basis of
accounting other than Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). As required by the FERC, NSP-Wisconsin accounts for its
investments in majority-owned subsidiaries using the equity method rather than by consolidating their assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses as required by GAAP. Deferred taxes are shown as long-term assets and liabilities at their gross amounts in the FERC
presentation. as opposed to their GAAP presentation as net current or long-term assets and liabilities. If GAAP were followed. these
2005 financial statement lines would have values greater/(smaller) than those shown by FERC of :

Net property, plant and equipment $ 89,974,000
Current assets 4,560,000
Current liabilities 2,212,000
Other long-term assets (48.982.,000)
Long-term debt and other long-term liabilities 43,340,000
Operating revenues (1.673,000)
Operating expenses (16.203,000)
Other income and deductions 651,000
Cash provided by operating activities 1.102,000
Cash provided by investing activities (33.651.000)
Cash provided by financing activities 32.490.000

Revenue Recognition — Revenues related to the sale of energy are generally recorded when service is rendered or energy 1s delivered
to customers. However. the determination of the energy sales to individual customers is based on the reading of their meter, which

occurs on a systematic basis throughout the month. At the end of each month. amounts of energy delivered to customers since the date
of the last meter reading are estimated and the corresponding unbilled revenue is estimated.

NSP-Wisconsin has various rate adjustment mechanisms in place that currently provide for the recovery of certain purchased natural
gas and electric energy costs. These cost adjustment tariffs may increase or decrease the level of costs recovered through base rates and
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are revised periodically. as prescribed by the appropriate regulatory agencies, for any difference between the total amount collected
under the clauses and the recoverable costs incurred. In addition, NSP-Wisconsin presents its revenue. net of any excise or other
fiduciary-type taxes or fees. A summary of significant rate adjustment mechanisms follows:

e NSP-Wisconsin’s rates include a cost-of-gas adjustment clause for purchased natural gas, but not for purchased electric energy or
electric fuel in the Wisconsin retail jurisdiction. In Wisconsin, requests can be made for recovery of those electric costs
prospectively through the rate review process, which normally occurs every two years, and an interim fuel-cost hearing process.

* NSP-Wisconsin sells firm power and energy in wholesale markets. which are regulated by the FERC. Certain of these rates include
monthly wholesale fuel cost-recovery mechanisms.

Derivative Financial Instruments — NSP-Wisconsin utilizes a variety of derivatives, including interest rate swaps and locks and
physical and financial commodity based contracts, to reduce exposure to corresponding risks. These contracts consist mainly of
options, index or fixed price swaps and basis swaps. For further discussion of NSP-Wisconsin’s risk management and derivative
activities, see Note 6 to the Financial Statements.

Property, Plant, Equipment and Depreciation — Property. plant and equipment is stated at original cost. The cost of plant includes
direct labor and materials, contracted work, overhead costs and applicable interest expense. The cost of plant retired is charged to
accumulated depreciation and amortization. Significant additions or improvements extending asset lives are capitalized, while repairs
and maintenance costs are charged to expense as incurred. Maintenance and replacement of items determined to be less than units of
property are charged to operating expenses as incurred. Property, plant and equipment also include costs associated with other property

held for future use.

NSP-Wisconsin determines the depreciation of its plant by using the straight-line method. which spreads the original cost equally over
the plant’s useful life. Depreciation expense for NSP-Wisconsin, expressed as a percentage of average depreciable property, for the
years ended Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004 was 3.5 percent and 3.3 percent, respectively.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFDC) — AFDC represents the cost of capital used to finance utility construction
activity. AFDC is computed by applying a composite pretax rate to qualified construction work in progress. The amount of AFDC
capitalized as a utility construction cost is credited to other income (for equity capital) and interest charges (for debt capital). AFDC
amounts capitalized are included in NSP-Wisconsin's rate base for establishing utility service rates.

Environmental Costs — Environmental costs are recorded when it is probable NSP-Wisconsin is liable for the costs and the liability
can be reasonably estimated. Costs may be deferred as a regulatory asset if it is probable that the costs will be recovered from
customers in future rates. Otherwise, the costs are expensed. If an environmental expense is related to facilities currently in use, such as
emission-control equipment, the cost is capitalized and depreciated over the life of the plant, assuming the costs are recoverable in

future rates or future cash flow.

Estimated remediation costs, excluding inflationary increases, are recorded. The estimates are based on experience, an assessment of
the current situation and the technology currently available for use in the remediation. The recorded costs are regularly adjusted as
estimates are revised and remediation proceeds. If several designated responsible parties exist, costs are estimated and recorded only
for NSP-Wisconsin’s share of the cost. Any future costs of restoring sites where operation may extend indefinitely are treated as a
capitalized cost of plant retirement. The depreciation expense levels recoverable in rates include a provision for removal expenses,
which may include final remediation costs.

Legal Costs - Litigation accruals are recorded when it is probable that NSP-Wisconsin is liable for the costs and the liability can be
reasonably estimated. Legal accruals are recorded net of insurance recovery. Legal costs related to settlements are not accrued, but
expensed as incurred.

Income Taxes — Xcel Energy and its utility subsidiaries. including NSP-Wisconsin, file consolidated federal and combined and
separate state income tax returns. Income taxes for consolidated or combined subsidiaries are allocated to the subsidiaries based on
separate company computations of taxable income or loss. In accordance with the PUHCA requirements, the holding company also
allocates its own net income tax benefits to its direct subsidiaries based on the positive tax liability of each company in the
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consolidated federai or combined state returns. NSP-Wisconsin defers income taxes for all temporary differences between the book
and tax bases of assets and hiabilities. The tax rates used are those that are scheduled to be in effect when the temporary differences are

expected to turn around. or reverse.

Investment tax credits are deferred and their benefits amortized over the estimated lives of the related property. Uulity rate regulation
also has created certain regulatory assets and liabilities related to income taxes. For more information on income taxes. see Noie 4 1o

the Financial Statements.

Use of Estimates — In recording transactions and balances resulting from business operations, NSP-Wisconsin uses estimates based
on the best information available. Estimates are used for such items as plant depreciable lives, asset retirement obligations,
decommissioning. tax provisions, uncollectible amounts. environmental costs. unbilled revenues, jurisdictional fuei and energy cost
allocations and actuarially determined benefit costs. The recorded estimates are revised when better information is obtained or actual
amounts are determinable. Those revisions can affect operating results. Each year the depreciable lives of certain plant assets are

reviewed and revised, if appropriate.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — NSP-Wisconsin considers investments with a remaining maturity of three months or less at the time of
purchase to be cash equivalents. Those instruments are primarily commercial paper and money market funds.

Inventory — All inventories are recorded at average cost.

Regulatory Accounting — NSP-Wisconsin accounts for certain income and expense items in accordance with SFAS No. 71 —
“Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation.” Under SFAS No. 71:

* certain costs, which would otherwise be charged to expense, are deferred as regulatory assets based on the expected ability to
recover them in future rates; and

* cenain credits, which would otherwise be reflected as income. are deferred as regulatory liabilities based on the expectation they
will be returned to customers in future rates.

Estimates of recovering deferred costs and returning deferred credits are based on specific ratemaking decisions or precedent for each
item. Regulatory assets and liabilities are amortized consistent with the period of expected regulatory treatment. If restructuring or
other changes in the regulatory environment occur, NSP-Wisconsin may no longer be eligible to apply this accounting treatment, and
may be required to eliminate such regulatory assets and liabilities from its balance sheet. Such changes could have a material effect on

NSP-Wisconsin’s results of operations in the period the write-off is recorded.

Deferred Financing Costs — Deferred debits include deferred financing costs, which are amortized over the remaining maturity
periods of the related debt. NSP-Wisconsin's deferred financing costs, net of amortization at Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004 are $1.9 million

and $2.0 million, respectively.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Uncollectibles — Accounts receivable are stated at the actual billed amount net of write-offs
and allowance for uncollectibles. We establish an allowance for uncollectibles based on a reserve policy that reflects our expected
exposure to the credit risk of customers.

Supplemental Cash Flow Disclosures — NSP-Wisconsin made cash payments of $21,337,106 for interest (net of amounts
capitalized) and $11.004.081 for income taxes (net of refunds received) in 2005. Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash ($0 —
Account 1311 and working funds {$100,500 ~ Account 135).

2. Short-Term Borrowings

Notes Payable — NSP-Wisconsin has an intercompany borrowing arrangement with NSP-Minnesota. with interest charged at
NSP-Minnesota’s short-term borrowing rate. On Dec. 22, 2005, the PSCW issued an order increasing NSP-Wisconsin's borrowing
limit from $50 million to $75 million. At Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004, NSP-Wisconsin had short-term borrowings related to this
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intercompany arrangement of $64.0 million and $31.5 million, respectively. The weighted average interest rates at Dec. 31. 2005 and

2004 were 5.05 percent and 5.25 percent. respectively.

3. Long-Term Debt

All property of NSP-Wisconsin is subject to the lien of its first mortgage indenture.

Maturities of long-term debt are:

(Millions of Dollars)

2006 $ —
2007 t
2008 80
2009 —
2010 —

4. Income Taxes

Total income tax expense from operations differs from the amount computed by applying the statutory federal income tax rate to
income before income tax expense. The following is a table reconciling such differences for the years ending Dec. 31:

2005 2004

Federal statutory rate 35.0% 35.0%
Increases (decreases) in tax from: -

State income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 5.2 5.0

Tax credits recognized (1.9) 0.9

Regulatory differences — utility plant items 0.1 (0.6)

Resolution of income tax audits (1.0) 1.2

QOther — net (1.1) 0.3)
Effective income tax rate 36.3% 39.4¢;

Income taxes comprise the following expense (benefit) items for the years ending Dec. 31:

{Thousands of Dollars) 2005 2004
Current federal 1ax expense S 10352  § 20,190
Current state tax expense 2,586 8.340
Deferred federal tax expense 2.174 8,412
Deferred state tax expense (benefit) 804 (734)
Deferred investment tax credits (785) (789)
Total income tax expense $ 15,131 § 35.419

The components of net deferred tax liability (current and noncurrent portions) at Dec. 31 were:

(Thousand of Dollars) 2005 2004
Deferred tax liabilities:
Differences between book and tax bases of property $ 164252 S 163911
Employee benefits 22,055 21,076
Regulatory assets 22,646 18.204
Other 5.749 5.597
Total deferred tax labilities $ 214702 $ 208,788
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Deferred 1ax assets:

Differences between book and 1ax bases of property S 21,695 S 20302
Employee benefits 5.120 4.08]
Deferred investment tax credits 3.000 3.309
Regulatory liabilities 4.975 4.904
Other 8.938 8.825

Total deferred tax assets $ 45728 ¢ 43.419

Net deferred tax liability S 168974 § 165.369

5. Benefit Plans and Other Postretirement Benefits

Pension and other postretirement benefit disclosures below generally represent Xcel Energy consolidated information unless
specifically identified as being attributable to NSP-Wisconsin.

Xcel Energy offers various benefit plans to its benefit employvees, including those of NSP-Wisconsin. Approximately 56 percent of
benefit emplovees are represented by several local labor unions under several collective-bargaining agreements. At Dec. 31. 2003,
NSP-Wisconsin had 4 17 bargaining emplovees covered under a collective-bargaining agreement. which expires at the end of 2007.

Pension Benefits

Xcel Energy has several noncontributory, defined benefit pension plans that cover almost all employees. including those of
NSP-Wisconsin. Benefits are based on a combination of years of service, the employee’s average pay and Social Security benefits.

Xcel Energy’s policy is to fully fund into an external trust the actuarially determined pension costs recognized for ratemaking and
financial reporting purposes. subject to the limitations of applicable employee benefit and tax laws.

Pension Plan Assets — Plan assets principally consist of the common stock of public companies. corporate bonds and U.S.
government securities. In 2004, Xcel Energy completed a review of its pension plan asset allocation and adopted revised asset
allocation targets. The target range for our pension asset allocation i1s 60 percent in equity investments, 20 percent in fixed income
investments and 20 percent in nontraditional investments, such as real estate, timber ventures, private equity and a diversified

commodities index.

The actual composition of pension plan assets at Dec. 31 was:

2005 2004
Equity securities 65% 69%
Debt securities 20 19
Real estate 4 4
Cash I I
Nontraditional investments 10 7
100% 100%

Xcel Energy bases its investment-return assumption on expected long-term performance for each of the investment types inciuded in its
pension asset portfolio. Xcel Energy considers the actual historical returns achieved by its asset portfolio over the past 20-year or
longer period. as well as the long-term return levels projected and recommended by investment experts. The historical weighted
average annual return for the past 20 vears for the Xcel Energy portfolio of pension investments is 12.0 percent. which is greater than
the current assumption level. The pension cost determinations assume the continued current mix of investment types over the long
term. The Xcel Energy portfolio is heavily weighted toward equity securities and includes nontraditional investments that can provide
a higher-than-average return. As is the experience in recent years, a higher weighting in equity investments can increase the volatility
in the return levels actually achieved by pension assets in any vear. Investment returns in 2005 and 2004 exceeded the assumed levels
of 8.75 percent and 9.0 percent. respectively. Xcel Energy continually reviews its pension assumptions. In 2006, Xcel Energy will
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continue to use an investment return assumption of 8.75 percent.

Benefit Obligations — A comparison of the actuarially computed pension benefit obligation and plan assets. on a combined basis. is

presented in the following table:

{Thousands of Dollars) 2005 2004
Accumulated Benefit Obligation at Dec. 31 S 2642.177  $ 2575317
Change in Projected Benefit Obligation

Obligation at Jan. 1 $ 2732263 $ 2632491
Service cost 60,461 58.150
Interest cost 160,985 165.361
Plan amendments 300 —
Actuarial loss 85,558 133,552
Settlements — (27.627)
Benefit payments : (242,787) (229.,664)
Obligation at Dec. 31 $ 2796780 § 2,732.263
Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets _
Fair value of plan assets at Jan. 1 $ 3.062016 S 3,024,661
Actual return on plan assets 254,307 284,600
Employer contributions 20,000 10,046
Settlements — (27,627)
Benefit payments (242,787) (229,664)
Fair value of plan assets at Dec. 31 $ 3,093536 $ 3.062016
Funded Status of Plans at Dec. 31

Net asset $ 296,756 $ 329,753
Unrecognized prior service cost 214,702 244,437
Unrecognized loss 281,519 176.957
Xcel Energy net pension amounts recognized on balance sheet Ay 792977 $ 751,147
NSP-Wisconsin prepaid pension asset recorded $ 54,767 $ 52,272
Measurement Date Dec. 31,2005 Dec. 31,2004
Significant Assumptions Used to Measure Benefit Obligations

Discount rate for vear-end valuation 5.75% 6.00%
Expected average long-term increase in compensation level 3.50% 3.50%

Cash Flows — Cash funding requirements can be impacted by changes to actuarial assumptions, actual asset levels and other pertinent
calculations prescribed by the funding requirements of income tax and other pension-related regulations. These regulations did not
require cash funding in the vears 2004 and 2005 for Xcel Energy’s pension plans, and are not expected to require cash funding in

2006.

Benefit Costs — The components of net periodic pension cost (credit) are:

(Thousands of Dollars) 2005 2004
Service cost $ 60461 $ 58,150
Interest cost 160,985 165,361
Expected return on plan assets (280.064) (302,958)

Curtailment gain —
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Settlement gain — (9263
Amoruzation of transition asset — {7
Amortization of prior service cost 30,025 30.009
Amortization of net (gain) loss 6.819 (15.207

Net periodic pension credit under SFAS No. 87 S 2L764) S (65.578)
NSP-Wisconsin
Net periodic pension credit $ (24951 § t5.888)

Significant Assumptions Used to Measure Costs
Discount rate 6.00% 6.25%

Expected average long-term increase in compensation level

Gl

3.50% 3.50%
Expected average long-term rate of return on assets 8.75% 9.00%

Pension costs include an expected return impact for the current vear that may differ from actual investment performance in the plan.
The return assumption used for 2006 pension cost calculations will be 8.75 percent. The cost calculation uses a market-related
valuation of pension assets, which reduces vear-to-year volatility by recognizing the differences between assumed and actual

investment returns over a five-year period.

Xcel Energy and its operating utilities also maintain noncontributory, defined benefit supplemental retirement income plans for certain
qualifying executive personnel. Benefits for these unfunded plans are paid out of their operating cash flows.

Defined Contribution Plans

Xcel Energv maintains 401(k) and other defined contribution plans that cover substantially all employees. The contributions for
NSP-Wisconsin were approximately $S0.8 million in 2005 and $0.8 million in 2004.

Postretirement Health Care Benefits

Xcel Energy has a contributorv health and welfare benefit plan that provides health care and death benefits to most Xcel Energy
retirees. The former NSP discontinued contributing toward health care benefits for nonbargaining employees retiring after 1998 and
for bargaining emplovees of NSP-Minnesota and NSP-Wisconsin who retired after 1999. Employees of the former NSP who retired
after 1998 are eligible to participate in the Xcel Energy health care program with no employer subsidy.

In conjunction with the 1993 adoption of SFAS No. 106 — “Employers™ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pension,”
Xcel Energy elected to amortize the unrecognized accumulated postretirement benefit obligation (APBO) on a straight-line basis over

20 years.

Regulatory agencies for nearly all of Xcel Energy’s retail and wholesale utility customers have allowed rate recovery of accrued
benefit costs under SFAS No. 106.

Plan Assets — Certain state agencies that regulate Xcel Energy’s utility subsidiaries also have issued guidelines related to the funding
or SFAS No. 106 costs. In 2004, the investment strategy for the union asset fund was changed to increase the exposure to equity funds.
Also. a portion of the assets contributed on behalf of non-bargaining retirees has been funded into a sub-account of the Xcel Energy
pension plans. These assets are invested in a manner consistent with the investment strategy for the pension plan.

The actual composition of postretirement benefit plan assets at Dec. 31 was:

2005 2004
Equity and equity mutual fund securities 61% 54%
Fixed income/debt securities 17 21
Cash equivalents 21 25
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Nontraditional Investments | —
100% 100%

Xcel Energy bases its investment-return assumption for the postretirement heaith care fund assets on expected long-term performance
for each of the investment types included in its postretirement health care asset portfolio. Investment-return volatility s not considered

to be a material factor in postretirement health care costs.

Benefit Obligations — A comparison of the actuarially computed benefit obligation and plan assets for Xcel Energy postretirement
health care plans that benefit employees of its utility subsidiaries is presented in the following table:

(Thousands of Dollars) 2005 2004
Change in Benefit Obligation

Obligation at Jan. | $ 929,125 § 775.230
Service cost 6.684 6.100
Interest cost 55,060 52,604
Plan amendments — (1.600)
Plan participants™ contributions 12,008 9.532
Actuarial gain (loss) (3.175) 148,341
Benefit payments (61,530) (61.082)
Obligation at Dec. 31 S 938,172 & 929.125
Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets

Fair value of plan assets at Jan. 1 $ 318,667 % 285861
Actual return on plan assets 14,507 21,950
Plan participants’ contributions 12,008 9,532
‘Employer contributions 68.211 62.406
Benefit payments (61,530) (61,082)
Fair value of plan assets at Dec. 31 S 351,863 $ 318,667
Funded Status at Dec. 31

Net obligation S 586309 $ 610458
Unrecognized transition obligation (103,022) (117,600)
Unrecognized prior service cost 15,736 17,914
Unrecognized loss - (364,745) (383,026)
Accrued benefit liability recorded S 134278 S 127,746
NSP-Wisconsin accrued benefit liability recorded S 5,145  § 4,603

Significant Assumptions Used to Measure Benefit Obligations
Discount rate for year-end valuation 5.75% 6.00%

Effective Dec. 31,2004, Xcel Energy raised its initial medical trend assumption from 6.5 percent to 9.0 percent and lowered the
ultimate trend assumption from 5.5 percent to 5.0 percent. The period until the ultimate rate is reached also was increased from two
years to six years. Xcel Energy bases its medical trend assumption on the long-term cost inflation expected in the health care market,
considering the levels projected and recommended by industry experts, as well as recent actual medical cost increases experienced by
Xcel Energy’s retiree medical plan.

A l-percent change in the assumed health care cost trend rate would have the following effects on NSP-Wisconsin:

(Millions of Dollars)
1-percent increase in APBO components at Dec. 31, 2005 $ 39
1-percent decrease in APBO components at Dec. 31, 2005 3.3)
1-percent increase in service and interest components of the net periodic cost 03
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1-perceni decrease in service and interest components of the net periodic cost

Curtailment and settlement gains resulted from acuvities of some of Xcel Energy’s nonregulated subsidiaries.

(0.27

Cash Flows — The postretirement health care plans have no funding requirements under income tax and other retirement-reiated
regulations other than fulfilling benefit pavment obligations. when claims are presented and approved under the plans. Addiuonal cash
funding requirements are prescribed by certain state and federal rate regulatory authorities. as discussed previously. Xcel Energy

expects to contribute approximately $75 million during 2006.

Benefit Costs — The components of net periodic postretirement benefit cost are:

{Thousands of Dollars)

2005

2004

Service cost

]
$§ 6684 5 6100

Interest cost 55.060 52.604
Expected return on plan assets (25.700) (23.066)
Curtailment gain — —
Settlement gain — —
Amortization of transition obligation 14,578 14,578
Amortization of prior service credit (2,178) (2.179)
Amortization of net loss - 26,246 21,651

Net periodic postretirement benefit cost under SFAS No. 106 $ 74690 $§ 69,688

NSP-Wisconsin
Net periodic postretirement benefit cost recognized — SFAS No.

106 $§ 2745 $ 2394
Significant assumptions used to measure costs (income)
Discount rate 6.00% 6.25%
Expected average long-term rate of return on assets (before tax) 5.5%-8.5% 5.5%-8.5%

Projected Benefit Payments

The following table lists Xcel Energy’s projected benefit payments for the pension and postretirement benefit plans.

Gross Projected Net Projected
Postretirement Health Postretirement Health
Projected Pension Care Benefit Expected Medicare Care Benefit
{Thousands of Dollars) Payments Payments
2006 S 218,093 63966 $ 4777 S 59.189
2007 221,166 65.851 5.196 60,655
2008 228,196 67.635 5.582 62,053
2009 234,663 69.303 5.936 63,367
2010 239,730 70,851 6.248 64,603
2011-201= 1,216,821 366.454 34,719 331,735

6. Derivative Instruments

In the normal course of business, NSP-Wisconsin is exposed to a variety of market risks. Market risk is the potential loss that may
occur as a result of changes in the market or fair value of a particular instrument or commodity. NSP-Wisconsin utilizes, in
accordance with approved risk management policies, a variety of derivative instruments to mitigate market risk and to enhance our
operations. The use of these derivative instruments is discussed in further detail below.
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Utility Conumnadity Price Risk — NSP-Wisconsin is exposed to commodity price risk in their generation and retail distribution
operations. Commodity price risk is managed by entering into both long- and shorti-term physical purchase and sales contracts for
electric capacity, energy and energy-related products. and for various fuels used in the generation and distribution activities.
Commodity risk also is managed through the use of financial derivative instruments. NSP-Wisconsin utilizes these derivative
instruments to reduce the volatility in the cost of commodities acquired on behalf of our retail customers even though regulatory
jurisdiction may provide for a dollar-for-dollar recovery of actual costs. In these instances, the use of derivative instruments is done
consistently with the local jurisdictional cost recovery mechanism. NSP-Wisconsin’s risk-management policy allows it to manage
market price risk within each rate-regulated operation to the extent such exposure exists. as allowed by regulation.

Interest Rate Risk — NSP-Wisconsin is subject to the risk of fluctuating interest rates in the normal course of business.
NSP-Wisconsin's risk-management policy allows interest rate risk to be managed through the use of fixed rate debt, floating rate debt
and interest rate derivatives such as swaps, caps. collars and put or call options, subject to regulatory approval when required.

Types of and Accounting for Derivative Instruments

NSP-Wisconsin uses a number of different derivative instruments in connection with its utility commodity price and interest rate
activities, including forward contracts, futures, swaps and options. All derivative instruments not qualifying for the normal purchases
and normal sales exception, as defined by SFAS No. 133 — “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” as
amended, (SFAS No. 133) are recorded at fair value. The classification of the fair value for these derivative instruments is dependent
on the designation of a qualifying hedging relationship. The fair value of derivative instruments not designated in a qualifying hedging
relationship is reflected in current earnings. The designation of a cash flow hedge permits the classification of fair value to be recorded
within Other Comprehensive Income, to the extent effective. The designation of a fair value hedge permits a derivative instrument’s
gains or losses to offset the related results of the hedged item in the Statement of Income, to the extent effective.

SFAS No. 133, as amended. requires that the hedging relationship be highly effective and that a company formally designate a hedging
relationship to apply hedge accounting. NSP-Wisconsin formally documents hedging relationships, including, among other things. the
identification of the hedging instrument and the hedged transaction, as well as the risk-management objectives and strategies for
undertaking the hedged transaction. NSP-Wisconsin also formally assesses, both at inception and on an ongoing basis, whether the
derivative instruments being used are highly effective in offsetting changes in either the fair value or cash flows of the hedged items.

Gains or losses on hedging transactions for the sales of energy or energy-related products are primarily recorded as a component of
revenue, hedging transactions for fuel used in energy generation are recorded as a component of fuel costs; hedging transactions for
natural gas purchased for resale are recorded as a component of natural gas costs; and interest rate hedging transactions are recorded as
a component of interest expense. NSP-Wisconsin is allowed to recover in natural gas rates the costs of certain financial instruments

acquired to reduce commodity cost volatility.

Qualifying hedging relationships are designated as either a hedge of a forecasted transaction or future cash flow (cash flow hedge), or a
hedge of a recognized asset, liability or firm commitment (fair value hedge). The types of qualifying hedging transactions that
NSP-Wisconsin is currently engaged in are discussed below.

Cash Flow Hedges

The effective portion of the change in the fair value of a derivative instrument qualifying as a cash flow hedge is recognized in Other
Comprehensive Income, and reclassified into earnings in the same period or periods during which the hedged transaction affects
earnings. The ineffective portion of a derivative instrument’s change in fair value is recognized in current earnings.

Commodity Cash Flow Hedges — NSP-Wisconsin enters into derivative instruments to manage variability of future cash flows from
changes in commodity prices. These derivative instruments are designated as cash flow hedges for accounting purposes. At Dec. 31,
2005, NSP-Wisconsin had various commodity-related contracts classified as cash flow hedges extending through March 2006. The
fair value of these cash flow hedges is recorded in either Other Comprehensive Income or deferred as a regulatory asset or liability.
This classification is based on the regulatory recovery mechanisms in place. Amounts deferred in these accounts are recorded in
earnings as the hedged purchase or sales transaction is settled. This could include the purchase or sale of energy or energy-related
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products. the use of natural gas to generate electric energy or gas purchased for resale.

As of Dec. 31, 2005. NSP-Wisconsin had no amounts in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income that 1s expected to be recogmized
in earnings during the next 12 months as the hedged transactions settle.

NSP-Wisconsin had no ineffectiveness related to commodity cash fiow hedges during the vears ended Dec. 51. 2003 and 2004.

Interest Rate Cash Flow Hedges — NSP-Wisconsin enters into interest rate lock agreements. including treasury-rate locks and
forward starting swaps. that effectively fix the vield or price on a specified treasury security for a specific period. These derivative
instruments are designated as cash flow hedges for accounting purposes. '

As of Dec. 31, 2005, NSP-Wisconsin had net losses of $0.1 million in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income that it expects to
recognize in earnings during the next 12 months.

NSP-Wisconsin had no ineffectiveness related to interest rate cash flow hedges during the vears ended Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004.

Financial Iimpacts of Qualifving Cash Flow Hedges — The impact of qualifying cash flow hedges on NSP-Wisconsin's Accumulated
Other Comprehensive Income. included in the Statement of Stockholder’s Equity, is detailed in the following table:

(Millions of Dollars)

Accumulated other comprehensive loss related to hedges at Dec. 31, 2003 $ (LD
After-tax net unrealized gains related to derivatives accounted for as hedges —

After-tax net realized losses on derivative transactions reclassified into earnings 0.1

Accumulated other comprehensive loss related to hedges at Dec. 31, 2004 $ (1.0

After-tax net unrealized gains related to derivatives accounted for as hedges —

After-tax net realized losses on derivative transactions reclassified into earnings —
Accumulated other comprehensive loss related to hedges at Dec. 31, 2005 $ (1.0)
Fair Value Hedges

The eftective portion of the change in the fair value of a derivative instrument qualifying as a fair value hedge is offset against the
change in the fair value of the underlying asset, liability or firm commitment being hedged. That is, fair value hedge accounting allows
the gains or losses of a derivative instrument to offset, in the same period, the gains and losses of the hedged item. The ineffective
portion of a derivative instrument’s change in fair value is recognized in current earnings. At Dec. 31, 2005, NSP-Wisconsin had no

fair value hedges.
Normal Purchases or Normal Sales Contracts

NSP-Wisconsin enters into contracts for the purchase and sale of various commodities for use in its business operations. SFAS No.
133 requires a company to evaluate these contracts to determine whether the contracts are derivatives. Certain contracts that literally
meet the definition of a derivative may be exempted from SFAS No. 133 as normal purchases or normal sales. Normal purchases and
normal sales are contracts that provide for the purchase or sale of something other than a financial instrument or derivative instrument
that will be delivered in quantities expected to be used or sold over a reasonable period in the normal course of business. In addition,
normal purchases and normal sales contracts must have a price based on an underlying that is clearly and closely related to the asset
being purchased or sold. An underlying is a specified interest rate, security price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of
prices or rates, or other variable. including the occurrence or nonoccurrence of a specified event, such as a scheduled payment under a

contract.

NSP-Wisconsin evaluates all of its contracts when such contracts are entered to determine if they are derivatives and. if so, if they
qualify to meet the normal designation requirements under SFAS No. 133.

Normal purchases and normal sales contracts are accounted for as executory contracts as required under GAAP.
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The fair value of qualifying cash flow hedges at Dec. 31. 2005 and 2004 was $0.7 million and $(1.1) million. respectively.

For a further discussion of other financial instruments at NSP-Wisconsin, see Note 7 to the Financial Statements.

7. Financial Instruments

The estimated Dec. 31 fair values of NSP-Wisconsin’s recorded financial instruments are as follo_ws:

2005 2004
Carrying Carrying
(Thousands of Dollars) Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Long-term debt. including current portion $ 313509 S 321418 $ 313476 $ 326937
Long-term investments $ 135§ 135 % — 3 —

The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, notes and accounts receivable and notes and accounts payable are not materially different
from their carrying amounts because of the short-term nature of these instruments or because the stated rates approximate market rates.
The fair value of NSP-Wisconsin's long-term debt is estimated based on the quoted market prices for the same or similar issues or the

current rates for debt of the same remaining maturities and credit quality.

The fair value estimates presented are based on information available to management as of Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004. These fair value
estimates have not been comprehensively revalued for purposes of these Financial Statements since that date. and current estimates of

fair values may differ significantly.

NSP-Wisconsin provides a guarantee that guarantees payment or performance under a specified agreement. As a result,
NSP-Wisconsin's exposure under the guarantee is based upon the net liability under the specified agreement. The guarantee issued by
NSP-Wisconsin limits the exposure of NSP-Wisconsin to a maximum amount stated in the guarantee. The guarantee requires no
liability to be recorded, contains no recourse provisions and requires no collateral. On Dec. 31, 2005, NSP-Wisconsin had the
following guarantee and exposure related to that guarantee:

(Millions of Dellars) Guarantor Guarantee Current Term or Triggering Assets Held as
Nature of Guarantee Amount Exposure  Expiration Date Event Collateral
Requiring
Performance
NSP-Wisconsin guarantees NSP- § 020 S 0.20 2006 (a) N/A

customer loans to encourage Wisconsin
business growth and
expansion

(a) Non-timely pavment of the obligations or at the time the Debtor becomes the subject of bankruptcy or other insolvency
proceedings

Letters of Credit

NSP-Wisconsin may use letters of credit, generally with terms of one vear, to provide financial guarantees for certain operating
obligations. At Dec. 31, 2003, there were no letters of credit outstanding.
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8. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

Leases — NSP-Wisconsin leases a variety of equipment and tacilities used in the normal course of business. The leases are accounted
for as operating leases. Rental expense under operating lease obligations was approximately 4.+ million and $3.5 million for 2003
and 2004, respectively.

Future commitments under operating leases are:
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Thereafter

(Millions of Dollars)
S 28 § 1.7 S 1.2 S 07 S 05 $ 0.4

Capital Commitmments — The estimated cost, as of Dec. 31, 2005, of the capital expenditure programs and other capital requirernents
of NSP-Wisconsin is approximately $66 million in 2006, $67 million in 2007 and $95 million in 2008.

The capital expenditure programs of NSP-Wisconsin are subject to continuing review and modification. Actual utility construction
expenditures may vary from the estimates due to changes in electric and natural gas projected load growth. the desired reserve margin
and the availability of purchased power, as well as alternative plans for meeting NSP-Wisconsin's long-term energy needs. In addition,
NSP-Wisconsin's ongoing evaluation of compliance with future requirements to install emission-control equipment. and merger.
acquisition and divestiture opportunities to support corporate strategies may impact actual capital requirements.

Fuel Contracts — NSP-Wisconsin has contracts providing for the purchase and delivery of a significant portion of its current coal and
“natural gas requirements. These contracts expire in various years between 2006 and 2027. In addition, NSP-Wisconsin may be
required to pay additional amounts depending on actual quantities shipped under these agreements. As NSP-Wisconsin does not have
an automatic electric fuel adjustment clause for retail customers, NSP-Wisconsin may seek deferred accounting treatment and future
rate recovery of increased costs due to an “emergency” event, if that event causes fuel and purchased power costs to exceed the amount
included in rates on an annual basis by more than 2 percent.

The estimated minimum purchase for NSP-Wisconsin under these contracts as of Dec. 31, 2005. is as follows:

Natural Gas Gas Storage &
Coal Supply Transportation
(Millions of Dollars)
S 12§ 55 % 90

Joint Operating System - The electric production and transmission system of NSP-Wisconsin is managed as an integrated system with
that of NSP-Minnesota. jointly referred to as the NSP System. The electric production and transmission costs of the entire NSP system
are shared by NSP-Minnesota and NSP-Wisconsin. A FERC approved agreement between the two companies, called the Interchange
Agreement, provides for the sharing of all costs of generation and transmission facilities of the system. including capital costs. Such
costs include current and potential obligations of NSP-Minnesota related to its nuclear generating facilities.

NSP-Minnesota’s public liability for claims resulting from any nuclear incident is legally limited to $10.8 billion. NSP-Minnesota has
secured $300 million of coverage for its public liability exposure with a pool of insurance companies. The remaining $10.5 billion of
exposure is funded by the Secondary Financial Protection Program, available from assessments by the federal government in case of a
nuclear accident. NSP-Minnesota is subject to assessments of up to $100.6 million for each of its three licensed reactors, to be applied
for public liability arising from a nuclear incident at any licensed nuclear facility in the United States. The maximum funding
requirement is $10 million per reactor during any one year.

NSP-Minnesota purchases insurance for property damage and site decontamnination cleanup costs with coverage limits of $2.1 billion
for each of NSP-Minnesota's two nuclear plant sites. The insurance also provides business interruption insurance coverage. including
the cost of replacement power obtained during certain prolonged accidental outages of nuclear generating units. Premiums are
expensed over the policy term. subject to retroactive premium adjustments if losses exceed accumulated reserve funds. Capital has
been accumulated in the insurance reserve funds to the extent that NSP-Minnesota would have no exposure for retroactive premium
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assessments in case of a single incident uncer the business interruption and the property damage insurance coverage. However. in each
calendar vear, NSP-Minnesota could be subject to maximum assessments of approximately $6.9 million for business interruption
insurance and $26.1 million for property damage insurance if losses exceed accumulated reserve funds.

Environmental Contingencies

NSP-Wisconsin has been or is currently involved with the cleanup of contamination from certain hazardous substances at several sites.
In many situations. NSP-Wisconsin is pursuing or intends to pursue insurance claims and believes it will recover some portion of these
costs through such claims. Additionally, where applicable. NSP-Wisconsin is pursuing, or intends to pursue, recovery from other
potentially responsible parties and through the rate regulatory process. New and changing federal and state environmental mandates
can also create added financial liabilities for NSP-Wisconsin, which are normally recovered through the rate regulatory process. To
the extent any costs are not recovered through the options listed above, NSP-Wisconsin would be required to recognize an expense for
such unrecoverable amounts in its Financial Statements.

Site Remediation — NSP-Wisconsin must pay all or a portion of the cost to remediate sites where past activities of NSP-Wisconsin
and some other parties have caused environmental contamination. Environmental contingencies couid arise from various situations
including the following categories of sites:

* sites of former manufactured gas plants (MGP's) operated by NSP-Wisconsin or its predecessors and

* third party sites, such as landfills, to which NSP-Wisconsin is alleged to be a potentially responsible party (PRP) that sent
hazardous materials and wastes.

NSP-Wisconsin records a liability when enough information is obtained to develop an estimate of the cost of environmental
remediation and revises the estimate as information is received. The estimated remediation cost may vary materially.

To estimate the cost to remediate these sites, assumptions are made when facts are not fully known. For instance. assumptions may be
made about the nature and extent of site contamination, the extent of required cleanup efforts, costs of alternative cleanup methods and
pollution control technologies, the period over which remediation will be performed and paid for, changes in environmental
remediation and pollution control requirements, the potential effect of technological improvements, the number and financial strength
of other PRPs and the identification of new environmental cleanup sites.

Estimates are revised as facts become known. At Dec. 31, 2005, the liability for the cost of remediating these sites was estimated to
be $20.3 million. of which $2.7 million was considered to be a current liability. Some of the cost of remediation may be recovered

from:
® insurance coverage;
* other parties that have contributed to the contamination; and

® customers.

Neither the total remediation cost nor the final method of cost allocation among all PRPs of the unremediated sites has been
determined. Estimates have been recorded for NSP-Wisconsin’s future costs for these sites.

Manufactured Gas Plant Sites

Ashland Manufactured Gas Plant Site— NSP-Wisconsin was named a PRP for creosote and coal tar contamination at a site in
Ashland, Wis. The Ashiand site includes property owned by NSP-Wisconsin. which was previously an MGP facility, and two other
properties: an adjacent city lakeshore park area. on which an unaffiliated third party previousiy operated a sawmiil, and an area of Lake
Superior’s Chequemegon Bay adjoining the park.
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As an interim action. NSP-Wisconsin proposed. and the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR 1 approved. a coal tar
removal and groundwater treatment system for one area of concern at the site for which NSP-Wisconsin has accepted responsibility.
The groundwater treatment system began operaung in the fall of 2000. In 2002, NSP-Wisconsin installed additional monitoring welis
in the deep aquifer under the former MGP site to better characterize the exient and degree of contaminants mn that aquiter while the
coal tar removal system is operational. In 2002, a second interim response action was also implemented. As approved by the WDNR.
this interim response action involved the removal and capping of a seep area in a city park. Surface soils in the area o7 the seep were
contaminated with tar residues. The interim action also included the diversion and ongoing treatment of groundwater that contributed

to the formation of the seep.

On Sept. 3, 2002. the Ashland site was placed on the National Priorities List (NPL). The NPL is intended primarily to guide the
United States EPA in determining which sites require further investigation. On Dec. 7, 2004, the EPA approved. with minor
contingencies. NSP-Wisconsin's proposed work plan to complete the remedial investigation and feasibility study. On Feb. 1. 2005.
NSP-Wisconsin submitted its revised work plan to the EPA addressing all of the contingencies raised with the previous proposal. The
final approval results in specific delineation of the investigative fieldwork scientific assessments that must be performed. A
determination of the scope and cost of the remediation of the Ashland site is not currently expected until 2007 or 2008.
NSP-Wisconsin continues to work with the WDXNR to access state and federal funds to apply to the ultimate remediation cost of the
entire site. In 2005, NSP-Wisconsin spent $2.8 million in the development of the work plan, the interim response action and other

matters related to the site.

The WDNR and NSP-Wisconsin have each developed several estimates of the ultimate cost to remediate the Ashland site. The
estimates vary significantly, between $4 million and $93 million, because different methods of remediation and different results are
assumed in each. The EPA and WDNR have not yet selected the method of remediation to use at the site. Until the EPA and the
WDNR select a remediation strategy for the entire site and determine NSP-Wisconsin's level of responsibility, NSP-Wisconsin's
liability for the cost of remediating the Ashland site is not determinable. NSP-Wisconsin has recorded a liability of $19.7 million for
its potential liability for remediating the Ashland site. Since NSP-Wisconsin cannot currently estimate the cost of remediating the
Ashland site. the recorded liability is based upon the minimum of the estimated range of remediation costs. using information available
to date and reasonably effective remedial methods.

On July 2. 2004. the WDNR sent NSP-Wisconsin an invoice for recavery of past costs incurred at the Ashland site between 1994 and
March 2003 in the amount of $1.4 million. On Oct. 19, 2004, the WDNR, represented by the Wisconsin Department of Justice, filed a
lawsuit in Wisconsin state court for reimbursement of the past costs. This lawsuit has been stayed until further action by either party.
NSP-Wisconsin is reviewing the invoice to determine whether all costs charged are appropriate and has recorded an estimate of its
potential liability. All appropriate insurance carriers have been notified of the WDNR's invoice and the lawsuit and will be invited to
participate in any future efforts to address the WDNR’s actions. All costs paid to the WDNR are expected to be recoverable in rates.

In addition to potential liability for remediation and WDNR oversight costs, NSP-Wisconsin may have liability for natural resource
damages. including the assessment thereof (collectively NRDA) at the Ashland site. Section 107 of the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA), as amended, provides that a natural resource damages trustee may recover for
injury to, destruction or loss of natural resources. including the reasonable costs of assessment. resulting from releases of hazardous
substances. Similarly. Section 311 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (or Clean Water Act) provides the federal and state
governments with the ability to recover costs incurred in the restoration or replacement of natural resources damaged or destroyed as a
result of a hazardous substance discharge. In addition to liability for injuries to or loss of services caused by a release from the
Ashland site. NSP-Wisconsin could face exposure for additional indirect injuries that could result from the implementation of various
remedial technologies during the cleanup phase of the project. NSP-Wisconsin has indicated to the relevant natural resource trustees
its intent to pursue a cooperative assessment approach to the NRDA for the Ashland site whereby the question of natural resource
damages is assessed and resolved in tandem with the studies required for selection of a cleanup remedy or remedies. It is, however,
unknown at this time whether a cooperative assessment NRDA approach will be adopted at the Ashland site. Therefore.
NSP-Wisconsin is not able to estimate its potential exposure for natural resource damages at the site, but has recorded an estimate of
its potential liability based upon the minimum of its estimated range of potential exposure.

NSP-Wisconsin has deferred, as a regulatory asset, the costs accrued for the Ashland site based on an expectation that the PSCW will
continue to allow NSP-Wisconsin to recover pavments for environmental remediation from its customers. The PSCW has consistently
authorized recovery in NSP-Wisconsin rates of all remediation costs incurred at the Ashland site, and has authorized recovery of
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similar remediation costs for other Wisconsin utilities. External MGP remediation costs are subject to deferral in the Wisconsin retail
jurisdiction and are reviewed for prudence as part of the Wisconsin biennial retail rate case process. Once approved by the PSCW,
deferred MGP remediation costs. less carrving costs. are historically amortized over four or six years. Carrying costs vary directly
with the balance in the deferred account and for the period 1995-2005 are estimated to total $1.8 million.

In addition. in 2003, the Wisconsin Supreme Court rendered a ruling that reopens the possibility that NSP-Wisconsin may be able to
recover a portion of the remediation costs from its insurance carriers. Any insurance proceeds received by NSP-Wisconsin will

operate as a credit to ratepayers.

Chippewa Falls Manufactured Gas Plant Site—The WDNR issued an order requiring that NSP-Wisconsin conduct a supplemental
site investigation of property owned by NSP-Wisconsin in Chippewa Falls, Wis., which was previously an MGP facility. The
supplemental investigation must be conducted in order to determine if additional remediation is required to meet Wisconsin soil and
groundwater standards. Based on the results of the supplemental site investigation that was completed during November 2005, the
estimated cost to remediate the site is $5.0 million. Once the remediation is completed, it is expected that the WDNR will require
long-term annual groundwater monitoring. NSP-Wisconsin is reviewing several options to determine the most cost effective approach
to remediate the site. At Dec. 31. 2005, NSP-Wisconsin had not recorded a liability for the cost of remediating this site. Costs
accrued for the site would be deferred as a regulatory asset based on the expectation that the PSCW will continue to allow
NSP-Wisconsin to recover payments for environmental remediation from its customers.

Third Party and Other Environmental Site Remediation

Asbestos Removal — Some of our facilities contain asbestos. Most asbestos will remain undisturbed until the facilities that contain it
are demolished or renovated. NSP-Wisconsin removal costs for asbestos are expected to be immaterial, therefore no asset retirement
obligation was recorded. See additional discussion of asset retirement obligations elsewhere in Note 8. It may be necessary to remove
some asbestos to perform maintenance or make improvements to other equipment. The cost of removing asbestos as part of other work
is immatenrial and is recorded as incurred as operating expenses for maintenance projects. capital expenditures for construction projects
or removal costs for demolition projects. :

Other Environmental Requirements

Clean Air Interstate and Mercury Rules—In March 2005, the EPA issued two significant new air quality rules. The Clean Air
Interstate Rule (CAIRY) further regulates sulfur dioxide (SO7) and nitrogen oxide (NOx) emissions, and the Clean Air Mercury Rule

(CAMR) regulates mercury emissions from power plants for the first time.

The objective of the CAIR is to cap emissions of SO2 and NOx in the eastern United States, including Wisconsin. When fully
implemented, CAIR will reduce SO7 emissions in 28 eastern states and the District of Columbia by over 70 percent and NOx
emissions by over 60 percent from 2003 levels. It is designed to address the transportation of fine particulates, ozone and emission
precursors to non-attainment downwind states. CAIR has a two-phase compliance schedule, beginning in 2009 for NOx and 2010 for
SO9. with a final compliance deadline in 2015 for both emissions. Under CAIR, each affected state will be allocated an emissions
budget for SO and NOy that will result in significant emission reductions. It will be based on stringent emission controls and forms
the basis for a cap-and-trade program. State emission budgets or caps decline over time. States can choose to implement an emissions
reduction program based on the EPA’s proposed model program. or they can propose another method. which the EPA would need to
approve.

Minnesota and Wisconsin will be included in CAIR, and Xcel Energy has generating facilities in these states that will be impacted.
Preliminary estimates of capital expenditures associated with compliance with CAIR for the NSP System range from $30 million to
$40 million. which would be a cost sharable through the Interchange Agreement. Xcel Energy is not challenging CAIR in these states.

There is uncertainty concerning implementation of CAIR. States are required to develop implementation plans within 18 months of the
issuance of the new rules and have a significant amount of discretion in the implementation details. Legal challenges to CAIR rules
could alter their requirements and/or schedule. The uncertainty associated with the final CAIR rules makes it difficult to project the
ultimate amount and timing of capital expenditures and operating expenses.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.16 |




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An QOriginal (Mo, Da, Yn
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin; (2); A Resubmission 04/18/2008 2005:Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued:

While NSP-Wisconsin expects to comply with the new rules through a combination of addiuonal capital investments in emission
controls at various facilities and purchases of emission allowances. 1t 1S continuing to review the alternatives. NSP-Wisconsin behizves
the cost of any rzquired capital investment or allowance purchases will be recoverable from customers.

The EPA’s CAMR also uses a national cap-and-trade system and is designed to achieve a 70 percent reduction in mercury emissions.

It affects all coal- and oil-fired generating units across the country that are greater than 25 megawatts. Compliance with this rule also
occurs in twe phases. with the first phase beginning in 2010 and the second phase in 2018. States will be allocated mercury allowances
based on coal type and their baseline heat input relative to other states. Each electric generating unit will be allocated mercury
allowances based on its percentage of total coal heat input for the state. Simular to CAIR. states can choose to implement an emissions
reduction program based on the EPA’s proposed model program. or they can propose another method, which the EPA would need to

approve.

Under CAMR, NSP-Wisconsin can comply through capital investments in emission controls or purchase of emission “allowances™
from other utilities making reductions on their systems. Estimating the cost of compliance with CAMR is difficuit because technologies
specifically designed for control of mercury are in the early stages of development and there is no established market on which to base
the cost of mercury allowances. NSP-Wisconsin's preliminary analysis for Phase I compliance suggests that the costs for compliance
beginning in 2010 will not be significant. Further testing is planned during 2006 to confirm these costs or determine whether different
measures will be necessary, which could result in higher costs. Additional costs will be incurred to meet Phase II requirements in

2018.

Federal Clean Water Act — The Federal Clean Water Act addresses the environmental impacts of cooling water intakes. In July 2004,
the EPA published phase II of the rule that applies to existing cooling water intakes at steam-electric power plants. The rule will
require NSP-Wisconsin to perform additional environmental studies at two power plants in Wisconsin to determine the impact the
facilities may be having on aquatic organisms vulnerable to injury. If the studies determine the plants are not meeting the new
performance standards established by the phase Il rule, physical and/or operational changes may be required at these plants. It is not
possible to provide an accurate estimate of the overall cost of this rulemaking at this time due to the many uncertainties involved,
including unresolved third party legal challenges to the Federal rule. Based on the limited information available, total capital and
operating and maintenance costs to the NSP System are estimated at approximately $29.5 million. After costs are shared through the
Interchange Agreement, NSP-Wisconsin's estimated cost is $1.5 million over the next five to 10 years. Actual costs may be higher or
lower depending on the final resolution of legal challenges to the rule, as well as pending state and federal decisions regarding

interpretation of specific rule requirements.

Industrial Boiler Maximum Achievable Control Technology Standards — On Sept. 13, 2004, the EPA published final maximum
achievable control technology (MACT) standards for hazardous air pollutants from industrial boilers. Except for the later adoption of
the CAMR by the EPA two boilers at the Bay Front plant would have to comply with this rule by September 2007 at a capital cost
estimated to be approximately S10 million. NSP- Wisconsin has determined that CAMR supercedes the effect of the Industrial Boiler
MACT Rule on Bay Front. The costs for compliance with CAMR for NSP- Wisconsin, including Bay Front. are not believed to be
significant. CAMR is more fully discussed above.

Plant Emissions — In October 2000, the EPA reversed a prior decision and found that the French Island plant, an NSP-Wisconsin
facility that burns a fuel derived from solid waste, was subject to the federal large combustor regulations. On March 29, 2001, the EPA
issued a finding of violation to NSP-Wisconsin. On April 2, 2001, a conservation group also sent NSP-Wisconsin a notice of intent to
sue under the citizen suit provisions of the Clean Air Act. On Oct. 20, 2003, the U.S. District Court entered a consent decree settling
the EPA's claims against NSP-Wisconsin related to the French Island plant. Pursuant to the terms of that consent decree,
NSP-Wisconsin paid a penalty of $500,000. Under the consent decree. the court retains jurisdiction over the plant for several years to
monitor compliance with the emission limits and other requirements contained in the decree. Installation of the emission control
equipment has been completed and source tests confirm that the plant is now in compliance with the state and federal dioxin standards.
NSP-Wisconsin has reached an agreement with La Crosse County through which La Crosse County, the source of the plant’s refuse
derived fuel. will pay for the emissions equipment through increased waste disposal fees. On Dec. 27, 2005, NSP-Wisconsin received
written notice from the EPA that the conditions of the consent decree were fullv satisfied and that the consent decree was terminated.
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Asset Retirement Obligations

NSP-Wisconsin adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standard SFAS No. 143 — “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations™
(SFAS No. 143) effective Jan. 1, 2003. NSP-Wisconsin records future plant removal obligations as a liability at fair value with a
corresponding increase 1o the carrying values of the related long-lived assets. This liability will be increased over ume by applying the
interest method of accretion to the liability, and the capitalized costs will be depreciated over the useful life of the related long-lived
assets. The recording of the obligation for regulated operations has no income statement impact due 1o the deferral of the adjustments
through the establishment of a regulatory asset pursuant to SFAS No. 71.

In March 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued FASB Interpretation No. 47 ~ “Accounting for Conditional
Asset Retirement Obligations™ (FIN No. 47) to clarify the scope and timing of liability recognition for conditional asset retiremnent
obligations pursuant to SFAS No. 143. The interpretation requires that a liability be recorded for the fair value of an asset retirement
obligation, if the fair value is estimable, even when the obligation is dependent on a future event. FIN No. 47 further clarified that
uncertainty surrounding the timing and method of settlement of the obligation should be factored into the measurement of the
conditional asset retirement obligation rather than affect whether a liability should be recognized. NSP-Wisconsin implemented FIN
No. 47 as of Dec. 31, 2005. Included in these financial statements is the recognition of a cumulative change in accounting and
disclosure of the liability on a pro forma basis.

Recorded Asset Retirement Obligations (ARO) — NSP-Wisconsin recognized an ARO for the retirement costs of natural gas mains.
and for the removal of electric transmission and distribution equipment. The electric transmission and distribution ARO consists of
many small potential obligations associated with polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs), mineral oil, storage tanks, treated poles, lithium
batteries, mercury and street lighting lamps. These electric and natural gas assets have many in-service dates for which it is difficult to
assign the obligation to a particular year. Therefore, the obligation was measured at Dec. 31, 2005. The asset retirement cost was set to
this recognized obligation and no cumulative effect adjustment was shown.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending aggregate carrying amount of NSP-Wisconsin's asset retirement obligations is shown in
the table below for the 12 months ended Dec. 31, 2005:

(Thousands of Dollars) Beginning Liabilities Liabilities Accretion Revisions Ending
Balance Recorded Settled To Prior Balance
Jan. 1, 2005 Estimates Dec. 31, 2005

Electric Utility Plant:
Electric transmission
and distribution $ — 3 200 % — 3 — S — 3 200
Gas Utility Plant:
Gas transmission and
distribution — 2,736 — — 2,736
Total liability $ — $ 2936 % — 3 — S — 3 2,936

Cumulative Effect of FIN No. 47 — In March 2005, the FASB issued FIN No. 47. The interpretation clarified the term *‘conditional
asset retirement obligation™ as used in SFAS No. 143. The recording of the obligation for regulated operations has no income
staternent impact due to the deferral of the adjustments through the establishment of a regulatory asset pursuant to SFAS No. 71. A
summary of the accounting for the initial adoption of FIN No. 47, as of Dec. 31, 2005 is as follows:

Plant Asset  Regulatory Long-Term
(Thousands of Dollars) S Assets Liabilities

Reflect retirement obligation when liability incurred § 2936 3 — $ 2936
Record accretion of liability to adoption date — — —
Record depreciation of plant to adoption date — — —

Net impact of FASB Interpretation No. 47 S 2936 $ — § 2936
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Legal Contingencies

In the normal course of business, NSP-Wisconsin is party to routine claims and litigation arising from prior and current operations.
NSP-Wisconsin is actively defending these matters and has recorded a liability related to the probable cost of settlement or other

disposition, when it can be reasonably estimated.

Carbon Dioxide Emissions Lawsuit — On July 21, 2004, the attorneys general of eight states and New York City. as well as several
environmental groups, filed lawsuits in U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New York against five utilities. including Xcel
Energy, to force reductions in carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions. Although NSP-Wisconsin is not named as a party to this litigation, the

requested relief that Xcel Energy cap and reduce its CO2 emissions could have a material adverse effect on NSP-Wisconsin. The other
utilities include American Electric Power Co., Southern Co., Cinergy Corp. and Tennessee Valley Authority. CO2 is emitted
whenever fossil fuel is combusted. such as in automobiles. industrial operations and coal- or gas-fired power plants. The lawsuits
allege that CO2 emitted by each company is a public nuisance as defined under state and federal common law because it has

contributed to global warming. The lawsuits do not demand monetary damages. Instead. the lawsuits ask the court to order each
utility to cap and reduce its CO7 emissions. In October 2004, Xcel Energy and four other utility companies filed a motion to dismiss

the lawsuit, contending. among other reasons. that the lawsuit should be dismissed because it is an attempt to usurp the policy-setting
role of the U.S. Congress and the president. On Sept. 19, 2005, the judge granted the defendants’ motion to dismiss on constitutional

grounds. Plaintiffs have filed a notice of appeal.

The issue of global climate change is receiving increased attention. Debate continues in the scientific community concerning the
extent to which the Earth’s climate is warming, the causes of climate variations that have been observed, and the ultimate impacts that
might result from a changing climate. There also is considerable debate regarding public policy for the approach that the United States
should follow to address the issue. The United Nations-sponsored Kyoto Protocol, which establishes greenhouse gas reduction targets
for developed nations. entered into force on Feb. 16, 2005. President Bush has declared that the United States will not ratify the
protocol and is opposed to legislative mandates, preferring a program based on voluntary efforts and research on new technologies.
Xcel Energy is closely monitoring the issue from both scientific and policy perspectives. While it is not possible to know the eventual
outcome. Xcel Energy believes the issue merits close attention and is taking actions it believes are prudent to be best positioned for a
variety of possiblé future outcomes. Xcel Energy is participating in a voluntary carbon management program and has established goals
to reduce its volume of carbon dioxide emissions by 12 million tons by 2009 and to reduce carbon intensity by 7 percent by 2012. In
certain jurisdictions. the evaluation process for future generating resources incorporates the risk of future carbon limits through the use
of a carbon cost adder or externality costs. Xcel Energy also is involved in other projects to improve available methods for managing
carbon.

9. Related Party Transactions

Xcel Energy Services Inc. provides management, administrative and other services for the subsidiaries of Xcel Energy, including
NSP-Wisconsin. The services are provided and billed to each subsidiary in accordance with Service Agreements approved by the SEC
and executed by each subsidiary. Costs are charged directly to the subsidiary which uses the service whenever possible. and are
allocated using an SEC approved method if they cannot be directly assigned.

Ctility Engineering Corp. (UE). a former Xcel Energy subsidiary, provided construction services to NSP-Wisconsin, for which it was
paid SO.2 million in 2005 and $0.5 million in 2004. UE was sold in April 2005.

The electric production and transmission costs of the entire NSP system are shared by NSP-Minnesota and NSP-Wisconsin. A FERC
approved agreement (called the “Interchange Agreement™) between the two companies provides for the sharing of all costs of
generation and transmission facilities of the system. including capital costs. In 2004. an adjustment was made for $9.8 million, which
lowered 2003 costs of NSP-Minnesota shared with NSP-Wisconsin, pursuant to the Interchange Agreement.
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Northemn States Power Company (Wisconsin}

The table below contains significant affiliate transactions among the companies and related parties including billings under the
Interchange Agreement for the years ended Dec. 31:

(Thousands of Dollars! 2005 2004

Operating revenues:
Electric utility
Operating expenses:

i) 98.604 S 96.016

Purchased power 284,329 202.534
Transmission expense 20,873 17,631
Natural gas purchased for resale 386 303
Other operations — paid to Xcel Energy Services
Inc. 50.865 51,335
Accounts receivable and pavable with affiliates at Dec. 31 was:
2005 2004
Accounts Accounts Accounts Accounts
(Thousands of Dollars) - Receivable Payable Receivable Payable
NSP-Minnesota ' ) — S 11,756 % — S 2,826
PSCo ) 2,281 — — 54
SPS 337 — 7 —
Other subsidiaries of Xcel Energy Inc. 7,513 4,564 1,147 6.685

$ 10,131 % 16,320 3 1,154 $ 9,565

NSP-Wisconsin obtains short-term borrowings from NSP-Minnesota at NSP-Minnesota’s average daily interest rate, including the cost
of NSP-Minnesota’s compensating balance requirements. At Dec. 31, 2005 and 2004, NSP-Wisconsin had notes payable outstanding
to NSP-Minnesota in the amount of $64.0 million and $31.5 million. respectively. Interest expense related to its borrowings from
NSP-Minnesota on NSP-Wisconsin’s statement of income was $1.3 million and $0.3 million for 2005 and 2004. respectively.
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2. Report in columns (f) and (@) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.

1. Report in cotumns (b).(c}.(d) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items. on a net-of-tax basis, wners apprcoriate.

3. Fer each category of hedges that have been accounted for as “fair value hedges”, repor: the accounts affected and the related amounts ir a footnote.

Line
No.

Item

{a)

Unrealized Gains and
Losses on Available-
for-Sale Securities
(b)

Minimum Pension
Liability adjustment
{net amount)

{c)

Foreign Currency
Hedges

{d

Other
Adjustments

{e)

-

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Preceding Year

Preceding Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Net Income

Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Value

Total (lines 2 and 3)

Balance of Account 219 at End of
Preceding Quarter/Year

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Current Year

Current Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Net Income

Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Value ;

Total (lines 7 and 8)

10

Baiance of Account 219 at End of Current
Quarnter/Year
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Otner Cash Fiow Other Cash Flow Totals for each Net Income (Carried Tozal
Line Hedges Hedges category of items Forward from Corrprehensive
No. Interest Rate Swaps [Specify] recorded in Page 117, Line 78} Income
Account 219
{f; (gl (hy
1 (  1,122.205) v 1.122,203)
2 76,383 76.383
3 { 2)
- 75383 5381
5 ( 1.045822) ¢ 1.045822)
6 (  1.045.822) (  1.045,822)
7 75,437 76,437
8
10 ( 959.385) (  969.385) e
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Report in Column (c) the amount for elecinc function. in column (d} the amount for gas function, in column (e), (f). and (g} report other (spezify) and ir
column (f) common function.
Line Classification Cu-rrrzt:tl 3:;’2::;2: tEh:oed Elt'ectric
No. @) (b) (c)
1 Utility Plant
2}In Service :
3| Piant in Service (Classified) 1,525,614,760 1,264,925.575
4| Property Under Capital Leases
5|Plant Purchased or Sold
6jCompleted Construction not Classified
7| Experimental Plant Unclassified
8(Total (3 thru 7} 1,525,614,760 1.264.,925,575
9}Leased to Others 2,832,049 2,832,049
10| Held for Future Use 33,563 33,563
11| Construction Work in Progress 10,434,999 7,458,117
12}Acquisition Adjustments
13| Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12) 1.538,915.371 1.275,249,304
14| Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl 695,620,908 567,063,494
15| Net Dtility Plant (13 less 14) 843,294,463 708,155,810
16| Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl
17|1n Service:
18 | Depreciation 692,918,625 564,391,211
19| Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right B
20| Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights .
21{Amort of Other Utility Plant 1,882,755 .
22| Total In Service (18 thru 21) 694,801,380 566,273,966
23|Leased to Others
24| Depreciation 819,528 819,528
25| Amortization and Depletion
26| Total Leased to Others (24 & 25) 819.528 819,528
27 |Held for Future Use
28 | Depreciation
29| Amortization
30| Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29)
31]Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)
32| Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj
33| Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32) 695,620,908 567,093,494
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Date of Repo~t
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o* Repor:
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[
(o]
]
0
[

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Other (Specify)

(e)

Ty

Otner (Specify;

U]

Other (Specify}

()

Commor

Line
No.

-y

155,628,117

105,061,068

win

H

&,

OiN|®

155,628,117

105,061.068

882,614

2,094,268

11

12

156,510,731

107,155,336

13

80,154,540

48,372,874

14

76,356,191

58,782,462

15

i

16

17

80,154,540

48,372,874

18

19
20

21

80,154,540

48,372,874

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

3t

32

80,154,540

48,372,874
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102. 103 and 106}
1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Azcount 102, Eiectric Plant Purchased or Soig;
Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106. Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.
3. Include in column (c) or {d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.
4. Fort revisions 10 the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column (c¢) additions and
reductions in column (e) adjustments.
£ Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accouns.
6. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c}. Also to be inciuded
in column {c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, il the respondent has a significant amount
of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d)
Line Account Balance Adaitions
No. Beginning of Year
(a) (b) ()
1]1. INTANGIBLE PLANT
2 | (301) Organization
3|(302) Franchises and Consents 3.012,721
4 | (303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 1,438,817 900,994
5 | TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4) 4,451,538 900,994
6 2. PRODUCTION PLANT
7 | A. Steam Production Plant .
8{(310) Land and Land Rights 74,018
9 ((311} Structures and tmprovements 13,288,518 260.684
10 {(312) Boiler Plant Equipment 64,345,884 1,955,113
11 {(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators
12 |(314) Turbogenerator Units 7,770,590
13 | (315) Accessory Electric Equipment 5,480,398 105,652
14 (316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 2,292,018 124,462
15 }(317) Asset Retirement Costs for Steam Production
16 | TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15) 93,252,426 2,445 911
18 (320} Land and Land Rights
19](321) Structures and improvements
20 | (322) Reactor Plant Equipment
21 1(323) Turbogenerator Units
22 ((324) Accessary Electric Equipment
23 }(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment
24 }(326) Asset Retirement Costs for-Nuclear Production
25 | TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24)
26 | C. Hydraulic Production Plant
27 }(330) Land and Land Rights 2,440,818
28 {(331) Structures and Improvements 16,532,851 1,041,262
29| (332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 125,188,679 1,776,612
30 | (333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators 36,090,949 148,535
31| (334) Accessory Electric Equipment 23,878,730 -11,472
32 {(335) Misc. Power PLant Equipment 6,112,778 96,277
33 ((336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges
34 | (337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydraulic Production
35 { TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34) 210,244,805 3,051,214
36 | D. Other Production Plant
37 ](340) Land and Land Rights 192.347.
38 }(341) Structures and Improvements 2,405,341 67,026
39 }(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 2,697,357 542,110
43 ](343) Prime Movers 31,951,608 -80,346
41 | (344) Generators 18,532,599 147,190
421 (345) Accessory Electric Equipment 6,070,775 244797
43 | (346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 1.400,657 82,556
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MNorthern States Power Company (Wisconsinj

(2) [:]A Resubmission

| Name of Responaen This Repert Is: I Date of Repont YearPanod of Repon
nm Ar Original (Mo, f?a. Yri En af 2005/C4
04/18/200€ -

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Account 101, 102, 103 and 108) (Continued)

account ciassifications.

respondent's plant actually in service at end cf year.
7. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility ptan accounts. Include aiso in column (f) the additions or reducticns of primary account

classifications arising from distribution oi amounts initially recorded in Account 102, inciude in column (e) the amounts with respect 10 accumulateg
provision for depreciation. acquisition adjustments, etc.. and snow in column (f) only the oftset to the debiis or credits distributed in column (f) to primary

distributions of these tentatve classifications in columns (c) and (S). including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distriputions of tnese
amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of

8. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and i substantial in amount submit a supolementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.
9. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or solg, name of venaor ¢r purchase.

and date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
6l @) 0 End ?f]Year No.
- . . : = : 5 e 1
S Bl 2
3.012,721 3
83,503 2,423,314 4
83,503 5,436,035 5
& 6
7
74,018 8
13.549,202 9
33,633 66.268,364 10
11
7,770,590 12
5.586,050 13
2,416,480 14
15
33,633 95,664,704 16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
2,440,818 27
34,691 17,608,804 28
-34,691 126,930,600 29
36.239.484 30
23,867,258 31
6,209,055 32
33
34
213,296,019 35
36
192,347 37
2,472.367 38
73,399 3.166.068 39
31,871,262 40
18,679.789 41
6,315,572 42
1,483,213 43
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 205
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Name of Respondent This ReportIs: Date of Repcn Year/Perod of Recort
. . (1) An Original (Mo, Da. Yn Erd of 2005:Q4
Northem States Power Company {(Wisconsin} ) A Resubmission 04/18/2006 bl
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continuea:
ne - Account . Balance Aadiions
No. Beginning cf Year
(a) (b) {c)

44 |(347) Asset Retirement Costs for Other Production
45 | TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44) 63,250,684 1,003.333
46 | TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45) 366,747,915 6,500.458
47 | 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT S i
48 | (350) Land and Land Rights 12,847,086 23,033
49 | (352) Structures and Improvements 6,815,583 68,745
50 | (353) Station Equipment 124,854,423 3,991,481
51 {{354) Towers and Fixtures 2,532,160 77.464
52 |(355) Poles and Fixtures 88,342,745 782,945
53| (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 98,260,472 149,597
541 (357) Underground Conduit 75,008 -10]
55 ] {358) Underground Conductors and Devices 219,964 5.264
56 ((359) Roads and Trails 104,023
57 | (359.1) Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant
58 | TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of fines 48 thru 57) 334,051,465 5,098,519
5914. DISTRIBUTION PLANT
60 } (360) Land and Land Rights 1,110,747 23,885
61 |{361) Structures and Improvements 7.188,150 -501,890
62 [ (362) Station Equipment 79,048,456 4,257,081
63 | (363) Storage Battery Equipment
64 {(364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 73,790,784 4,030,534
65 | (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 86,339,675 4,473,920
66 | (366) Underground Conduit 11,595,073 635,670
67 | (367) Underground Conductors and Devices 64,030,695 4,237,667
68 [ (368) Line Transformers 75,601,552 2,457,994
69 | (369) Services 66,252,778 2,577,014
70 | (370) Meters 19,312,446 1,025,925
71 }(371) Installations on Customer Premises 6,460,314 22 479
72 [(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises
73 | (373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 6,021,355 685,909
74 1(374) Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant 200,000
75 | TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Tota! of lines 60 thru 74) 496,752,025 24,126,188
76 15. GENERAL PLANT
77 1(389) Land and Land Rights 166,403
78 {(390) Structures and Improvements 6,815,769 237,521
79| (391) Office Fumiture and Equipment 1,295,334 245,428
80 | (392) Transportation Equipment 3,330,979 1,265,202
81 )(393) Stores Equipment 136,653
82 }(394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 5,220,441 766,313
83 | (395) Laboratory Equipment 2,889,504
84 [ (396) Power Operated Equipment 2,113,835 54,419
85 [(397) Communication Equipment 5,670,213 154,958
86 | (398) Miscellaneous Equipment 17,731
87 [SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 77 thru 86) 27,656,862 2,723,841
88 | (399) Other Tangible Property
89 ((399.1) Asset Retirement Costs for General Plant
90 { TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 87, 88 and 89} 27,656,862 2,723,841
91 | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 1,229,659,805 39,350,000
92 1(102) Electnc Plant Purchased {See Instr. 8)
93 [ (Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8)
94 | (103) Expenmental Plant Unclassified
95 | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 91 thru 94) 1,229,659,805 39,350,000
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Name of Respondent Tnis Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pe-icd of Report
PN s . {1} An Original (Mo, Da, Yn End cf 2005/04
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin; @i DA Résubmission 04/18/2008 __CEEeR
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Accour! 161, 102, 103 anc 108) (Continued;
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance a: [ Line
, ’ End of Yea- No
(di fel () g

a3

73.399 64,180,618 45

107,032 373,141 341 48

Q34 12,869.185 48

5,884.328 49

332,283 128.513.621 5C

72,110 166,776 2.704,290 51

95,135 -166.776 88.853.779 52

23.579 98,386,490 53

74,999 54

225,228 55

104,023 56

57

524,041 338.625.943 58

59

T 1,134,632 60

2,941 6,683,319 61

111,679 83,193,858 62

' 63

250,810 77.570,508 64

776,119 90,037,476 65

5,309 12,225,434 66

175311 68,093,051 67

435,801 77,623,745 68

112,749 68,717,043 69

1,388,377 18,949,994 70

400.457 6,082,336 71

72

54,678 6,652,586 73

200,000 74

3,714.231 517,163,982 75

76

166,403 77

254,535 7,307,825 78

76,964 1,463,798 79

4,596,181 80

136.653 81

5,986,754 82

2,889,504 83

2,168,254 84

5,825,171 85

17,731 86

76,964 254,535 30,558,274 87

88

89

76.264 254,535 30,558,274 90

4,422,268 338.038 1,264,925,575 91

92

93

94

4,422,268 338.038 1,264,925,575 95
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Name of Respondent!
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2) [:tk Resubmission

Date of Reper:
(Mo, Da, Yr:

04/18/2006

Year/Penod o! Renort
Endcf 2005Q4

1

ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 104)

‘Line Name or Lessee .
(Designate associated companies
No. with a dou(bl)e asterisk
aj

Description of
Propen()é )Leased

Commiission
Authorization
(c)

“Expiration
Date of
Legse

(di

Balance at
Eng of Year
(e}

CHIPPEWA AND FLAMBEAU

CHIPPEWA RESERVOIR LOCATED

IMPROVEMENT COMPANY **

ON CHIPPEWA RIVER NEAR

WINTER, Wi

EXEMPT LICENSED

11/26/1921

2,832,049

PROJECT NO. 8286

471 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)

Page 213
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This Report Is: Date of Repcn i YearPenod ¢* Resar |
) . (n An Origina’ {Mo, Da, Yri 210504 i
Northern States Power Compoany (Wisconsin 2) A Resubmission 04/18/2006 Enc of 2305:Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105!
1. Repon separately eazn proparty held for future use a: end of the year having an original cost of $250,00C or more. Group other items of propeny held

Name of Respondent

for future use.
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations. now held for future use, give in coiumn (a), in adgition to ]

other required information. the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 1035 I
Description and Locatior: Date_Oﬁguﬂly Included| Date Expected to be used E%ralance at

Of Property in This Account in Utility Service
(a; (b) (c)

Line
No.

Land and Rights:
Various

19| Other Property:
20
21} Other Property:
22
23
24
25
26
27|
28
29
30
31
32
33

35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

47| Total 33,563

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 214
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| Name of Respondent Tnis ReportIs: Date of Report Year/Pensa of Repcn |
1 ; _ (1) An Original (Mo. Da. Yr) End of 2005:04
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) @ A Resubmission 04/18/2006 d of

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELE

TRIC (Account 107}

Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)
2. Show items relating to “researcn, devetopment, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, ana Demonstrating (see

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100.000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line Description of Project Construction work in progress -
No. Electric (Account 107}
{a (b

1 | 2004 NSPW Tran Line Blanket Total 347.796
2 | 2005 NSPW Tran Line Blanket Total 287.050
3| 3101 W1 345kv King Eau Claire Total 3.707,530
4 | 3102 W1 345kv Eau Claire - Arp Total 507,631
5 | 3449 Marshland to Winona - Str Total 2,764,248
6 | 3483-Relocate EC-Otter Creek F Total 166,776
7 | DLL Dells Hydro Repowering Total 356,659
8 | ES Doc Mgmt Online Proj Mgmt W Total 111,613
g { New Stanley Area Substation Total 1,194,048

10 | N-O substation metering/SCADA Total 505.104

11 | NSP Blanket Relocations-WI Total 188.117

12 | SCF No. 3 Hydro Turbine Replace Total 787,329

13 | Transmission Line 2004 Capital Total 364,855

14 | WI Major Storm Recovery Blanket Total 518,544

15 | Wi Rural Upgrades Total 268,192

16 | Withee Sub Cap Bank T_rgns Total 167,300

17 | WI-Worst Performing Feeder Total 106,860

18 | WI-Elec Non-Refundable CIAC Total -9,084,388

19

20 | Minor Projects 4,192,855

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43| TOTAL 7.458,117

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Perioc o Report
(1) X An Qriginal (Mo. Da, YT)
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsini (2) __ A Resubmission 04/18/2006 2005/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

‘Schedule Page: 216 Line No.: 18 Column: b
Prc-ects with negative balances are gererally atiributab_e to customer payments received
in advance of construction or timing differences on the distribution of overheads

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




This Report Is: Date of Report Year:Pericc of Repot i
Name of Respondent S (0 [X]JAn Original (Mo, Da, Yr! Endol 200504
Northem States Power Company (Wisconsin) @ I:LA Resubmission 04/18/2006 hdvihaid

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT {Account 108}

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column {c), and that reported for

electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
andior classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary ctosing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional

classifications.
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year
Line Ttem Tatal Elecéncr:"v1 l-;lgnt n Elecinc Plant Held =lecinc ni
e

(c+d+e) for Future Use Leased to Others
o (a) (b) © (@ (e}
1} Balance Beginning of Year 534,954,772 534,173,701 781,071 |
2| Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to _
3} (403) Depreciation Expense 37,208,460 37,208,46
4} (403.1) Depreciation Expense for Asset
Retirement Costs
5} (413) Exp. of Elec. Pit. Leas. to Others 38.457 38,457
6] Transportation Expenses-Clearing 468,081 468,081
7| Other Clearing-Accounts
8] Other Accounts (Specify, details in footnote): 381,190 381,190
9
10| TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 38,096,188 38,057,731 38,457

lines 3 thru 9)
11} Net Charges for Plant Retired:

12| Book Cost of Plant Retired 4,422,268
13f Cost of Removal 1,486.070 1,486,070
14 Salvage (Credit) 588,119 588,119
15| TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total 5,320,219 5,320,219
of lines 12 thru 14)
18] Other Debit or Cr. Items (Describe, details in -2,520,002 -2,520,002
footnote):
17
18( Book Cost or Asset Retirement Costs Retired
19| Balance End of Year {(Enter Totals of lines 1, 565,210,732 564,391,211 819.528

10, 15, 16, and 18)

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification

20| Steamn Production 55,253,022 55,253,022

21| Nuclear Production

22| Hydraulic Production-Conventional 91,813,335 90,993,807 819,528

23| Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage

24| Other Production 55,182,564 55,182,564

25| Transmission 127,232,190 127,232,190

26 Distribution 219,423,548 219,423,548,

27| General 16,306,080 16,306,080,

28 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 27) 565.210,739 564,391,211 819,528
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 219
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Reoort |Year/Period of Repont
(1) X An Original (Mo. Da. Y1)
Northern States Power Company {(Wisconsin} {2) _ A Resubmission 04/18/2006 2005/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

'Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 8 Column: ¢

FZRC 434 amcrtizatlon Expense

Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 16 _ Column: ¢
Transier -15,45¢
Change 1n RWIP -2,504,54¢

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 4501




Name of Respondent This ReportIs: Date of Repor: Year:Perod cf Report
i . (1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yn: )
Nortnem States Power Company (Wisconsin) ) A Resubmission 04/18/2006 End of 2605:/Q4
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, investments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and List there under the information called for below. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL ir
columns {e),(f},(q) and (h}
(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, daze of issue, maturity and interest rate.

(b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subjest to
current settiement. With respect to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance. maturity

date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.
3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary earings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column (e) should equal the amount entered for

Account 418.1.
ne Description of Tnvestment Date Acquired Date Of Amount of Investment at
No. (@ (b) Ma(t&nty Begmaljr)\g of Year
1| Chippewa and Flambeau Improvernent Company
2| Capital Stock Various 549,326
31 Equity in undistributed earnings 147.464
4] SUBTOTAL 696,790
5
6} Clearwater Investments, Inc.
7| Capital Stock 6/1/92 150.000
8| Equity in undistributed eamings 2.311,450
9| SUBTOTAL 2,461,450
10
11 NSP Lands, Inc.
12| Capita! Stock 6/1/92 50,000
13 Equity in undistributed eamings 376,074
14} SUBTOTAL 426,074
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42 [ﬁ)tal Cost of Account 123.1 § 749,326 TOTAL 3,584.314
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 224




Da:e of Repent | YeariPerica of Repon

Name of Responcent This Report Is:
Northern: States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1 [X]An Ongmaf- . { 10 Da ¥g ! End cf 2035:Q4
(2 A Resubmission 04/18:2006 | el -1
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Accour: 123.11 (Continued;
4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footncte, anc state the name of plecgee
and purpose of ine pledge.
5. It Commission approval was required for any advance made cr security acauirec, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission.
date of authorization, and case cr gocket number.
8. Report coiumn (f) interest and dividend revenues form investments. including such revenues form securities disposed of curing tne year.
7. In column (n} report for each investmens dispesed of during the year. the gain ¢r loss represented by the difference between cost of the irvestment (or
the other amount at which carriea in the books of account if difference from cost) and tne selling price thereof, not incluaing interest acjustrrent includible
in column (fj.
8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1
Equity in Subsiaiary Revenues for Year Amount of Investment at Gain or Loss from Trvesiment Line
Earning’% }of Year if End ?S)Year Disp?r?)ed of No.
549.326 2
39,412 38.053 148.823 2
39,412 38.053 698.149 4
5
6
150,000 7
-89,327 2,222,123 8
-89,327 2,372,123 Q
10
11
50.000 12
-8,740 367,334 13
-8,740 417,334 14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
-58.655 38.053 3,487,606 42
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 225




Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is:
(1) X An Qriginal
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yn)
04/18/2005

Year/Period of Repont

2005:Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

'Schedule Page: 224 _Line No.: 2 Column: b

Cap:-al stock Zor Chippewa and =lamdeau Improvement Company was acguired through wvariocus

purchases and stock dividends between Septembder 20,

16286 anc August 10,

1992.

{[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report ls: Date cf Report Year/Period cf Reoort
. N (1 An QOrigina' (Mo, Da, Yr:
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin} @ DA Resubmission 04/18/2006 End of 2305/Q4
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materiais and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicatea in column {ai:
estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the department or departments which use the class of matenal.
2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of material ang suppiies and the
various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credils to stores expense
clearing, if applicable.
Line Account Balance Balance Department or
No. Beginning o* Year End of Year Departments which
) Use Material
(a) (b} () (d)
1| Fue! Stock (Account 151) 6,316,525 8.618.887 | Electric
21 Fue! Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152)
3| Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153)
4 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)
5| Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) 2,217.387 2,336,982 | Electric & Gas
6} Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance
7 | Production Plant (Estimated) 569,787 810,909 | Electric
8 | Transmission Plant (Estimated) 465,581 392,858 | Electric
9 { Distribution Plant (Estimated) 1,478,992 1,450,290 | Electric & Gas
10 | Assigned to - Other (provide details in footnote) 41,268 -17,868
11 | TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) 4,690,479 4,973,171
12} Merchandise (Account 155) 18,956 3,406 | Efectric
13 | Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156)
14 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not
applic to Gas Util)
15| Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) -2
16
17
18
19
20| TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 11,025,958 13,595,464
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-96) Page 227




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Repor: |Year/Period cf Repor:
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Northerr States Power Ccmpany (Wisconsini (2) _ A Resubmission 04/18/2036 2005/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

iSchedule Page: 227 Line No.: 10 Column: b

Includes (48,640) cbsc_escence and 7,372 ci miscellanecus inventory related :

{including purchase price variances and suspense ltems!

(
H
m

Schedule Page: 227 Line No.: 10 Column: ¢

Includes (32,940) obsolescence and 5,372 purchase price variarnces.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent
Northem States Power Company (Wisconsin;

Tnis Report Is:
{13 Ar Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Repor:
(Mo, Da, Y

04/18/2005

Year:Pencc ¢ Repon

Enc of 2005/Q4

Allowances {Accounts 158.1 and 158.2}

succeeding years in columns j)-(k).

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning allowances.
2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform Systemn of Accounts.
4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns (b}-{c}.
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i). starting with the following year, and allowances for tne remaining

5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.

Line Allowances Inventory
No. (Account 158.1)
(a)

Current Year

2008

No.
(b}

Amt.
(c)

No.
(d})

Amt.
(e}

Balance-Beginning of Year

Acquired During Year:

7.354.00]

Issued (Less Withheld Allow)

Retumed by EPA

Purchases/Transfers:

OloiINIo||salwln] -

-
o

—y
—

"
n

oy
w

ey
E =N

-
w0

Total

-
=2}

ey
~

Relinquished During Year:

-
w

Charges to Account 509

—h
w0

Other:

N
o

Allowances Surrendered

N
-

Cost of Sales/Transfers:

1,186,

N
N

8

N
Y

N
(4]

[AS]
[o4]

N
~J

]
o]

Total

V]
[(e]

Balance-End of Year

(]
o

6,158.00]

w
Za

Sales:

w
[N

Net Sales Proceeds(Assoc. Co.)

1,889.

[
w0

Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

g

Gains

[5]
o

Losses

Allowances Withheld {Acct 158.2)

36 | Balance-Beginning of Year

17.00

17.00

37 | Add: Withheld by EPA

38| Deduct: Returned by EPA

39| Cost of Sales

17.00]

40 | Balance-End of Year

41

42| Sales:

43 | Net Sales Proceeds {Assoc. Co.)

17.004

44 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

17.00

11,944

45| Gains

11,944

46 | Losses

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Responaent This Report Is: | Dats cf Repor: Yea~'Pericd of Repon
a _ _ (13 [X]An Originat (Mg, Da, Yr! Snd o 2005Q4
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) @ A Resubmission 04/18/2002 =nd of

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer. average Kwn car
customer, anc average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subneading and tota! for each prescribed operating revene account in the sequence foliowed in “Electric Operating Revenues,” Page
300-391. If the sales under any rate schedule are ciassified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule ana saies cata under eacr
applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where thz same customers are served under more thar: one rate scheduie in the same revenue account classificaticn (such as a general resiaertial
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule}, the entries in column (d} for the special schedule snould dencte the duplicat:on in number of reporied

customers.
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number cf biling rericds during the yvear ;12

if all billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a tootnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as ct end of year tor each applicable revenue account subheading.

e | Number and Tille i Rate schedaule MVWh Seld Revenug }i‘f)(fargggtg#{:rger 'Iggvr%ﬁslboari]eesr Fﬁf\?ﬁ eofc’je'
No. (a} (b) (c) (d) (e} (f}
1| Wisconsin Residential
2
3| Water Heating B0OO 1,319 103,398 525 2.512 0.0784
4| Residential BO1 1,639,580 132,159,369 184,194 8.901 0.0806
5| Residential TOD B02 129,172 8,524,001 7.982 16.183 0.0660
6{ Residential Managed Serv B0O3 116 8,080 22 5273 0.0697
7| Farm Service B04 96,747 7.387.720 4,102 23.585 0.0764
8{ Farm Service B08 571 4,280 6 9,500 0.0751
9 Optional Off Peak B11 516 22,079 53 9.736) 0.0428
10} Automatic Protective B30 3,380 395,043 5,076 666 0.1169
11} Controlled Water Heating B37 30 2,279 10 3,000 0.0760
12} Unbilied ) 1,641 680,011 0.4144
13{ Total Wi Residential 1,872,558 149,286,260, 201,970 9,271 0.0797
14
15{ Michigan Residentiat
16) =======
17] Residential CO1 53.557 4,070,786 7.779 6,885 0.6760
18| Residential TOD C02 1.505] 92,343 118 12,754 0.0614
19! Automatic Qutdoor C04 133 17.859 210 633 0.1343
20} Unbilled 367 41,142 0.1121
21} Total Ml Residential 55.562] 4,222,130 8.107, 6,854 0.0760
22
23t Wisconsin Comm and Industrial
24
25 Small General TOD B0O5 4,540 295,951 187 24,278 0.0652
26{ Small General Service B06 349,548 28,251,145 25,062] 13,947 0.0808
27| Small General Service B07 131 9,897 19 6.895| 0.6755
28} Farm Service B08 71 5,195 11 6,455 0.0732
29j Small General Service B09 8,273 735,341 1,423 5,814 0.0889
30} General Service B10 998,742 62,874,131 5,967 167,378 0.0630
31| Optional Off Service B11 3,247 135,284 119 27,286 _ 0.0417
32| Peak Controlled General B12 26,871 1,477.018 72 373,208 0.C550
33| Large TOD B13 1,791,583 95,945.016] 789 2,270,701 0.0536
34 Peak Controlted Time B14 667.330 31,193,523 133 5,017.519 0.0467
35| Automatic Protective B30 4.690 436,658 3.516 1,334 0.0931
32| Experimental RTP B60 122,049 4.922 311 8 15,256,125 0.0403
37| Underground Area Lighting B38 12 2,413 0.2011
38| Bundled Requirements W16 14,038 563,780 9 1,559,778 0.0402
39{ Unbiited 107,003 4,891,710 0.0457
40| Total WI Comm and Industrial 4,098,128 231,739,373 37.315 102.825 0.0565
411  TOTAL Billea 6.028.283 388,568,600 249,846 24,128 0.064
42| Tota Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6 114.468 6.001,848 a 0 0.0524
43| TOTAL 6.142,751 394,570.44 249,84 24,588 0.064

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304




Name oi Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Reoo."j
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Northern States Powe- Company (Wisconsini (2) _ A Resubmission 04/18:2005 2005:Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA ]
(454) Rent From Electric Property
Rental E-Leases 270,624
Various Telephcne & Carle TW Co. 383, 28¢
Total (454} 653,910
(456) Other Electric Revenues
Sales and Cse Tax Handling €4,415
¥ichigan Fower Supply Recovery (374,617
Wisconsin Power and Light Cec. 162,37¢
Resale Facilicy Charce 162,857
Full Cost Billing 7230
EZI Mutual Ai< Revenue §92,652
Interchange Rgreement - XNSP¥ 9¢,01%,5¢€¢
Total (456) 96,552,679
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2 ]




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Repor:
(1) X An Original (Mo. Da, Yr)
Northemn States Power Company (Wisconsin; (2) _ A Resubmission 04/18/2G08 2005:Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

'Schedule Page: 300 Line No.:5 Column: b .
In Tebruary cof 2005, XNorthern States Fower (cmparny (Wisconsin) ccaverted to & new customer
killing system. Prior to conversion, Large C&l customers were classiiiec a&s :chose

custorers having minimum demané of 100kw or mere. Afzer conversion, Large C&I custcmers
were c.ass:fied as those customers having demand a: some point in the last twelve montihs
cozaling 1000kw.

'Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: 5 Column: ¢

During 2004, _arge C&I customers were classiflied as those custeomers having mininum demand
of 100kw or more.

'Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: 26 Column: b

Year Ended December 31, 2005

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES
(Accounts 450-456)

Detail of Other Operating Revenue

(450) Forfeited Discounts 861,104
(451) Miscellaneous Service Revenue
Service Connections - 516,123
Returned Check Charge 11,612
cher Miscellaneous 2,063
Total (451) 529,804
(454) Rent From Electric Property
Rerital E-Leases 311,239
vVarious Telephcne & Cable TV Co. 382,662
Total (454) 693,901
(456) Other Electric Revenues
Saies and Use Tax =Zandling 38,823
¥ichigan Power Supply Recovery 1,295,557
Wisconsin Power and Light Co. 418,368
Resale Facility Charge 232,574
Full Cost Billing 483
Other Miscellaneous 58,952
ZEI Mutuva. Aid Revenue {15,744;
nterchance Agreement - NSPY 58,604,336
Total (456) 100,533,349

'Schedule Page: 300 Line No.:26 Column: ¢
Year Ended December 31, 2004

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES
(Accounts 450-456)

Detail of Other Operating Revenues

(450) Forfeited Discounts 685,491

(451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues

Sexrvrice Conrec:cions 524,464
Returned Check Charges 17,950
Total (451) 542,414

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 ]




AR e T B B R B Fea
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin} ('2} DA Resubmission 04/18/2036 End cf _cuooad
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES {Account 40C}
5. Commercial and industral Sales. Accoun: 442, may be classified accorcing to the basis of classificaton (Small or Commercial, and La-ge o Industnal] reguiariy usea oy the
respondent it such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand  {See Account 442 ¢f the Uniform System ¢ Accounts  Explain basis of classhcatan
E asfgzt:;tgee; 108-109, Important Cnanges During Period, for impartant new territory acdec and important rate increase or gecreases.
7 ForLines 2.4.5.and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating 1o unbillea revenue by accounts
8 Incluce unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote
MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line
Year to Date Quarteriy/Annua Amoun: Previous year (no Quartery; Current Year (no Quarterly) Previous Year (no Quarterly) | No.
{d) (e) () (g
NS _ | e _ Ve e
1,928,120 1,844,404( 210,077 202,113 2
i _ _ | AR s
2.693.432 1,093.113 38.601 33.185 4
1.482,896 2,937,744 85 1,675 5
23,019 24,038 662 673 6
12,985 13,117 412 430 7
8
2.299 1,635 9 9 9
6,142,751 5,914,351 249,846 238.065| 10
570,113 562,725 10 100 1
6.712,864 6,477,076 249,856 238,075 12
. 13
6,712,864 6,477,076 249.856 238,075 14
Line 12, column (b) includes $ 5.913.085 of unbilled revenues.
Line 12, column (¢) includes 110.932 MWH relating to unbilied revenues
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 301
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Name of Respondern: - Lr;is Re| /cg‘r:1 Ign'gmal R?oe Bfaflsﬁon Year‘-"l:"eno: :230?:;())0: )
Northem States Power Company (Wisconsin; (‘2) DA Resubmission 04/18/2006 Endof _eduod l
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400} |
1. The following instructions generally apply to the annual versicn of these pages. Dc not repont quanerly data in coiurnns ;Cl. (e, {1}, and (g} Unbilled revenues and MWH
related ta untilied revenues need not be reported separateiy as required in the annua! versicn of these pages
2. Report below operating revenues for each prescrioed account, and manufactureg gas revenues in total. .
3. Report numaer ¢f customers, coiumns (f) and (g], on the basis of meters. in additcn to the number of flat rate accouris: except that where separate meter readings a-s acdec
tor billing purposes. one custemer shouid be counted for each group of meters added  The -average number of Customers means the average of tweive figures at tne cicse o
zaclrlfciggges or decreases from previous periog (columns {c),(e}. and (g}), are not derived from previously reported figures, exgiain any inconsistencies in a footnote
Line Title of Account Operating Revenues Year Operating Revenues
No. to Date Quarterly‘Annual Previous year {no Quarterly}
(a) _ _(b) (c) = .
1| Sales of Electricity s = SN 3
2| (440} Residentia: Sales 153508.390' 139,767,542,
3| (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales ',._.‘ et 'a, ‘-?'” e ia
41 Small (or Comm.) (See instr. 4} 165,234,312 71,624,001
5{ Large {or Ind.) (See Instr. 4) 71,118,884 142,118,527
61 (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 3.503,267 3,477,684
7| (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 1.001,752 955,028
8| (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways
9] (448) Interdepantmental Sales 206,843 130.819
10| TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 394,570,448 358,073,601
11] (447} Sales for Resale 27,384,830( - 22,567.535
12| TOTAL Sales of Electricity 421,955,278 380.641,136
13| (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds
14| TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 421,955,278 380,641,136
15] Other Operating Revenues 553 ! ) 3 3
16} (450} Forfeited Discounts 861,104 685,491
17 (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 529,804 542,414
181 (453) Sales of Water and Water Power
19} (454) Rent from Electric Propefty 693,901 653,910
20} (455) Interdepartmental Rents
21] (456) Other Electric Revenues 100,533.349 96,552,679
22
23
24
25
26| TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 102,618,158 98,434,494
27| TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 524,573.436 479,075,630
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 300
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wiscensini @
!

This Report Is:
(1 [X]An Criginal

A Resubmission

Date ¢f Repcnt
(Mo, Da, Y+

04/18/2008

J Ena ot

Year'Per od o Repen

[

1
)

2008Ca

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

1. Report below the particulars (details} called for concerning other regulatory liabilities, including rate order docke: numoer. if

applicable.

2. Minor items (555 of the Balance in Account 254 at end of period. or amounts less than $50,000 which ever is less!. may be grcured

by classes.

3. For Regulatory Liabilities being amortized, show period of amortizatior.

Line Description and Purpose of
No. Otner Regulatory Liabilities

(a)

Balance at Bagining
of Current

DEBITS

Quarter/Year
(b

Account
Credited

¢

~ Amount

(d;

Crecits

(e

Balance at End
o Current
QuarerYear

ity

Excess Deferred Income Taxes Corected

160

305.234

77,408

ITC Gross Ug

162

Deferred Electric Fuel Cost - Michigan PSCR

-Amortized over 12 month period

182.3

VWIN]JHZ O s ]I —=

Emissior Allowances

©

-Amortization amount per PSCW rate

orasr 4220-UR-113

—
Q

134,712

39,216

148.517]

244.013

—y
Y

-
n

Capitalized DSM Programs

150,178

150,178

N
W

Interest on Wisconsin Income Tax Refund

s
o

-
(8]

-Amortization amount per PSCW rate

oy
D

order 4220-UR-113

351,806

431

301,548

50,258

e
~

-y
[s-]

Purchased Gas Over/Under Recovery

-
O

-Generally amorized over 12 month

2072435

805

2,152,612

44165

N
o

period

i 27237)

419

16,928

44,185

N
—_

R

Over Recovery of Retirement and

N
w

Remeval Cosis for Orienta Falls Dam

N
&

per PSCWY rate order 4220-UR-110

N
(53]

-Amortization amount per PSCW rate

N
[*2]

order 4220-UR-1:3

407

176,688

29,448

N
~1

N
[s 2]

Deferred Network Transmission

N
[(e]

Senvices (NTS)

7.382

7,382

w
o

w
jury

Retai. Gas Costs - SFAS 133

728,403

w
N

w
w

IRC Section 159 Credit

163,951

165,960,

w
=S

[
[4)]

w
o

w
o]

(]
[6+]

w
]

B
o

41| TOTAL

12880243 B

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV 02-04)

3,906,933

1244610

10.224.920




Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin}

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
04/18/2008

Year/Period oi Report

2CC5/Q2

FOOTNOTE DATA

‘Schedule Page: 276 Line No.: 18 _Column: i

Accoounts credited: 219.1 ang 283

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450.1




——————

Name cf Responden: | Lr;as ?%Jg{; léingmau ] {D'jéesgﬂ‘grc?r iegr-‘Pe-|03 ?.‘,,R.e,pm
Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin} 2) = A Resubmission 04118/2008 . =3 ¢f 2005:Q4 ’
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOMS TAXES - OTHER [Account 283) [Continued; R
3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. Include amounts refating 1o insignificant items i'sted uncer Other. '
4. Use footnotes as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR 1 ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited| Amounts Creditea * Debits Credits Balance at Line
tc Account 410.2 | to Acccunt 411.2 l é?‘"’?k'gé Amount Ibcectg?:é Amount End of Year No
(5 i) i
p
2
2
4
5
]
7
8
2 32.738.07, Q
i B ey 10
o T 3 16,876.647| 11
12
13
14
15
16
3 16,876,647 17
325 5,942 283 1 50,517 -650,046] 18
48,965,273 19
39,402,299| 21
9,562,9741 22
23

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 277




Tnis Report Is: I Date of Recon ] YearFenoa o Regen

Name of Reapangeni ) i (M mAn Onginal iMo. Da, Yr} E H 2005/Q4
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsinj @ A Resubmission 04/18/2008 rgof _ <ULo4
ACCUKMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283
1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes reiating to amounts
recorded in Accoun: 283.
2. For other (Specify}.include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
Line Account Bal;ncefaY: Aﬁounts%';gllt\lecc;!ES DURIN%:E&?S Creoited
No, @ Beg'““‘?é?’ of Year 1o Account 410.1 10 Accoui 4111
1[ Account 283 : >
2| Electric 3
3 29,671,449 25,102,526 22,035,301
4
5
8
7
8
9| TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8) 29,671,449 25,102,52 22,035,301
10| Gas ¥ 3
11 14,513,421 6,515,925 4,152,702
12
13
14
15
16
17/ TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16) 14,513,421 6,515,925 4,152,702
18} Non Operating -694,945
18} TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9, 17 and 18) 43,489,925 31,618,451 26,188.003
20| Classification of TOTAL
21|Federal Income Tax 34958,603] 25436107  21027.053
22| State Income Tax 8,531,322 6,182,344 5,160,050
23| Local Income Tax
NOTES
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 276
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L

This Report Is:

Dae of Repont

L

YeariPenod of Repor

Name of Respondent 7 3 H an Onginz. (Mo. Da. vh ! plbilice

Norihern Siates Power Company (Wisconsiny @ A Resubmission 04/18/2606 End of __ el
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY {Account 282; (Continued;

3. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS |
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits Baiarce at Line
to Account £10.2 | 1o Accouni411.2 Account Amount Account Amount End of Year Na.

, Credited Debited .
(e) @ @ (h) (i 0 (K)
X ; s e T
] — 18234254 208,337 182.3 & 25¢ 555,640 155955800 2
182.3 & 254 95,463 182.3 & 254 42704 S.782.774 3
303.802 598,344 185,738,574 3
603 -18.823 6
7
8
60 303,80 598.344 165,716,751 9
484 221,030 [ 4126 ' 135 436,024 11
119 82,772 185,714 30.283.7274 12
13
NOTES (Continued)
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 275




eciR ndent This Report Is: Date of Report Year:Pencd of Repen
Name cf Responde _ ; {1) An Original (Mo. Da. ¥Yr} £ ; 2005:Q4
Nortnern States Power Compary (Wisconsinj 2) A Resubmission 0418/2005 ngc 03

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTH

ER PROPERTY (Accoun: 282}

subject to accelerated amortization

2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to prooerty nc:

Line
No.

Account

(@

Balance at
Beginning of Year

(b)

1|Account 282

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Amounts Debited
to Account 410.1

(¢}

Amcunts Crediied
tc Accoun: 411

-384,140

Other {Non-Operating)

Electric
Gas 9,276,819 558,715
165,269,456 174,576
-19.426

2

3

4

S| TOTAL {Enter Totai of lines 2 thru 4;
6

7

8

9

TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru

10| Classification of TOTAL

11| Federal Income Tax

-182,899

12| State Income Tax

29,823,191

357,475

13| Local Income Tax

NOTES

ZRC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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This Report I1s:

Date of Revort

YeariPenoa of Repor

Name of Respcnaent I3 Do & ginat Date of Reo Regor
Norihern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 2 = A ResLbmission 041182098 Endct 2005:QL
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES _ ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281] (Continuaa: ﬁ
3. Use footnotes as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amounis Credited Debits Credits Baiance at Line
to Account 410.2 | ‘o Account411.2 Account Amount Account Amount End cf Year No.
(e) (" e 0 -
= — - ol :
2
3
15,524 4
5
6
7
18,524 8
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
16.524] 17
s 18
13.147 19
33771 20
21

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Nazme of Responden: This Report Is: Date of Report Yea~Ferod of Repon |
. o (1) EAn Onigina! (Mo. De. Yri End cf 202504
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin; 2) A Resubmission 04/18/2006

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281§

property.
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to amortizaoie

Line
No.

Account

(al

[y

Acceierated Amortization (Account 281)

Electric

Balance at
Beginning of Year

(b)

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Amounts Debited
to Account 410.1

(c)

Amounts Creditea
1o Account 4111

(d}

o e ..;mw ST
Sene e L R U]

Detense Facilities

Pollution Control Facilities

47,967

-31,443

Other {provide detaiis in footnote):

TOTAL Etfectric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7)

O] o|~N|ofjn]s]lwlN

Gas

47,967

-
o

Defense Facilities

-31,443

W e =5 = -
= o Ty [ o
i R e R B o

—
—

Poliution Control Facilities

12

Other (provide details in footnote):

13

14

15

TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14}

16

17

TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 16)

18

Classification of TOTAL

47,967

19

Federal Income Tax

36,088

-31,443

-22,941

20

State Income Tax

11,879

-8.502

V]

Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Responaent
Ncrthern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Repcrt Is:

i
(2

An Onginai
A Resubmission

Date cf Repont
(Mo. Da. Yri

04:18/200¢

e

¥
Enc of

e

nod o Repon
200582

OTHER DEFFERED CREDITS {Accouni 253)

1. Report below the particulars (aetails} called for concerning other deferred credits.

2. For any ceferred credit being amontized, show the period of amortizatior.
3. Minor items {5% of thg Balance End cf Year for Accoun: 253 or amounts less than $10,C00. whicnever is greater) may be grouped by ¢ asses

Line
No.

Description and Other
Deferred Credits

{a)

Balance a:
Beginning of Year

(b}

DEBITS

Contra
Account

(<)

Amount

(d)

Credits

(e

Batance a:
End of Year

{f:

Line Extension Projects

9,891

Various

Deferred Comp Liability

677,827

Various

Deferred Comp Wealth Option

688.589

Various

89.802

Environmental Cleanup Liability

15,007,500

242

1,047,497

3.59C.¢97,

SFAS 106 Benefits Liability

4,602,553

Various

2.820,403

3,363.799

_‘
olo|lwlwlolu]a|lw|rvl =

-
-

Red Cedar River Enhancement Fund

134,942

-]
WM

—
o

-
wn

-
]

-
~

—
o]

—
w0

N
(=]

N
-

[\
hV]

N
w

N
o

N
o

[N
6]

N
~

N
[o2]

N
©w

W
Q

w
4

(]
N

w
w

w
&

[
ol

[
[¢))

w
~

w
o]

W
[{e)

Py
(@]

E-Y
-

I
N

I
w

R

+u
w

=N
o

&7

TOTAL

20,284,460

4,010,817

7,08¢.738

24,063,281

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
e e e e e il i
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Repor: |Year/Perioc of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Nortnemn: States Power Comaany (Wisconsinj (2) _ A Resubmission 04/18/2C08 2095/Q4

FCOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 266 Line No.: 19 Column: b

Common Alilocation

162,838
20,7¢€2
182,60C

Electric - 88.63%
Gas - 11.37%

|Schedule Page: 266 Line No.: 26 Column: g

~he aditstment represents amortizaticn of the rneon-utility tax berefits transer isafe

harbor: lease credit which have nc irncome effect.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

Tris Report is:
(1) mAn Qrigina

(2) D A Resubrnission

Year/Penco of Repon

End cf 2005:Q4

Date ¢* Repor:
iMc, Da, Y-

04/18/2006 i
e

ACCUMULATED D

EFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Accourt 255} {contirued!

Baiance at End
of Year

ih

Average Period
of Allocation
to Income
(i)

s e T e

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

Line
Na.

35,131

11,928.378

11,963,509

ololwjololalwln] =

10

11

3.569

13

314,244

14

317,813

15

16

17

169,334

18

169,334

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

31

GlR(8[8

36

37

38

39

12,450.656

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED.

12-89)

Page 267

I e e e R e R s




Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Reocr: Yea~Pencd ¢f Reper:
- L (1) An Origina (Mo, Da, Y End of 2005/04 |
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin; @) A Resubmission 0411812006
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS iAccoun: 255°
Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column (g).Inciude in celumn {i:
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized.
A Balance at Beginnin Aliccalions ic
ne coount o ¥ear? 9 Deferred for Year Curren: Years Income Adjusimer:s
(g
ASAeSs g ST

No. Subo{i;i!sions (b} Accour}ﬂ No. ﬂr?(%unt Acccuni No. 7\m,oum
Aot B (c 2 3 : 1'

e}

1{Electric Utility
2|3%
3|42 47,340 12.209
407%
10% 12.636.204 707.824

TOTAL 12,683,544 720,03
Other (List separately

and show 3%, 4%, 7%,

10% and TOTAL) R =
10|Gas Utility
11|3%
12|4% 5,301 1,732
1317%
14[10%% 364,684 50.440
15 TOTAL 369,985 52,173
16/Common Utility
17|4%

18{10% ' 182,600 13,264
18I TOTAL 182,600 13,266
20| Thermal Utility
21
22
23
241 Non-Utility
2517%
26110% 486 -486!
27| TOTAL 486 ' -486
28
25
3C
31
32
33
34
35
3¢
37
38
39
40| Utility and Non-Uti 13,236,615 785.473 -486
41
42
43
44
45
45
47
48

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 266
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin}

This Report is:
(1) X An Qriginal
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}
C4/18/200%

Year/Perioc of Report

2008/Q4

|

FOOTNOTE DATA

Other
Total

1AVe]

’

2

3

e
(=0
Mo
(D

4
g

-

’

'Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 19

Column:

Cther {21

\Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 19 Column:

Gas 5,774

Other {6,446;

Totel {672

'Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 21 Column:

Posting errcr ccrrection (9,310}

Cther {263)

Total (9,373}

‘Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 21 Column:

Gas 2,742

Other 27

Total 1,7€9

Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 23  Column:

Gas 7,043

Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 25 Column: '
Prior year tax reiund 1,562

|Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 25 Column: f
Gas 85,432

i{Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 30 Column: I
Gas 120,000

:Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 32 Column:

Gas 2.854

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450.2




Name of Respondent

Noriterr States Powar Ccmpany {Wiscensing

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/18:2C06

Year/Period of Report

2005:Q4

FOOTNQOTE DATA

'Schedule Page: 262 Line No.:2 Column: f
Tnter=st on audits 469,205

Payments from Subsiclaries {2,166:

Cther {(Z:

Tcta 457,038

Schedule Page: 262 Line No.:2 Column: |

Gas (184,499)

Other i~,115,689)

Total (2,300,188}

‘\Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 4 Column: f

Other {736)

ISchedule Page: 262 Line No.: 4 Column: |

Gas 4,900

Ozher T4

Totel 4,974

'Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 6 Column: f

Cther (62,814)

Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 6 _Column: [

Gas 418,:12

Other 6,250

Tozal £24,362

'Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 9 Column: f

nterest on audit adZustments 132,321
Rec.ass debi: accrual balance to FEZRT 165 £28,254
Total 560,575
'Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 9 Column: |

Gas 5,C3¢C

Cther (201,274)

Total (19¢,244)

Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 11 Column: f

Posting error correction ¢,310

Other (1,724)

Total 7,286

Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 11 Column: |

Gas 21,473

Cther 172

To-al 11,045

'Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 12 Column: |

Gas 1,266,355

'Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 14 Column: f

Capite:ized special assessments 33,948

'Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 14 Column: |

Ges 438

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 ]




Name of Rescondent This Report Is: i Date of Repon [ YeaPericd of Repo=
. _ (1] An Original iMe, Da, Y7} i End of 2005/Q4
Northern Statas Power Company (Wisconsin) 2 DA Resubmission 047182006 en
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR iContinuec!
5. If any tax {exciuce Federal and State income taxes}- covers more then cne year, show the required information separateiy for eacn tax year.
identifying the year in cofumn {al.
6. Enter all adjustments cf the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in celumn (f and exciain each adjustment in a foo:- note. Dasignate debit adjustnents
by parentheses.
7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to aeferred income taxes cr taxes cottected tnrougn payroll dezuctions or ctherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority.
8. Report in columns (i} through (1) how the taxes were distr:ibuiec. Report in column (1) only the amounts cnarged to Asccunts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (I) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 periaining to cther utility Ceparnments and
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 406.2. Also shown in column (I} the taxes charged to wutility plant or other baiarce sheet accounts.
9. For any 1ax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis inecessity) of apportioning such tax.
BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Line
(I\iﬁiigf gg:sed i lncrriip:cigj:f ? 65} (Accoun:E:lieC_;:Bt.rac, 4009.1} Eﬁiggﬂgf%gﬂys Ea/?gggstsnsggésoi‘on{?ﬁg) Oner No.
(gi ] (h) {1 {i) (k) i
|
3,370,283 11,652,363 1,390,188 2
3
551 30.308 4.974 4
5
32,268 2,588,008 424362 6
7
8
2,666,303 -195,244 9
: 10
1.156 70.958 11,645 11
14,032,658 11,490,611 1,266,351 12
13
138,166 4712 107,387 14
15
89.139 854,712 16
17
18
15.578 117,097 672 19
20
10,776 1,769 21
22
30,717 107.587 7.043| 23
24
102,765 369,139 85,4321 25
26
889 2.857| 27
28
29
250,774 120,000 30
31
14.598 1,854 32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4,031.716 14.032.558 22.120.460 1,391,282 41
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 263
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Date cf Regont

T

vYearFParcz o Reper

Name of Responderit , ?:Ih]is Fiec-%rr!‘ ICS)'rig,na e B o ‘ s
Northemn Staies Power Company (Wiscensin; (21 A Resupmissio™ 04/18/2006 Enz of <JdCa/Q
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR
1. Give particuiars {details) of the combineo prepaid and accrued tax accounts énd show tne total taxes cnarged to operations and oiner acccunts during
the year. Do nct include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged tc the accounts to which the taxed materia! was chargea. If tne
actua-, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a foctnote and designate whether estimated cr aciual amounts.
2. Inciude on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.
Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e:. The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.
3. Include in column {d} taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to onerations and othar accounts tnrough (aj accruals credited 10 taxes accr.ed
(b)amounts credited tc proportions of prepaid taxes chargeatle to current year, and {c} taxes paid and charged direct tc operations or accounts cthe-
than accruec and prepaid tax accounts.
4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in sucn manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertainec.
Uine Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR CThaa);Sgd ! é‘%s Agjust-
No- | (See insinuction 3 TS5 |imcwe Toeesaies| 9N o mems
(al (b) c (d (e} 't
1| FEDERAL
2] Income 594,151 10,352,175 8,043.081: 467,038
3| Unemployment-2004 789 788
4| Unemployment-2005 35.282 33,995“ -736
5] FICA-2004 41,213 41.213]
6| FICA-20C5 3,010,370 2,915,290 -62,814
7
8| WISCONSIN
9| Income -152,634 2.470.059 2,878,000 560,575
101 Unemployment-2004 617 617
11} Unemployment-2005 82,603 89,033 7,586
12| Gross Receipts 13,470,786 12,756,962 13,318,834
13 Real-Estate-2004 128,752 128,752
14{ Real-Estate-2005 112,099 4,881 30,948
15} Use-2004 20.362 20,362
16} Use-2005 854,712 765,543
17
18] MICHIGAN
19| Income -17.848 116,425 83.000 -1
20| Unemployment-2004 180 180
21| Unemployment-2005 12,545 2,972 -9,573
22| Real-Estate-2004 37.280 37,280
23| Real-Estate-2005 114,630 83,913
241 Personal Property-2004 117,864 117.864
25| Personal Property-2005 454,571 353.368 1,562
26| Use-2004 133 133
27} Use-2005 2,857 1,968
28
29| KANSAS
30| Personal Property Tax-2004 130,174 120,000
31
32} Xcel Services Misc. alioc. 16,452 16.452
33
34
35
35
37
38
39
40
41f TOTAL 901,035 13,470,786 30,511,742 28,937,520 994,585
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 262
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This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo. Da. Yr)
(2) __ A Resubmission 04/18/2C08 2005/Qa

FOOTNOTE DATA

Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsini

Amortization - Startup-Costs (1095100
Amortization Expense - TBT 621
Deferred Compensation Pian Reserve {182.3861
Environmenial Remediation 2.302.734
FAS1G6 Medicare Reimbursement {539,093:
Gain/(Loss) on Dispositions i Book? (17.7661
Gain/{Loss) on Dispositions { Tax (496.606)
Insurance Fund Income {Cash Value: (104,768
Interest Income/Expense on Disputec Tax 269,978
Internally Developed Software i257.867;
Lower of Cosi or Mkt on Gas Invent 112.654
Pension Expense i2.405.000;

543,396

Post Employment Benefits - FAS 106
Post Employment Benefits - FAS 106 Medicare Reimbursement 666.000
PUCIP Adjusiment - Gas (675,498)
Regulatory Asset-MISO Day 2 15.731,626)
Repair Expenditures (8.763.074

Suate Income Taxes (2.961.000)
Tax Depreciation (48.211.401)
Tax Removal Cost Over Book (882,946}
TBT Interest Expense (8671
Wisconsir. Annual License Fee {561,872}

169.434.346)

Total

'Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 34 Column: b
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) is a member of an affiliated group which will file a consolidated Federal
Income Tax Return for the vear 2005. The other members of the affiliated group and the Federal Income tax provision of

each are:

Xcel Energy Inc. (38.870.107:
Northerr: States Power Company (Minnesota) 81.319.584
Public Service Company of Colorado (32832727
Southwestern Public Service Company 23307951
Cheyenne Light, Fuel, and Power Company 797.676
Xcel Energy Communications Group (17.787391
Xcel Energy O&M Services Inc. o
Xcel Energy Markets Holdings 1.959.880
Xcel Energy Internauonal i 2.062.6261

4 833 R06)

Xcel Energy Retail Holdings
Xcel Energy Ventures
Xcel Energy Wholesale Group

(3,435594,
70 213,309

Xcel Energy WYCO Inz. 1,245,818
WestGas Interstate. Inc. 47.350
3177225

Xcel Energy Services Inc.

The consolidated Federal Income tax liab:lity is apportioned among the member companies based on the stand-alone method.

The stand-alone method allocates the consolidated federal income 1ax liability among the companies based on the recognition of the
benefits/burdens contributed by each member (o the consolidated retum. Under the stand-alone method, the sum of the amounts
allocated to the member companies equals the consolidated amount.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2 ]




Name of Respondent

No-thern States Power Company (Wisconsinj

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da. Yr)
04/18/2005

Year/Per:.od of Repor:

AR 1
cUU S

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 5 Column: b

TAXABLE INCOME NOT REPORTED ON BOOKS:

Contributions In Aid Construcuon

Ammoun.

5431962

Customes Ady - Construction 1.048.546
Sale of Emission Allowances 109.30!
Subsidiary Dividends 38.055
TBT Rental Income 16.97¢
Unbilied Revenue 300.209
Total 4.945.047
Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 10 Column: b
DEDUCTION RECORDED ON BOOKS NOT DEDUCTED FOR RETURN:
AFDC Equity {Non-CIP: 159,330
Avoided Cost Interes: 823787
Bad Debts 203.335
Book Amortization-Computer Software 5.210.287
Book Amortizaion - Other 131,011
Book Capitalized Costs 8.462.33
Book Depreciation 45,639,957
Book Unamortized Cost of Retired Debt 962.109
Capitalization of Software Exp - Bks 23.838
Clearing Account Book Expense 2.051.408
Club Dues 1.000
Contribution Carryover (783.498)
Employee Incentive Plans (25,720)
ESOP Dividend 258.491
Executive Long Term Incentive Plan 234413
Inventory Reserve {15,699
Litigation Reserve (608.250)
Lobbying Expenses 145,000
Meals (Travely and Entertainment 62,000
Medical Deductions - Self Insured 67,449
Medicare Reimbursements 164.510
Penalties 45.896
Pension & Benefits Capitalized 322,711
Post Employment Benefits - FAS 112 360,192
Prepaid losurance ’ 648,622
PUCIP Adjustment - Electric 519,092
Regulatory Liability - IRC Sec 199 165.960
Regulatory Reserve (1,299,099
Regulatory Reserve - Environmental (59853101
Severance Accrual (38,340
State Tax Deduction Cash vs Accrual (1,066,851
Vacation Accrual 77.033
Total 56.916.999
'Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 15 Column: b |
INCOME RECORDED ON BOOKS NOT INCLUDED IN RETURN:
Boox Income- Wisconsin/ South Dakota AFDC (424.516)
Dividends Received Deduction {30,442;
Total (454,958
ISchedule Page: 261 Line No.: 20 Column: b |
DEDUCTIONS ON RETURN NOT CHARGED AGAINST BOOK INCOME:
AFDC Debt iNon-CIP: ($132,65%
ADR Repair Allowance ($1,200.060;

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450.1




L

This Report Is: Date of Repcrt Year'Penod cf Repon
) ] (1N An Original {Mc. Da. Yr; Erd of 200504
Nortnern States Power Company (Wisconsinj ) DA Resubmission 04/18/20C6 rdof _ cuuailM

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

Name cf Responder:

1. Report the recenciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Feaeral income tax accruats and snow
computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciiiation. as far as cracticable, the same detaii as furnished on Schedule M-1 ¢f the tax ratum fo-
the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearty the nature ot each reconci-ng amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal 1ax returr, reconcile reported net income with taxabie net income as if a
separate return were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolicated return. Staie names of group
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of aliocat:on. assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among tne group mambers.

3. A substitute page, gesigned to meet a particular need of a company. may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets tne regurements of
the above instructions. For elestronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitule Page in the context of a footnote.

Line Particulars (Detatls) "Amo_unt
No. (a) {b}
Net Income ior the Year (Page 117;

.’F‘ - .
4,945,047

ITaxable Income Not Reported on Books

nlan|lwlino]| —

[==0 B =)

Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Retumn = 3 S
56,916,999

w

11
12
13
14 {Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Retum
15 -454,958
16
17
18

19 |Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income
20 . 69,434,346

22 |Reconciling items:  Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies 58,655
15,130,950

23 [Total Income Tax Expense

27 IFederat Tax Net Income 33,735,507
28 [Show Computation of Tax:
29 [Federal Income Tax at 35% 11,807,427

31 |Plus:
32 [Other -1,455,252

34 [TOTAL Federal Income Tax Payable 1 10,352,175

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 261




Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsinj

This Report |s:

(1} An Onig'na.

(2i DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da. Yr)

04/18/2005

Yea~Pericz of Repon

End ¢ 2003:Q<

LONG-TERM DEBT iAccount 221, 222, 223 and 224} (Continuedi

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior vears.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amoriization and Expense. or credited to Aczount 428. Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to iong-term
advances. show for each company: (aj principal advanced during vear, (b) interest added to principal amount. and {ci principle repaid
during yea". Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pieagee

and purpose of the pledge.
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominaliy outstanding at end of

year, describe such securities in a footnote.
15. If interesi expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year. include such interesi
expense in column (it. Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
‘|Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

|

Norninal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD (Total amm(‘j”ittgga‘ggﬂgi"g without Interest for Year Line
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reductlonr;%r amog:tt‘s held by Amount No-.
(d) (€ (f; ()] hy (i}

1
2
12/12/96 12/01/26 12/12/96 12/01/26 65.000,000; 4,793,750 3
) 4
5
10/02/03 10/01/18 10/02/03 10/01/18 150,000,000 8,001,954 6
7
8
215,000,000 12,795,704 9
10

11
12
13
09/25/00 10/01/08 09/25/00 10/01/08 80,000,000 6,112,000 14
10/15/00 10/15/30 10/15/00 10/15/30 827,730 59,813 15
11/01/98 11501/2° 11/01/25 11/01/21 18,600,000 1,116,000 16
17
99,427,73C 7,287,813 18
19
20

21
22
64,000,000 1,298,305 23
71,039] 24
25
64,000,000 1,369,344 26
27
28
29
30

31
32
378,427,730 21,452 861 33

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 257
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Name of Responden: This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Perngd of Repont
) - (1) An Origina! {Mo, Da, Yr} End of 290504
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsinj @) A Resubmission 04/18/2006

LONG-TERM DEBT {Acccun: 221, 222. 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221. Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a). for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent. include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the benas.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were

issued.

6. In column (b} show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column {c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance. then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Fumish in a footnote particulars {details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as

specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line ) Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
Ne. (For new issue. give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount

(a) (b) (c)

Account 221-Bonds

First Mortgage Bonds, 7.375% 65,000,000 493,150
268,450 D

First Mortgage Bonds, 5.25% 150,000,000 1,422,896
861,000 D

O[N] WIN| =

Total Account 221 215,000,000 3,045,496

-
Q

—y
—y

—
N

Account 224-Other Long Term Debt

-
w

Senior Notes, 7.64% 80,000,000 607,968
Fort McCoy System Acquisition, 7% 996,655
Resource Recovery Revenue Bonds, 6% 18,600,000 192,829

—
[-Y

-
4

Y
[o2]

—
~

Total Account 224 99,596,655 800,797

iy
o]

-
D

[{

n
[=]

N
—

Account 233-Notes Payable to Associated Companies

N
N

N
w

NSP-Minnesota, Variable
Xcel Energy Services, Variable

N
H

[\*]
3]

[\S]
=]

Total Account 233

N
~t

N
[e2]

N
=]

w
o

w
-

w
N

33| TOTAL 314,596,655 3.846,293

FERC FORM NG. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 256
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Name cf Responden: This Report Is:
(1 An Origina! iMo, Da, Y~

Northem States Power Company (Wisconsin} @ DA Resubmission 04/18/2008
OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL iAccounts 208-211. inc.)

Date of Repor I Yea~Pericd of Repc—
J =nd of 2005:Q4

Report below ihe ba:ance at the end of the year and the information: specified below: for the respective other paid-in caprtal accounts. Prov.ge a
subheading fer each account and show a total for the account, as well as iotal of all accounts for reconciliaticn witn baiance sheet. Page 112. Add more
columns for any account if deemec necessary. Exp:ain changes made in any account during the year ana give the accounting entries effect ng such
change.

{a) Donations Received fror Stockholders (Account 208}-State amount and give brief explanation of the origin and cursose cf eact ccnatior.

(b} Reduction in Par cr Statea value of Capital Stock {Account 209): State amount and give brief expianation of ne cagita changs whicn gave r.se o
amounts reportec unde- tnis caption including identification with the class ana series of stock to which relatec.

(c) Gain on Resale or Canceilation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210;: Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, anc balarce atenc
of year with a designation of the nature cf each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock :0 which related.

(d) Miscellaneous Pa.d-in Capita! (Account 211)-Classify amounts included in this account according to captions which. together with brief explanations,
disclose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts.

Cine ltem Amount
No. @ o

Account 211 - Miscellaneous Paid in Capital L
Acquistion of Natural Gas, Inc. commaon stock (1988)
Contribution of capital by parent company (2001)
Contribution: of capital by parent company (2002
Contribution of capital by parent company (2003}
Contnbution of capital by parent company (2004)
Contribution of capital by parent company (2005)

—_

80,000
26.383.637
3.209.940
475.720
1.819,553
22,529,841

alwlN

W ~N|o|

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

26
27
28
29

Wl Wl W[ W w
mwmmfu%gg

40| TOTAL ' 54,468,701
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This Repent Is: ] ate of Repen 1 YeariFericz o' R

Name cf Responagent ) ) e
es P c Wi o (1) An Origina: iMc, Da, Yr: Znd of SAGE
) ! 3 . . = ZUUZ W

Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin; 2 DA Resubmissior l C4:16/2008 c

PP I

CAPITAL STOCKS {Account 201 and 204) (Continued)

3. Give particulars (details} concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized 1o be issued by a regulatory commission

which have not yet been issued.
4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumuiative o-

non-cumulative.
5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally ouistanding at end of year.

Give particulars (details) in columnn (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which
is pledged. stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge.

QUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET HELD BY RESPONDENT Line
(Total amount outstanding without reduction - . —
for amounts heid by respondent) AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Accourt 217 I SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS | No.
Shares Amouni Shares Cost Snares “Amount
(e} (f; (g {h iit iR

§33.C00 ©3,30C.002

SBlwlml =

o |,

~!

933.000 93.300.000 10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42
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Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin}

nis Reportls: Date of Repont Year/Perioz of Repcnt
{1 An Orlglnaj _ {Mo. Da. Yr} Enc of 20C5:Q4
(2) A Resubmission 04/18/2006 _

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting
requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form ii.e.. year and
company title} may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column {b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended tc end of vear.

Line Class and Series of Stock and Number of shares Par or Statea Cal Price a!

No.

Name of Stock Series

(a)

Authorized by Charter

(b

Value per share

(¢}

End cf Year

(d;

Common Stock

1,000,000

100.00

All NSP-Wisconsin Common Stock is owned by
its parent, Xcel Energy Inc.

Wioi~Nlolo|ajwlol =

TOTAL COMMON STOCK 1,000,000

1
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
i8
19
20
21

(=)

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
3¢

41
42
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Repor: | Year/Perioa of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da. Yrj
Northe:r States Power Company (Wisconsin! (2) _ A Resubmission 04/18/2626 2305/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
'Schedule Page: 234 Line No.: 2 Column: ¢ N
12/31/2004 12:31/2305
Electric (Other}
Avoided Tax Interest 5,320,570 5,522,702
Bad Debts 555,912 548,089
Contributions In Aid Construction - Connection Fees 7,057,762 8,4G7.855
Customer Adv - Construction 5,518.467 5,305.40¢
Deferred Compensaticn Pian Reserve 986.39¢9 944,608
ESOP Dividends 325,529 418,517
Executive Incentive Pians 70,116 151,138
FAS 139- Effect of Rate Changes 1,310.522 1,482 353
FAS 109- ITC Grossup 8,603,377 8,122,036
Fuel Tax Credit - Inc Addback FED Only 0 2.140
Inventory Reserve 17.479 11.860
Litigation Reserve 584,977 341,193
Medical Deductions - Self Insured 102,265 134,784
Post Employment Benefits - FAS 106 1,550,397 2,169,668
Post Employment Benefits - FAS 112 118,923 243,539
Regulatory Liability - IRC Sec 199 0 66.617
Regulatory Reserve 159,002 (362.361)
Sale of Emission Allowances 54.04C 97,947
Severance Accruai 12.990 0
Vacation Accrual 586,975 724,329
32,954,902 34,329,418
'\Schedule Page: 234 - Line No.: 10 Column: ¢
12/31/2004 12/31/2005
Gas (Other)
Avoided Tax Interest 375.565 339.104
Bad Debts (51,250) 38.512
Contributions Iri Aid Construction - Connection Fees 1,514,115 1,064,662
Customer Adv - Construction 88,783 506,306
Deferred Compensation Plan Reserve 183.329 162.657
Environmental Remediation 7,204,935 8,133,823
ESOP Dividends 101,243 133,704
Executive Incentive Plans 12,900 26,026
FAS 109- Effect of Rate Changes (18,120) 45,417
FAS 106- ITC Grossup 262,873 227,073
Inventory Reserve 2,033 1,362
Lower of Cost or Mkt on Gas Invent 26,932 31,218
Medical Deductions - Seif insured 18.816 23,209
Post Employment Benefits - FAS 106 286,217 373.608
Pos! Employment Benefits - FAS 112 21,881 41,836
Severance Accrual 2,390 0
Unbilled Revenue {186,248) (65.860)
Vacation Accruatl 107,999 124,727
9,955,093 11,207,484
'Schedule Page: 234 Line No.: 177 Column: ¢
12/31/2004 12/31/2005
Nonutility
Amontization - Start-Un Costs 43,850 0
Contributions Carrvover 464.946 190.721
508,796 199,721
{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1
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f Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repornt Year/Perioc of Report
Name of Resp _ o (v [EAn Original (Mo, Da. Yn End of 2005/Q2
Nortnern States Power Company (Wisconsin) @ DA Resubmission 04182006 Endc L

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.
2. At Other (Specify). include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line Description and Location “Balance of Begining Balance at End
No. of Yea- of Year
(a) (b) (c)
1| Electric -
2| Electric 32,954,902 34,329,418
3
4
5
[
7| Other
8{ TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 32,954,902 34,329,418
9 Gas
10 Gas 9,955,093 11,207,484
11
12
13
14
15) Other
16) TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15 8,955,093 11,207,484
17] Non Operating 508,796 190,721
18 TOTAL (Acct 190) (Total of lines 8, 16 and 17) 43,418,791 45,727,623

Notes

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 234
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Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Campany (Wisconsing

Tnis Report is: ‘i Date of Report YeariPenoa of Reporn:
(1) An Originai (Mg, Da, Yri ; ShAS O

A - Eng of 20035/Q4
(2} DA Resubmission 04/18/2006 —

MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS {Account 168

classes.

1. Repon below the particulars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, snow pertod of amortization in column (a}
3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $50.0C0. whichever is less} may be groupec by

Line
No.

Descripticr: of Miscellaneous
Deferred Debits

{a)

Balance at Debiis ! CREDITS | Balance a:
Beginning of Year Account Amount

Enc o' Year
Geount Enc o Yea
(D) (ct (d] (el i {ti

Misz Deoits Under $50,000

22.114 4.519 . 2€.633

Pension Accruea - SFAS 87

52,272,060 2.495,000 54.767.003

Contracts Receivable

[
N
t
[{]

4,512,050 1.804.944! Various 2.C

Notes Receivable CIP Loans

Ojo|Njojolsjw]||—

-
(=]

—
e

—
N

—
w

—
n

iy
wn

-
»

=
~

—
[os]

-
w0

N
o

N
-

N

N
w

n
1S

N
[&)]

N
o]

N
~1

N
(e <]

N
[{s]

[
o

w
-

(]
N

w
w

g

&

(7]
(o]

[
~

(5]
[+5]

(]
[

B
o

41

47

Misc. Work in Progress

861" 4,291,033

32,558 32,586

48

Deferred Regulatory Comm.
Expenses (See pages 350 - 351!

49

TOTAL

56.806,164 59,117,222

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
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Name of Respcndent This Repert Is: T Date of Report [ vear/Perica of Recen
. . (1) Ap Orignar (Mo, Da, Yr) [ Era o 2005:04
Northera States Power Company (Wisconsin; 2 A Resubmission 04/18/2006 ! . Ittt

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS iAccount 182.3;

by classes.

3. For Requlatory Assets being amortized. show period of amortization.

1. Report below the particulars (details) calied for concerning other reguiatory assets. including rate order docket numper, if applicabie.
2. Minor items (5% cf the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period. or amounts less than $50,000 which ever is less), may be grouped

?
|
|

Line Description and Purpose of
No. Other Regulaiory Assets

(aj

Balance at
Beginning of
Current
Quarier/Year
(o)

Debis

CREDITS

Virttern o Dunng

the QuarterYear

Account Charged
{d}

wrifier of Ouring

the Period
Amount
(e)

Baiance ateng of
Current Quatter. Year

(f)

AFC in Excess of FERC-Canrying Chys-Electiic

—

-Amortized cves plant fives

224860

336,558

&l

AFC in Excess of FERC-Carrying Cngs-Gas

-Ameortized over plant lives

459,449

pxars

37.536

AFC in Excess of FERC-Carrving Cngs-Common

-Amortized over plant fives

332,873

83.943

W [N (U

10| Net-oi-Tax AFUDC Adjusiments - SFAS 109

11 -Amortized over plant lives

8228112

282

172.852

8.053.460

12

13} Conservation Programs

14| -Amortization amount per PSCW rate order

15| 422G-UR-113

52.858

6,672,007

6,515.602

209,263

16

17{ Pension Transition Liability

18| -Amortized over 15 years beginning 1993

184

90,000

178,000

19

20| Environmental Cleanup - MGP Sites

211 -Amortizatton amount per PSCW rate order

22 4220-UR-113

24,970,498

7,001,950

1,016,640

30,955,808

23

241 Michigan Restructuring

29.806

29,806

25

261 Wisconsin Pubiic Benefiss

271 - Amortization amount per PSCVY rate order

28| 4220-UR-113

277,128

237,539

39,580

29

30| Retail Gas Costs - SFAS 133

5,059,898

1.059,898

31

32| Defered Electne Fuel Cost - Michigan PSCR

33} -Amortized ove: 12 month peniod

82,738

902,733

34

35} MiSO Day 2 W! Retail Deferral

5731.627

5,731,627

35

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44 | TOTAL

38,122,783

20,880,406

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)

Page

232
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Northem States Power Corrpany (Wisconsin: (2) _ A Resubmission 04/18/2006 2005/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 228  Line No.: 44 Column: m

This amount represents

{(Wisconsin: .
{Mirnesotaj

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

nzs the g¢gross proceeds
4 portion of these proceeds
trhreuch the Interchange Agreement.

received by Northrhern Statces Power Corpany
is shared with Northern S:cates Power lompany

Page 450.1
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This Repot Is: Date ¢t Repor ' YearPenoa of Repont

fResacnaent _
Hame of Resoenae (1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr:

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin; @ D A Resubmission 04/18/2006 End of 20058:Q4

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)  {Continued

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 32 the EPA's sales of the withheld altowances. Repcrt on Lines
43-46 the ne! sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.

7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferars of aliowances acquire and identify associated companies {See ‘associated
company' under 'Definitions" in the Uniform System of Accounts).

8. Repert cn Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers! transferees of allowances dispased of an identify asscciated companies.

9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and salesitransiers.

10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

2007 2008 Future Years Totais Line

No. Amt. No. Amt. No. Amt. No. Amt. Noc.
() g (n (i} @ () {1 (m}
1.885. 1,889 31,714, 44.735.00

OIN|DIO I [WIN] -

©

-
(=}

—_
p—y

-
N

e
W

-
1=

e
O

Al
~N{O]

ala
[l K]

N
(=]

1,196.00

N
-

|
|

N
[#]

N
1S

N
wn

N
(2]

N
~

N
@»

N
©

1,889.00 1.889. 32,807.00f 44,732.00

(8

17.00 17.00 857,00 ] T 36

#0 200 3

38

17.00 34.00 39

700 7 §83.00 935.00 20

B ; : _ a1
E TR _ _ _ i a2
S o

17.00 5.058 3400 17,009 44

5,058 17,004 45

25
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Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Comdany (Wisconsinj

This Report Is:

(1
(2)

An Ongnal
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mc. Da. Yrj

04/16/200%

YearPernod of Recon

End of

2005/C4

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RAT= SCHEDULES

applicable revenue account sucheading.
3. Where the same customers are served unger more thaa one rate schedule in Ing same reverue account ciassificaticn (sucn as a genera: res:dential

schedule and an o't peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d} for the special scheduie shoulc denate the dupiicaton i number of sepcned

customers.
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided py the number of biiling periogs during the year {12

if all billings are made monthiy}.
5. For any rate scheduie having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant theretc.

6. Report amount of unbiited revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subneading.

1. Repc-t below for eacn rate scnecule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold. revenue, average number of cus:ome-. averaga Kwn gar
custome-, and average reverue per Kwh, excluding daie for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 31C-311.
2. Provide a subhead ng and tota! for each prescribed operating revenue account in tne sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues.” Pags
300-301. If the sales unaer any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under eacn

Cine| Number ang Tille ¢i Hate schedule Wh Sold P.eyenue AZ?%SS{?#@ZW Té’g%?:.stboarlweesr F‘g—\\ﬁg%eoger
No. {a} (b) (c; {d: (e} (fi
1
2{ Michigan Com and Industrial
3|
4{ Automatic Qutdoor Lighting C04 198 19,089 133] 1,489 €.0964
5| Small Commercial Unmtrd C09 316 27.084 53 5.662] 0.0857
6| Small Commercial C10 13.636 1,054,509 1,027 13,278 0.0781
7} Time of Day C11 61 4,550 2 30C.500 0.0746
8| Commercial/industrial C12 18,225 1,218,220, 130 140,192 0.0668
9 Industria: Rate Scnedule C13 19,546, 1,045,288 17] 1.149.765 0.0535
10| Peak Controlled TOD C20 21,823 1,009,416 7 3,131,857 0.0460
11| Peak Controlled General C21 153 8,808 2 76.500] 0.0576
12| Unbilled 4,142 213,859 0.0516
13¢ Total Ml Comm and Industrial 78,200 4,610,823 1,371 57.039 0.0590
14)
15{ Wisconsin Public Street & Hwy Lig
164 —======
17} Company Owned Street Lighting B31 12.193 2,531,073 407 29,958 0.2076
18] Customer Owned Street Lighting B3 61 4,992 3 20.333 0.0818
19 Customer Owned Street Lighting B3 7,366 398,016 102 72,216 0.0540
20; Customer Owned Street Lighting B3 182 25,926 9 20,222 0.1425
21jUnderground Area Lighting B35 707, 203,917 69 10.246 0.2884
22] Street Lighting Service B36 574 23,979 26 22,077 0.0418
231 Underground Area Lighting B38- 80 24,287, 29 2.759 0.3036
24{ Unbitled 1,060 131,911 0.1319
25| Total W1 Pub Street & Hwy Lightir 22,163 3.344,101 645] 34,361 0.1509
26
27]Michigan Public Street & Hwy Ligh
28] ==
29 Street Lighting C30 788 148,756 17 46,353 0.1888
30} Unbilled 68 10.410 0.1531
31} Total Ml Pub Street & Hwy Lightin 856 159,168 17 50,353 0.1859
32
33| Wisconsin Other Sales to Pub Auth
34| ====== —=====
35| Fire Siren Service B20 1,692 86
36| Municipal Water Pumping B22 11,823 911,867, 2N 40,973 0.0765
37| Unbilled 248 32.615 0.1315
38] Total W1 Other Sales to Pub Auth 12,171 946,174 377] 32,284 0.0777
38
40
41 TOTAL Billed 6,028,283 388,568,600 249,84 24.128 0.0645
42] Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) 114.468 6,001,848 a a 0.0524
43| TOTAL 6,142,751 394,570,448 249,846 24,584 0.0642
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304.1
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Name of Respondent ‘ mis Fteoc;\r;t1 '(?)r iginal (Dh?ée Bfa B\?ﬁcn I Yes:r.*‘t»:’enod o; fﬁng: !
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsinj @ A Resubmission 04/18/2006 l Eagof _ evvoils |
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES i
1. Repor below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity soid. revenue. average number of custome-. average Kwh pe-
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date fo: Sales for Resale whicn is reporied on Pages 310-311.
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Ooerating Reverues,” Page
300-301. )f the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate scheaule and sales data under each
applicable revenue account sucheading.
3. Where the same custorners are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
scnedule and an off peak water heating schedule}, the entries in column (g} for the speciai schedule should denote the gupl:cation 1 number of reported
customers.
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number o? billing periods during the year {12
if alt billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuet adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.
6. Report amount of unbiiled revenue as cf end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.
Cine] Number ang Ile of Rale scheduie MWh'bold Hev?nu_e ]\é?%ggtr.;l’;g\rger }éghcg:s?oar%egr Fﬁwg%eoraer
No. @ (b} () ) (8} (:
1
2| Michigan Other Sales to Pub Autho
3
4 Municipal Pumping Service C32 815 £5.388, 35 23,285 0.0680
5| Unbilled -1 1904 -0.1800
6{ Total Ml Other Sales to Pub Auth 814 55,578 35 23.257] 0.0683
7
8} Interdepartmental - Wisconsin 2,290, 206,201 8 286,250 0.0800
9j Interdepartmental - Michigan 9 642 9,000! 0.0713
10] Total Interdepartmentat 2,299 206,843, 9 255,444 0.0900
i1
12
13
14]
15
16
17
18
19,
20
21
22
23
24
25
28
27
28
29
30
1
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41] TOTAL Billed 6,028,283 388,568,600 249,846 24,128 0.0645
42 Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) 114,468 6,001,848 a a 0.0524;
43| TOTAL 6,142,751 394,570,448 249,846 24,586 0.064

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304.2



This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Reoort
(1) X An Original {Mo. Da. Y

(2) __ A Resubmission 04/18/2008 2305:Q4
FOOTNOQTE DATA

Name of Respondent

Nonthern States Power Company (Wiscensin;

‘Schedule Page: 304 _Line No.: 41 Column: ¢ B -

STATE OF MICHIGAN
Estimated Additional Revenue Collected Through Fuel Clause Adjustment:

Rate Code Revenue

co1. 5 84,08<
ce2 : 2,363
Ca4 122
Total Residential $ 86,568
CG4 s 177
coe 495
cic 22,08-
Cl1 96
cLz 29,000
ciz 3G,¢€87
cac 34,419
C21 241
Total C&I $ 117,196
C30 S 1,237
Total Street Lighting $ 1,237
C32 S 1,27¢
Total Other Sales $ 1,279
TOTAL MICHIGAN $ 206,280

STATE OF WISCONSIN
Estimated Additional Revenue Collected Through Fuel Surcharge Mechanism:

Rate Code Revenue

BOC S Z,8&C
B01 7,345,230
BO2 562,876
303 655
BO& 4z4,67C
BOEg 275
= 2,158
B3G g§,8.2
337 124
Total Residential $ 8,350,390
BCS $ 23,252
BOE& 1,575,247
BOT 586
B(# 292
30¢ 37,0534
B1C 4,543,943
511 23,841
Bl2 123,944
B13 8,359,125
BLL 3,229,645
B2C 2,698
330 13, €81
B5Q 572,791
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent

This Report is:

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Qriginal {Mo. Da. Yr)
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin: {2) __ A Resubmission 04/18/2C08 2005/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Wié 44,64z
Total C&I $ 18,537,618
B3l S 56,562
B3Z 280
B33 34,0682
B34 84

335 3,226
BxE 2,408
B3E 362
Total Street Lighting $ 97,748
B22 $ 53,227
Total Other Sales $ 53,227

TOTAL WISCONSIN

$ 27,038,984

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name o' Responaen: Tris Report Is: T Date of Repcrt ’ YearPenoz af Repon
‘ o . (1) [X]An Origina! {Mo. Da, Y~ Enc of 2025:04
Nortnern States Power Company (Wisconsing @ A Resubmission 64/18/2006 tollo}

SALES FOR RESALE [Account 447;

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a seitlement basis otner tnan

power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a baiancing of debits and credits

for enerqy. capacity. etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on tne
Qy p b, y g P

Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column {a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Expfain in a foctnote any

ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. in coiumn (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as foltows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as. or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term' means five years or Longer and “firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that “intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less

than five years.
SF - for shoni-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is

one year or less.
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of

service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.
IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that “intermediate-term* means

Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate M A‘é?’a e Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affiliations) Cég?ig'r?. T%?#febdlt’x':]gér Dgr:a:%j (;\I/RITI% Month@\,l\‘iega %emanc Montrm'lecrlgggemand
(a) (b) (c) {d) (e) )
1| Village of Bangor. Wi RQ 95 -6 7
2| City of Barron, WI RQ 103 12 14
3 { City of Bloomer, WI RQ 106 9 10
4 {Village of Cadott, Wi RQ 104 3 3
5] City of Cornell. Wi RQ 59 2 3
6 | City of Medford, Wi RQ 111 24 26
7 {City of Rice Lake, Wi RQ 108 30 33
8| City of Spooner, WI ‘ RQ 105 6
9| Viliage of Trempealeau, W1 RQ 108
10 | City of Wakefield, M! RQ 107 2 3
11 | Unbilled RQ
12
13
14
Subtotal RQ G 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0
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Narre of Respongent This Report Is: Date cf Reper YearPenca ot Repon
) . 1 An Origina: {Mc, Da. Y- Ena of 200504 |
Nortnern States Power Company (Wisconsin; @ A Resubmission 04/18/2005 na o 5 |
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447; {Continuec’ B

0S - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot pe placed in the anove-defined categories. such as a
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote. ’
AD - for Qut-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups® for service providea in prior repcrting
years. Prov.de an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales. enter 'Suctotal - RC'
in column {ai. The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtctal-Non-RQ" in column (a} after this Listing Enter
*Total” in column (&) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k} 1
5. In Column (c). identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Taritf Number. On separate Lines, List all FZRC rate schedules or tarffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis. enter ne
average monthly billing demand in column (d). the average monthly non-coincident peak {(NCP) demand in coiumn (gi, ana the average

monthly coincident peak (CP}

demand in cofumn (fj. For all other types of service. enter NA in columns {d), {(e) and {f;. Monthly NCP demand is the maximum

metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthiy peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and (f) must be in megawatts.

Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.
7. Report in column {g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including

out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote ail components of the amount shown in column (j). Reportin column (k}
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4}, and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ* amount in column (g} must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401.iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following alt required data.

MegaWatt Hours - = REVECNUE ST Ch Total ($) Line
Sold Demand Charges nergy Charges er Charges A No.
(%) $) ) (h+i+f)
(@) (h) @ (i) (k)

34,991 541,694 849,338 357,665 1,748,697 1
83,994 1,021,723 1.989.950 594,692 3.606,365 2
50.949 713.856 1,179,757 402,446 2,386,059 3
14,856 209,670 344,020 145,064 698,754 4
13.386 185.888 314,300 133,464 633,652 5
140,577 2,045,277 3.433.884 1,417,715 6.895.876 6
172.207 2,553.209 4,220,097 1,737,855 8,511,161 7
34,364 483,759 810,999 341,183 1,635,941 8
14,888 229351 350,286 150.490 730,127 9
13,437 185,733 309,172 131,056 625,961 10
-3.536 -88,763 88,7631 11
12
13
14

570,113 8.170,160 13,713,040 5,501,630 27.384.830

C 0 0 o 0

570,113 8.170,160 13,713,040 5,501,630 27,384,830
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Name of Respondent

Northem States Power Company (Wisconsin}

This Report is:
(1) X An Origina!
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/18/2006

Year/Period of Report

2005/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

‘Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 1 Column: j

$5,876,404 of other revenue 1in columl

o
1

1s re_ateld <o Fuel {ost Ad-ustments.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
| Northern States Power Company (Wisconsinj 12y

This Reportis.
(1 An Originai

A Resubmission

1 Date of Report
(Me. Da. Yri

04/18/2008 l

Year'Fernaz of Repont !

Eng of 20C5/Q4

o

—

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

{if the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

c’[\moun
urrent
(b)

[Line

Ne.

Account

aj

1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

or
ear

Amount for
Previous Year

(C]

A. Steam Pawer Generation

W=

Operatior

Lt

e

(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering

106,942

215,542

{501) Fuel

10.081.916

8.328.521

(502) Sieam Expenses

1,220.£57

1.191,138

(503) Steam from Other Sources

{Less) (504) Steam Transterred-Cr.

[(oR e R ENER X Fd 3} IF N

(505) Efectric Expenses

579,535

614.355

-
o

(506) MiscellaneoLs Steam Power Expenses

441.682

1.C05,608

-
-

(507} Rents

234 468

7,657

s
N

(509) Altowances

-y
w

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12}

-
o

Maintenance

-
w

(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

12,665,201

11.362,121

el

58,744

72.085

s
(o]

{511) Maintenance of Structures

426,951

376.804

-
~

(512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant

1,945,226

2,193.832

—_
[e-]

(513} Maintenance of Electric Plant

106,167

137,142

-
0

(514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant

607,632

728.721

n)
o

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 18)

3,144,720

3.508,584

N
e

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20}

[\
N

B. Nuclear Power Generation

N
w

Operation

[\*]
Y

(517} Operation Supervision and Engineering

15,809,921

14,870,715

N
4]

(518) Fuel

N
[«)]

(519) Coolants and Water

N
~

(520) Steam Expenses

[\
[¢4]

(521) Steam from Other Sources

N
©

(Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.

[
o

{523) Electric Expenses

w
=

{524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses

w
N

(525) Rents

8

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32)

[S]
I

Maintenance

[
o

(528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

W
[=}]

(529) Maintenance of Structures

(]
~

(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

[9A]
w

(531) Maintenance of Electric Plant

w
(o]

{532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nucfear Plant

13
(&)

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39)

n
—

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuc. Power (Entr tot lines 32 & 40)

H
N

C. Hydraulic Power Generation

H
w

Operation

£

{535) Operation Supervision and Engineering

578,588

595,640

H
[5)]

(536) Water for Power

544,536

684,879

o
()]

{537) Hydraulic Expenses

97,832

107,538

o
~

{538) Electric Expenses

1,520,295

1,550,619

H
@

{539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses

1,974,038

1,854,055

s
w

(540) Rents

389,889

6.591

o
o

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49}

5.105,178

4,799.322

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)
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Name of Responaent Tnis Repont Is: Dat2 of Repon i Yea~Fernoz of Rezon
_ . o {13 An Original (Mo, Da_ ¥r} : End of 2005:04
Norinern States Power Company (VWisconsinj 2) A Resubmission 04:18/2006 l bty
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued |
If the amount for previous vear is not derived from previously reported figures. explain in footnote.
fs dimeRTNE: PSR Ger
No. (a) {b} ]
511 C. Hyaraulic Power Generation (Continued;
52 | Maintenance s s
53 ]{5417 Mainentance Supervision and Engineenng 521,772
54 1{542) Maintenance of Structures 530,710
55 | (543) Mainienance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 543.207 652,540
58 | (544) Maintenance of Electric Plant 1,182.030 1,185,221
57 | (545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant 241.016 175.073,
58 { TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57) 3,198,735 3.168.538
59 [TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (tot of lines 50 & 58 8,303,913
60 | D. Other Power Generation IR i R i e
61 | Operation s SRS RSES
62 | (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering 36.925
63 | (547) Fuet 12,568.940 €.833.212
64 | (548) Generation Expenses 256,568 319.392
65 | (549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 127.056 205,368
66 [ (550) Rents 52.048 1,789
67 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 55} 13,041,537 7.444 406
68 | Maintenance o e
€8 | (551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 8,958 6,002
70 1{552) Maintenance of Structures 162,626 259,158
71| (553) Maintenance of Generating arnd Electric Plant 602,161 1.245 663
72 | ({554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 41,198 328,241
73 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72) 814,943 1.839.064
74 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73) 13,856,480 9.283.470
75 { E. Other Power Supply Expenses
76 | (555) Purchased Power
77 ](556) System Control and Load Dispatching 26,749 6,538,
78 1(557) Other Expenses 278,598,363 202,496,595
79 | TOTAL Otner Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78) 278,625,112 202,503,133
80 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79) 316,595,426 234,625,178
81]2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
82 | Operation '
83 {(560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 857,508 1.351.831
84 [(561) Load Dispatching 941,609 876,591
85 | (562) Station Expenses 182,017 154,558
86 | (563) Overnead Lines Expenses 250,628 355,909
87 | (564) Underground Lines Expenses 831
88 | (565) Transmission of Electricity by Others
89 [(566) Miscellansous Transmission Expenses 21,048,850 17,772,992
€0 | (567) Rents 289,584 8,589,
91 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 90) 23,571,037 20,520,471
92 | Maintenance - :
93 | (568) Maintenance Supeivision and Engineering 62,812 ]
94 | (569) Maintenance of Structures
95 }{570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 913,676 685,839
96 | (571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 1,598,018 3,604,163
97 | (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines
98 | (573) Mainienance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 90.402 2,312
99 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 93 thru 98) 2,665,005 4,292,314
100 { TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 91 and 29) 26,236,042 24,812,785
101 |3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
102 | Operatior . : : =
103 | (5801 Operation Supervision and Engineering 1,205,993 1,085,955

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 321
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Name of Responderi . - (T‘lr;is Re %tl lcs):,'iginal { R?ée? 8;B$E¥Od 'Yef.'fPe':cd gfa?:poor

Northarn States Power Company (Wisconsin} @) A Resubmission L 04/18/2006 Ercof __ 2dbaQ=
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures. explain in footnote.

bne Accourt T P E Rer

No. (a} (b) (cl

104 3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Continued) : _ IR
105 | {581} Load Dispatcning 670.319 629.575
105 { (582! Station Expenses 257,472 287,080
107 | {583) Overhead Line Expenses 736.129 1,060,803
108 | (584) Underground Line Expenses 1.484,145 1,440,651
109 | (585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 223,639 338.500
110 {(586) Meter Expenses 690,223 1,145,288
111](587) Customer Installations Expenses 46,691 1.123,833
112 (588) Miscellaneous Expenses 4,836,259 4.553.834
113 {(589) Rents 796.034 29,658
114 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 103 thru 113} 10,986,904 11,695,277
115 | Maintenance ]
116} (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineenng 193,260 201,475
117 {(591) Maintenance of Structures

118 }{592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 835,067 557.152
115 | (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 5,519.304 5.480.445
120 | (594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 892,109 697.546
121 }(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 133,302 312.055
122 | (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systemns 118,198 68.373
123 [ (597) Maintenance of Meters 45,388 51,037
124 | (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 427 5.311
125 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124) 7.737,055 7,373,394,
126 | TOTAL Distribution Exp (Enter Total of lines 114 and 125) 18,723,859 19,068,671
127 4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
128 | Operation )
129 } (901} Supervision 14,263 15,955
130 | (902) Meter Reading Expenses 2,642,724 2,569,031
131 }{903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 4,070,234 5,292,996
132 | (904) Uncollectible Accounts 1,625,223 1,630,021
133 {(905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 790,834 484,796
134 | TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 129 thru 133} 9,143,278 9,992,799
13515. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
136 | Operation
137 }(907) Supervision
138 | (908) Customer Assistance Expenses 7,256,756 7,305,745
139 {(909) Informationa! and Instructional Expenses 169,094 214,360
140 | {910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and informationai Expenses 122,421
141 | TOTAL Cust. Service and Information. Exp. (Total lines 137 thru 140) 7,425,850 7,642,526
142 |6. SALES EXPENSES
143 | Operation
144 }(911) Supervision
145 {(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 344,471 270,842
146 | (913) Advertising Expenses
147 ) (916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses
148 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147) 344 471 270,842
149{7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
+50 } Operatior. j
151 |(920; Administrative and General Salaries 7,591,019 6,763,199
152 {{921) Office Supplies and Expenses 7.776.963 7,665,173
153 | (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit 2,085,585 1,617,777

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 322
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YearPenicd of Repar

Name of Respondant Th-s Reoort Is: . ‘ Date ¢f Repor l
; - . {1 E‘IAn Original {Mc, Da, Yri ot o050
Nortnern States Power Company (Wiscensing @ A Resubmission 0471 6:2006 [ Endo

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {Continued)

If the amount for previous vear is not derived from previously reported figures. explain in footnote.

Line Account mount for Amount for

", . urrent Year Prewqu_s Year

{a) (b) ici

154 1 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continuedj T TR R
155 |¢623) Qutside Services Emploved 2.132.3395
156 | {9241 Property Insurance 717.324) $33.863|
157 [ (2251 Injuries and Damages 558 016} 2.035.264
158 | (926! Employee Pensions and Benefits £.283,784 2,622.833
159 (927} Franchise Requirements

180 | (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 853.348 598.216
161 | (929} (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr. 274.384 321,205
162 1(930.1) General Advertising Expenses 512.066 649,190
163 (930.2) Miscelianeous General Expenses 723,025 1.385.743
164 [(831) Rents 2,588.291 2.133.447,
165 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 151 thru 164) 28,148,746 25.010,340
165 | Maintenance T e e e
167 | (935) Maintenance of General Plant 38.135 13,707
168 | TOTAL Admin & General Expenses (Total of lines 165 thru 167) 28,185.882 25.024.047
169 | TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expn (Tot 80, 100, 126, 134, 141, 148. 168) 406,855,908 321.436.848

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)
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N T Respcndent This Repori Is: Date of Report | Year/Pe o of Repcr:
ame ol riesp ] . &) An Origina! {Mc. Da, Yr; I End ci 2005:Q4
Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin) 2 DA Resubmission 04/18/20086 l c w2

PURCHASED POWER {Account 555!
(Including power exchanges)

1. Report alt power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a bailancirg of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (aj. Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

2. in column (bj. enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of tne service as follows:

<.

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing bass (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. “Long-term” means five years or longer and *firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliabie even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. *Long-term” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that “intermediate-term" means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as al!
non-fimm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)

NS Classifi- Schedule or Monthly Billing Average Average
No. (Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  |Monthly NGP Demand Monthly CP Demand

(a) (b} (c) (d) (e) )

Northem States Power Company - MN **

Nortnern States Power Company - MN ** AD

°* All transacticns involving

Purchased Power and Sales to Other

are included in and shared througt the

Interchange Agreement with utility

affiliate (NSP-MN).

-] -

ore

W] »2jOo|lOo|®|N]JO|O| &l W] =

|

F3Y

Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 326
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Name of Aespondent Tnis Report is: Date ¢f Repon Yea~Penod ol Repa~
amee g . - (1) [X]An Orginal 1 {Mo, Da, Y©! End of onCE g
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsing @ A RaEutinission , 04:18:2006 Endc 2008/ Q
PURCHASED POWER{Account 535 (Continued]

(InCiuding power excnanges;
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided In prier reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote fo- each adjustment.

4. In column (c}. identiiy the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff. or. for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designaticn for the contract. On separate lines, fist al! FERC rate schedules. tariffs or coniract designations under which service. as
identified in column {bj, is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly {or ionger) basis. enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d). the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP} demand in column {e}, and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (dj], (e} and (f). Montnly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration} in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columrs (e} and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in coiumns (hj and (i} the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for seftiement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j). energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I}. Report in column {m)
the total charge shown on bills received as seltlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settiement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (1)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401. line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, iine 13.

8. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES I] COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
Purchased MegaWatt Hours MegaV\{att Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+l) No.

) Received Delivered (%) % S) of Settlement ($)

(9) (h (i) () (k) (1} (m)

6.351,005 219,383,557 219,383,557 1
4,144,804 4,144,804 2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
i4

6.351,005 223,528,361 223,528,361

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 327




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Repont | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Northern States Power Company {Wisconsinj (2) __ A Resubmission 04/18/2008 2005:Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 2 Column: b

Adjustments primarily relate tc true-up cI estimated December 2004 energy requirements to

actuel energy regulirements anc true-up oI estimated 2004 Irnterchange Agreement Fixed

Charges to actua. 2004 Interchange Agreement Fixed Charges.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Resoondent This Repor: Is: Date of Repcrt | YearPeica of Repar
Power C Wisa . {1} An Originas tMo, Da_Yr; S o 200508
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin; @) DA Resubmission 04/18:2C08 ’ [Slalele

“TRANSHISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS {Account 456¢
{Inciuding transactions referred tc as ‘wheeling’j

1. Reponrt ail transmission of electricity. i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives. othe: putlic authorities.
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in cclumn {aj, (o) and (c.

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column {c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. =xplain in a fooinote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed ir: columns (a}, (bj or (c)

4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service. OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Liie Payment By ) Energy Received From Energy Delivered Tc S:atistical
No. {Company of Publ_iz_: Aylhonty) (Company of Publ_rg Authomy} (Company of Public Authority} Classili-
(Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation} (Footnote Affiliation;) cation
(aj (b (c} (d)
1 [Wisconsin Power & Light Company oS
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 328



[ -

Name of Respondent
Northem States Power Company (Wisconsinj

T This Repert is:
{1} An Onginal
(2 DA Resubmissior

Date cf Renort
(Mc. Da. Yri

04/18/2008

Year'Pencs ¢f Report
Engd of 200804

1

TRANSKISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS {Account 455){Continued]
{Including transactions reffered 10 as wheelng?

contract.

5. In column {e}, identify the FERC Rate Schedute or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate scheduies or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d). is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, “point to point™ transmission service. In column {f), report the
designation fcr the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
(g) report the designation for the substation. or cther appropnate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawalts basis and explain.
8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

FERC Rate
Schedule of
Tariff Number
(e)

Point of Receipt
{Subsatation or Other

Designation)
{1

Point of Delivery
{Substation or Other

Designation)
(g)

Billing
Demand
(MW)
(h}

TRANSFER OF ENERGY

MegaWatt Hours
Rec(glived
i)

“MegaWatt Hours
Deli(\j/‘ered

Line
No.

NSPW 473

Ol N | &] W] -

-
(]

-
-

-
nN

-
W

—
IS

-
wn

-
(o]

—
~
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Tnis Report Is.
, , {1} [X]An Original
Nortnern States Power Company [Wisconsinj @ DA Resubmission

Name of Responaent

T Date of Recon
i iMo, Da, Y

i 0811872008

T YyeanPercs of Repen

Ena ¢! 2C25'Ce

TRANSIISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR CTHERS [Account 456, ;contrLed.
{Including transactions refferec to as wneeling'}

rendered.

purposes oniy on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

9. In column (k) through (n}, report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues frem gemanc
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In coiumn (3}, provide revenues from energy charges related tc the
amount of energy transferred. In column {m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vcucners rendered. inclua.ng
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the tota’
cnarge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a}. if nc monetary settlement was maae, enter zero 11011} in co.umn
(n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settiernen:. including the amount and type of energy or service

10. The tota' amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annua: repc::

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energyv Charges
(% $)
(k) )

{Other Charges}
(8}
(m)

To:al Revenues (S;
(K++mj}
(nj

Line
No.

418,368

418,358

-

Ol NjO| U] & W[

-
o

—
—

-
N

iy
w

ey
o

-
n

-
(2]

—_
~

418,368

418,368

—

|
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This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Reporni
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
{2) __ A Resubmission 04/18/2006 2005/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Combany (Wiszonsini

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 1 Column: d
Line charge ‘or Rocky Run - Arpin 5345 kV line. This agreement was terminated in 2005
{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1
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Name of Responaant
Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin;

Tnis or: Is: )
(1) An Original

(2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

04/18/2005

YearPenoa ot Repon |

Enc &°

2005:/Q4

MISCELLAN

EQUS GENERAL EXPENSES iAccount 930.2) (ELECTRIC)

Line
No.

Descriptior
(at

Amour:
{bi

Industry Association Dues

Nuclea- Power Research Expenses

WIN | -

Otner Experimental and General Research Expenses

I

Pub & Dist Info to Stxhidrs...expn servicing outsianding Securities

< | Oth Exen >=5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if < $5,000

Directors Fees and Expenses

118.583

Partiolio Strategy and Business Development Expense

104,282

22,505

Execitive Management Expense

97.968

6
7
8 | Business Planning and Process Expenses
9
0 | Other

3.675

39

hfbhhbh
NI ]j]WIN]-]O

46 ] TOTAL

720,025

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
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Name of Respcaden: This Repor: Is: Date cf Repcnt Year Penss o [Repon
‘ _ . (43 Ar: Original (Mc. Da, Yri End of 200504
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin} @ A Resupmission 04/18/2005 L —

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT ({Account 4C3, 404, 405
{Except amcriizaton ¢f aquisition adjustments)

1. Report in section A for the year the amounts for : (b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403: (c) Depreciation Expense for Asset
Retirement Casts (Account 403.1: {d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404): and (e) Amortization of Other Elestric
Plant {(Account 405).

2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used to
compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1671, reporting annually only charges
to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciabie piant is followed, list numerically in column (@) each plant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriate. to which a rate is applied. identify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant
included in any sub-account used.

in column (b} report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by iunctional Classifications and showing
composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. 1f average balances. state the
method of averaging used.

For columns (¢}, {d). and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column
(a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column {f) the type mortality curve
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information calied for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
- Depreciation Amortization of
Line - o Depreciation Expense for Asset Limited Tenm | Amortization of
N Functional Ciassification xpense Retirement Costs Electric Plant Other Electric - Total
0. {Account 403) {Account 403.1) (Account 404) Plant (Acc 405)
(a) {b) () (d) {e) ("
1jintangible Piant 381,190 381,190
2Steam Production Plant 2,438,321 2,438,321
3{Nuclear Production Plant
41 Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional 5,308,018 99,018 5,407,036
5(Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage
6{Other Production Plant 843.498 843,498
7 Transmission Plant 9,651,932 - 9,651.932
8! Distribution Plant 17.803,080 109,275 17,912,355
9 General Plant 1,163,611 5.527 1,169,138
10]Common Plant-Electric i 2,461,727 4,214,690 75.105 6,751.522
11|TOTAL 39,670,187 4,694,898 189,907 44,554,992

B. Basis for Amortization Charges

Account 404
Column (d) Franchises for Hydraulic Production Piant - Conventional is amortized over the license life of the plant and
Intangible Plant and Common Plant - Electric (Software) is amortized over its expected usefut life of 3, 5, or 7 years.

Account 405
Column (e; Excess AFUDC is amortized over the average life of the property.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 336
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Date of Report

[ Year/Penco o Rapor

Name o' Respondemn . EFTrzls Fie::irrt1 la:.riginal e B R : o
Northen States Power Comgany (Wisconsin; @ DA Resubmission 04/18/2008 l End of
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT {Continuec)
C. Factors Usec in Estimating Depreciation Cnarges
Line Deoreciable ~Esumated et Appoited foranhty Average
No. Azcourt No. Piant Base Avg. Service Salvage Degpr. rates Curve Remaining
(o (in Thc&sands) Ifg? { Pe{rdc}ent) { Peir;enn T?xe l‘_ggle
12]311 13,419 17.7¢]
13312 65.308 1770
141314 7.771 17.0C
151315 5,533 17.10
161316 2.354 17.6C
17|SUBTOTAL STEAM 94,385
18
19(331 17,071 27.00
201332 126,060 27.20
211333 38,165 27.70
22|334 23.873 27.30
231335 8,161 24.90
24|SUBTOTAL HYDRO 202,330
25 ;
26)341 2,439 10.90
271342 ) 2,932 8.30
281343 31,911 12.60
291344 18,6C6] 11.00
30{345 6,1¢3 10.20
311346 1,442 8.20,
32{SUBTOTAL PEAKING 63,523
33
34{352 6,850
351353 126,684
36|354 2,618
37{355 88,603
38356 98,323
39|357 75
40)358 223
411359 104
42]SUBTOTAL TRANS 323,480
43
441361 6,941
451362 81,116
461364 75,681
471365 88.18¢9
481366 11.910
49(367 66,062
50368 76,513
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 337
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Name cf Responaent _ N Li';ig FE;_-!D%% B;riginal ! {Dbjg::- Bfaﬁ\?%on ! ‘é‘eenPe'(cd ;fogscg,wn l
Northern States Power Cempany (Wisconsing @) DA Resubmission 04/18:2006 l nd cf 3:Q4 t
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) ]
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges l
Line Depreciable Estimated Nei Applied —Nodaily ] Average 1
No. Account Nc. Piant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. raies Curve ; Remainirg
e | N | P ] T | i
12138¢ 67,485 J
131370 19,131
14)371 6,271
151373 6,337,
16]SUBTOTAL DIST 505.736
17
18390 7.062
161391 1,209
20{391 171
21|3g2 407|
22392 3,557
23393 137
241394 5,604
25)395 2.890)
258398 2,141
27397 5748
281398 18
291SUBTOTAL GENERAL 28.944
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45{GRAND TOTAL 1,225,398
46|DEPRECIABLE PLANT
¢7)BASE IN COLUMN (B)
4811S DETERMINED BY BEG
491& END OF YEAR AVE
50|BAL.
|
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 337.1



Name o' Respondent

Northarn S:ates Power Company [Wisconsini

This Report is:
(1) X Ar Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report |Year/Perioc of Report [
{Mo, Da, Yr) '

FOOTNOTE DATA

04/18:2006

'Schedule Page: 336.1

Line No.: 19 Column: a

Description Section C

Dace

J
)
-3
.

(a) L L
(WX IR FYREDS
-1

[y

=3
}a

LW

(VS I )

N ERSS |

-

Tootneoces:

Zine Kote
18 Qffice Furnizure and Eguiomerc:
2C nformatior System Computers
2.-22,256 Separate Provisicrn s charged to clearing account
nor.chly, depreciation expense and decreciakle plant balances
are shnown ze.ow.
Chargec Decrecilanle
te Clearing Plan:t
Accourts 3Sase
2.-22 Gerieral Transportaticn Zguipment 32€,44°C 3,563,57¢
2€ Power Operated Eguiprent 42,640 2,141,047
Total 468,08_ 6,104,625

Seczica C

&R

i

{(2)

~

Column (b} Ccmputation
Depreciable Plant 3alances are an average ci the
peginning and ending plant balance for the vear.
Column (c¢; tkrough (g):

Subaccounts 311-346: & remalining iife technigue
generating facility. Therefore, colurn (g!

composites at the plant subaccount level and column

do nct apply.
anrua. review of remaining lives 2003,
2003.

D

~he PSCW in May.

Docke:

The Remaining Life changes were efiective January -,

effect through December 31, 2005.

is applied to each

represents dollar weighted

(c), (e} and ()

#4420-DU-104 was filed with

2004 and remained in

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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